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Management Discussion and Analysis

Indian Economy Outlook

India has emerged as the fastest growing major economy in the world as per the Central Statistics Organisation (CSO) and
International Monetary Fund (IMF) and it is expected to be one of the top three economic powers of the world over the next 10-
15 years, backed by its strong democracy and partnerships. India's GDP is estimated to have increased 6.6 per cent in 2017-18
and is expected to grow 7.3 per centin 2018-19.

The year 2017-18 has been remarkable for India's global image as a promising investment destination. In recognition of the
reforms carried out by the Government, Moody's Investor Service upgraded India's sovereign credit rating to Baa2 from the
lowest investment grade of Baa3 after a period of 13 years. India ranked 100 among 190 countries assessed by the Doing
Business Team in the Ease of Doing Business Report, 2018 with an improvement of 30 ranks over its previous rank of 130 in the
Ease of Doing Business Report 2017.

Against the backdrop, there have been various investments in various sectors of the economy. The M&A activity in India
increased 53.3 per centto US$77.6 billion in 2017 while private equity (PE) deals reached US $ 24.4 billion.

The Indian government's favourable policy regime and robust business environment have ensured that foreign capital keeps
flowing into the country. The government has taken many initiatives in recent years such as relaxing FDI norms across sectors
such as defence, PSU oil refineries, telecom, power exchanges and stock exchanges among others. According to Department of
Industrial Policy and Promotion (DIPP), the total FDI investments in India during 2017-18 stood at US $ 44.86 billion, indicating
the government's effort to improve ease of doing business and relaxation in FDI norms is yielding results. Data for 2017-18
indicates that the services sector attracted the highest FDI equity inflow of US $ 6.71 billion, followed by telecommunication -
US $ 6.21 billion and computer software and hardware - US $ 6.15 billion. Most recently, the total FDI inflows for the month of
March 2018 touched US $ 3.31 billion. India emerged as the top recipient of greenfield FDI Inflows from the Commonwealth, as
pertrade review released by the Commonwealth in 2018.

As per the Economic Survey of India 2017-18, after registering Gross Domestic Product (GDP) growth of over 7 per cent for the
third year in succession in 2016-17, the Indian economy registered a slower growth, estimated to be 6.5 per cent in 2017-18, as
per the first Advance Estimates released by CSO. This is slightly lower than the range of 6.5 per cent to 6.75 per cent being
projected based on recent developments. However even with lower growth for 2017-18, GDP growth has averaged 7.3 per cent for
the period from 2014-15 to 2017-18, which is the highest among the major economies of the world. Given that this growth has
been achieved in a milieu of lower inflation, improved current account balance and notable reduction in fiscal deficit to GDP
ratio makes it all more creditable. In addition to the introduction of GST, the year also witnessed significant steps being
undertaken towards resolution of problems associated with non-performing assets of the banks, further liberalization of FDI
etc., thus strengtheningthe momentum of reforms. After remainingin negative territory for a couple of years, growth of exports
rebounded into positive one during 2016-17 and strengthened further in 2017-18.

Concerns have been expressed about growing protectionist tendencies in some countries and it remains to be seen as to how
the situation unfolds. Additionally, average crude oil (Indian basket) prices have risen in 2017-18 and going by the recent trends,
the average crude oil prices could rise further by another 10- 15 per cent in 2018-19. Some of these factors could have
dampening effect on GDP growth in the coming year. However, with world growth likely to witness moderate improvement in
2018, expectation of greater stability in GST, likely recovery in investment levels and ongoing structural reforms, among others,
should be supporting higher growth. On balance, country's economic performance should witness an improvement in 2018-19.

Power Sector:
Performance Highlights:

The overall Generation (including generation from grid connected renewable sources) in the country has increased from
1241.689 BU during 2016-17 to 1306.614 BU during 2017-18, with growth rate of 5.23%.

The Power Supply positionin the country has marginally declined, since during the FY 2017-18, the supply gap in terms of energy
has increased to 8567 MUs as against shortfall of energy of 7595 MUs in FY 2016-17. The shortfall in peak demand has also
marginally increased to 3314 MW in FY 2017-18 from 2608 MW in FY 2016-17.

- KSK Energy Ventures Limited
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Generation

The total electricity generation for the FY 2017 - 18 was 1201.543 BU as compared to 1155.085 BU for the previous year. The
aggregate Plant Load Factor for the FY 2017-18 stood at 60.67% compared to 59.88% during the previous year.

Year PLF Sector-wise PLF (%)
% Central State Private
2009-10 715 85.5 70.9 83.9
2010-11 751 851 66.7 80.7
2011-12 733 821 68 69.5
2012-13 69.9 79.2 65.6 641
2013-14 65.6 76.1 591 621
2014-15 64.46 73.96 59.83 60.58
2015-16 62.29 72.52 55.41 60.49
2016-17 59.88 71.98 54.35 55.73
2017-18 60.67 72.35 56.83 55.32

The Plant Load Factor of Thermal Power Stations is an index of utilization of the installed capacity. Therefore, even though
there was increase in generation compared to the previous year, lot of thermal power plants were left stranded due to various
reasons like lack of demand, availability of fuel etc.

The fall in Plant Load Factors of Independent Power Producers (IPPs) from 83.9% to 55.32% between 2010 to 2018 also reflects
the inherent challenges and contrasts in the policy paradigms of new power generation capacities that have resulted in
prolonged period of challenges and uncertainty across the Indian power sector.

Transmission

Recognizing the need for development of the national grid, thrust was given to enhance the capacity of inter-regional links in a
phased manner. Working in this direction, all the five regional grids are now interconnected through synchronous links. An
extensive network of Transmission lines has been developed over the years for evacuating power produced by different
electricity generating stations and distributing the same to the consumers. Depending upon the quantum of power and the
distance involved, lines of appropriate voltages are laid. The nominal Extra High Voltage lines in vogue are + 800 kV HVDC &
765kV, 400 kV, 230/220 kV, 110 kV and 66kV AC lines. These have been installed by all the SEBs and by Generation, Transmission &
Distribution utilitiesincluding those in Central Sector.

Development of High Capacity Power Transmission Corridors (HCPTCs)

Being the nodal agency for grant of Long Term Access (LTA), POWERGRID has undertaken development of high capacity power
transmission corridors for evacuation of large quantum of power from various Independent Power Producers (IPPs) mainly
coming up in resource rich states/coastal locations, i.e Odisha, Jharkhand, Sikkim, Madhya Pradesh, Chhattisgarh, Tamil Nadu,
Andhra Pradesh, etc. Accordingly, to transmit this power to various load centres located across the states and regions,
implementation of 11 nos of HCPTCs has been planned by POWERGRID in consultation with CEA, IPPs & beneficiaries. Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) has already granted regulatory approval for 11 nos. of HCPTCs at an estimated cost of
750,000 million. Implementation of HCPTCs is progressing as per schedule with completion in a phased manner matching with
generation projects. In fact some of the elements under HCPTCs of Chhattisgarh and Odisha have already been commissioned
and balance elements of HCPTCs are expected to be completed progressively as per requirement.

Annual Report 2017-18



Management Discussion and Analysis

Distribution

The various reforms like Deen Dayal Upadhaya Gram Jyoti Yojana (DDUG)Y), Ujwal Discom Assurance Yojana (UDAY), National
Smart Grid Mission (NSGM), Revised Tariff Policy, 2016 were launched for development of the Distribution sector.

Underthe UDAY scheme, as of 31 March, 2018, 32 states and UTs have signed up and bonds for more than Rs. 2.32 lakh crore have
beenissued by the state governments and tariff revisions have happened in 25 states/UTs since the beginning of the scheme.

In order to bring uniformity in power procurement by the DISCOMs and also to promote competition in electricity sector, DEEP
(Discovery of Efficient Electricity Price) e-bidding portal was launched. In the first stage, portal was launched for procurement
of short term power (i.e. up to One year). The scope of the portal has been extended for procurement of power for medium term
also.

Introduction of SHAKTI - (Scheme for Harnessing and Allocating Koyala (Coal) Transparently in India)

The Cabinet Committee on Economic Affairs, chaired by the Prime Minister Shri Narendra Modi, has approved the signing of
Fuel Supply Agreement (FSA) with the Letter of Assurance (LoA) holders. Allocation of linkages for power sector shall be based
on auction of linkages or through Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) based on competitive bidding of tariffs except for the State
and the central power generating companies and the exceptions provided in Tariff Policy, 2016. Coal drawl will be permitted
againstvalid longterm PPAs and to be concluded medium term PPAs. The intended benefits of the policy include:

® Coalavailabletoall Power Plantsintransparentand objective manner.
® Auctiontobe made onthe basis of linkage allocations to IPPs; cheaper and affordable POWER FORALL.

® The stress on account of non-availability of linkages to power sector projects shall be overcome. Good for the
infrastructure and banking sector.

® PPAholderstoreduce tariff for linkage; direct benefit of reduced tariff to Discom/consumers.

The first round of SHAKTI was successfully conducted by Coal India Limited, resulting in 10 companies participating in the
auction representing a cumulative capacity of approx.9044 MW and booked from 8 available sources a cumulative quantity of
approx. 2718 million tonnes per annum (MTPA). This is expected to result in an annual generation of over 47 billion units per
annum fromthe linkage coal and a savingsin tariff of approximately Rs. 125crores / annum for period up to 25 years.

OPPORTUNITIES AND OUTLOOK

The Indian power sector itself has an investment potential of US $ 250 billion in the next 4-5 years, providing immense
opportunities in power generation, distribution, transmission and equipment, according to Union Minister of Coal, Power and
Renewable Energy. The Government's immediate goal is to generate two trillion units (kilowatt hours) of energy by 2019. This
means doubling the current production capacity to provide 24x7 electricity for residential, industrial, commercial and
agriculture use. Capital intensive nature of the industry and strenuous process of regulatory approval and land acquisition
makes it difficult for new entrants there by existing players reaching their highest potential. In April, 2018, the Government of
India approved a pilot scheme for procurement of power of 2.5 GW aggregate power for three years on competitive basis under
medium term with commissioned projects but without Power Purchase Agreement. It aims to revive commissioned power plant
which were unable to sell electricity inthe absence of valid PPAs.

Therefore, the current metamorphosis at the Indian power sector carries both an opportunity and threat. If handled
appropriately, through reconsidered business approach and collaborations, long term economic value could be preserved as
wellas realised and if not properly handled, the same could lead to challenges to private power generation, distressed projects
addingtothe growing bad loan portfolios of project lenders.

“ KSK Energy Ventures Limited
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RISKS AND CONCERNS
While the company attempts to address various risks, the key risks and uncertainties continued to be faced by the group are as

follows:

® The actions of lending banks and other financial institutions at subsidiaries' level under RBI's revised framework for
resolution of stressed assets have resulted in a significant number of the wider group's power plants and subsidiaries
ceasingto be subsidiaries of the Group with materialimpact on the Group's business going forward.

® Uncertainty on Company's investment and receivables in some of the subsidiaries whose lenders have invoked the pledge
of majority shares of subsidiaries.

e Liquidityrisk, projectfinancingand sustainable debt levels against invested equity at projects

® Delayin Governmentdecisions orimplementation of earlier Government decisions along with continualinconsistenciesin

Government policies across departments and retrospective amendments to the existing policies or introduction of new
policies

e Delay in providing necessary regulatory support and / or dispensation as may be required for timely implementation of
the financing plans or regulatory constraints on financing arrangements resulting in alternate financing arrangements,
which may take more time than anticipated to fructify

® Deviation from approved Government policies and abuse of market dominance position by certain contractual
counterparties

® Shortage of fuel and dependence on market based or imported fuel which is subject to market vagaries and other
uncertainties
® Economic slowdown and negative sectoral outlook with resultant impact on banking sector delays in agreed project

disbursements and timely availability of credit

® Delaysin enforcement of contractual rights or legal remedies with Government counter parties undertaking fuel supplies,
power offtake, transmission and open access amongst others

® PPA Counter parties going contrary to pre-agreed understanding and seeking benefits from the power generators that are
oftenin conflict with shareholder obligations to further the business

® Unusual currency depreciation that adversely affects the cost of project imports, project implementation and repayment
obligations
® Logistics bottlenecks and other infrastructure constraints of various agencies

® Challengesinthe development of support infrastructure for the power projects including physical hindrances and delay in
theissue of permits and clearances associated with land acquisitions

® Political and economic instability, global financial turmoil and the resultant fiscal and monetary policies as well as
currency depreciation resultingin increasing cost structures

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIRADEQUACY

The Company has an internal control system, which provides protection to allits assets against loss from unauthorised use and
for correct reporting of transactions. The internal control systems are further supplemented by internal audit carried out by an
independent firm of Chartered Accountants and periodical review by the management. The Audit Committee of the Board
addressesissuesraised by both the Internaland Statutory Auditors.

Theinternal control systemsare implemented:
® Tosafeguardthe Company's assets from loss or damage
e To keep constant checkon coststructure

e Toprovideadequate financialand accounting controls and implementaccounting standards

Annual Report 2017-18 n



Management Discussion and Analysis

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

Duringthe year, operating assets generated 8,124GWh with an average portfolio plant load factor of 42% (FY17: 9,402 GWh with a
52% load factor). The Plant wise details are tabulated below:

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
GWh (%) GWh (%)
KSK Mahanadi (1200 MW) 5,876* 56% 6,731 64%
Sai Wardha (540 MW) 1,130 24% 1395 29%
VS Lignite (135 MW) 436 37% 474 40%
Sai Regency (58 MW) 420 83% 379 75%
Sai Lilagar (86 MW) 96 13% 124 16%
Sitapuram Power (43 MW) 148 52%#t 281 75%
Sai Maithili (10 MW) 18 21% 18 21%
TOTAL 8,124 42% 9,402 52%

*KSKMahanadi's3rd 600 MW unit commissioned duringthe year but effective operational PLF based on 1200 MW of installed capacity

#Sitapuram Power generation data of FY 18 until 31.12.2017
3,600 MW KSK Mahanadi Power Company Limited:

The third 600 MW unit has been commissioned during the year with aggregate generation achieved of 5876 GWh.

Arrangements to ensure power requirement of various State Distribution Companies (Discoms) continue to be fulfilled to
the extent possible through plant generation as well as alternate sources, pending remaining units being fully
commissioned and made operational.

Debt resolution at the power plant (post the new resolution framework notified by RBI in February 2018) and merger of
Raigarh Champa Rail Infrastructure SPV and KSK Water Infrastructure SPVinto KSK Mahanadi continue to be pursued.

The Lenders Consortium at KSK Mahanadi Power Company Limited (KSK Mahanadi) along with Lenders consortium at the
Water and Railway infrastructure SPVs have invoked the shares pledged with them as security for the financial facilities.
Consequenttotheinvocation of pledge allthree Companies ceased to be Subsidiaries and Associate Company respectively
and the same will substantially impact the financial position of the Company moving forward.

540 MW Sai Wardha Power Generation Limited:

n KSK Energy Ventures Limited

The total gross power generated during the review period was 1130 GWh as against the 1,395 GWh during FY 2017. This
reflected the continued challenging local operating environment, the fuel and the off take constraints experienced by Sai
Wardha and resultant pressure on working capital and resultant operational deterioration

While the lenders Consortium had approved an Outside Strategic Debt Restructuring (SDR) process during April 2017, under
earlier regulations for necessary resolution, post the new resolution framework notified by RBI in February 2018, notices of
defaults with respect to credit facilities availed under the respective Facility agreements have been received from Lenders
consortiumand debtresolution is being pursued

During the year, the lenders of Sai Wardha acquired the majority equity control by invocation of shares pledged with them
and resultantly it has ceased to be subsidiary of the Company.

As regards the final legal appeal filed by Western Coal Fields Limited and Coal India Limited, the same is pending before the
Hon'ble Supreme Court of India and the final hearing on the appeal is expected to commence shortly. A favourable final
ruling would not only enable a price reduction but also allow substantial claims of damages for the prior period to be
determined by the NCLAT under the Provisions of Competition Statute.

As regards long term power sale arrangements to commence delivery for half of the capacity of the Sai Wardha project to
the local utility, the appeal against the Appellate Tribunal for Electricity ("APTEL") has also been adjudicated by the Hon'ble
Supreme Courtin Apriland follow-up action has been initiated.
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135 MW VS Lignite Power Private Limited:

e The total gross power generated during the year was 436 GWh as against the 474 GWh during FY 2017, reflecting the
challenges experienced on the movement to an Independent Power Plant (IPP) imposed under a local mandate by the
Government.

e Delay in execution of long term PPA as mandated under the Rider agreement of January 2015 coupled with challenges on
interim sale arrangement has increased the financial stress on the project and an appropriate resolution plan is required
to addressthesituation in entirety.

86 MW Sai Lilagar Power Generation Limited:

e The total gross power generated during the year was 96 GWh as against 124 GWh during the previous year reflecting the
wider trend on addressing coal supplies for sustained generation. Commencement of coal supplies under the SHAKTI
Auctionto undertake power suppliesis essential for power plant viability.

e Notices of defaults with respect to credit facilities availed based on security of this power station have also been received
and effort underway to addressthe same in the best possible manner.

58 MW Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited:

o The total gross power generated in the combined cycle gas fired power plant during the year was 420 GWh as against 379
GWh during FY 2017 reflecting the restoration achieved with predominant gas supplies by ONGC under the new auction
mechanism and balance gas supplies from GAIL.

10 MW Sai Maithili Solar Power Project:

e Thetotal gross power generated during the year was 18 GWh as against 18 GWh during the previous year. The 10 MW PV solar
power generation plant of Sai Maithili is located in the state of Rajasthan, operating under the Jawaharlal Nehru National
Solar Mission with a longterm PPA.

43 MW Sitapuram Power Limited:

e The total gross power generated during the 9 months until Dec 2017 was 148 GWh as against 281 GWh during the previous
year.

Zuari Cement Limited, Holding Company of Sitapuram Power Limited has taken over entire 49% shareholding held by the
Companyandinresultit has ceasedto be Joint Venture of the Company.

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Allfigures giveninthe reviewarein Indian Rupee million unless otherwise stated.
Financial Highlights:

Rs in million
Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 % variance
Revenue from operations 31,490 39,386 -20
Gross profit 10,373 16,535 -37
EBITDA 6,243 12,791 -51
Loss after tax (17,014) (6,927) 146

These movements are on account of lower than expected PLF at KSK Mahanadiaccompanied by factors like deconsolidation of

Sai Wardha and VSLP pursuant to lenders decision of change in management and disposal of Joint venture Sitapuram Power to
co-venturer.

Further, pursuant to the RBI Circular dated 12 February, 2018 and lenders decision to consider the change in management
outside NCLT, lenders have invoked shares equivalent to Rs. 25,713.72 million in KMPCL held by the Group. Consequent to the
above, the Group has derecognised the related carrying values of assets and liabilities of KMPCL alongwith its subsidiariesi.e.
KSK Water Infrastructures Private Limited ('KWIPL'), Sai Power Pte Ltd ('SPPL') and associate i.e. Raigarh Champa Rail
Infrastructure Private Limited ("RCRIPL") with effect from 27 March, 2018.

Annual Report 2017-18 n



Management Discussion and Analysis

Principal activity and overview

KSK Group is primarily engaged in the development; ownership, operation and maintenance of power generation assets in
India. KSK focused its strategy on the private sector power development market, undertaking entire gamut of development,
investment, construction, operation and maintenance of power plant with supplies initially to industrial consumers operating
inIndiaand now branching out to cater to the needs of utilities and othersin the wider Indian power sector.

Operating Results:
Rs in million
Particulars March 2018 March 2017 Variance % variance
Revenue 31,490 39,386 (7,896) -20
Cost of revenue (19,014) (19,959) (945) -5
Manufacturing expenses (2703) (2,892) (789) -27
Gross Profit 10,373 16,535 (6,162) -37

Generation, revenues and cost of revenue

The total revenue from operation of the Group has decreased by Rs. 7,896 million reflecting a year on year decrease of20% as a
result of lower than expected power generation at KSK Mahanadi and effect of deconsolidation of Sai Wardha and VSLP.
Revenues for the year 2018 also include revenue of Rs. 6,228 million (2017: Rs. 5,025 million) at KSK Mahanadi under change in
law provision of the Power Purchase Agreements with State Utilities and Government of India directive but requiring
determination by the Electricity Regulatory Commission before receipt of payment.

Cost of revenue also decreased by Rs. 945 million reflecting a year on year decrease of 5%. The decrease is mainly due to
deconsolidation of Sai Wardha and VSLP and decreased operation at KSK Mahanadi. However, cost of revenue continued to
remain at higher levels as compared to the management expectation largely on account of delay in granting linkage coal to KSK
Mahanadi by the Government of India which could actualise only in the month of March, 2018.

Gross Profit

Gross profit of the Group decreased from Rs. 16,535 million to Rs. 10,373 million, reflecting a year on year decrease of 37%.
Decrease as explained above is mainly on account of lower PLF at KSK Mahanadi and deconsolidation effect of Sai Wardha and
VSLP.

The following table and charts shows year onyear trend in revenue and gross profit

Revenue and Gross Profit
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Earnings before Interest, depreciation and tax (EBITDA)

Rs in million
Particulars March 2018 March 2017 Variance %
Gross Profit 10,373 16,535 (6162) -37%
Employee benefit expenses (836) (1119) (283) -25%
Other general & administrative expenses (3,294) (2,626) 668 25%
EBITDA 6,243 12,791 (6,548) -51%

EBITDA of the Group has decreased by 51% from Rs. 12,791 million in FY 2017 to Rs. 6,243 million in FY 2018 mainly due to decline
in gross profitalongwith increase in generaland administrative expense by 25%.

The following chart shows the year onyeartrend in EBITDA of the Group.
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Profit / (loss) for the year

Rs in million
Particulars March 2018 March 2017 Variance %
EBITDA 6,243 12,791 (6,548) -51%
Finance costs (21,843) (21,945) (102) 0%
Depreciation and amortisation (5,998) (6,823) (825) -12%
Other income and exceptional items 2,981 7,689 (4,708) -61%
Loss before tax (18,617) (8,288) 10,329 125%
Tax income 1,604 1,361 243 18%
Loss for the year (17,013) (6,927) 10,086 146%
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Movementin loss for the year from Rs. 6,927 million to Rs. 17,013 million is mainly because of the following:

® Decrease infinance costs by Rs. 102 million from Rs. 21,945 million to Rs. 21,843 million reflecting year on year decrease of
1%. The decrease is on account of deconsolidation of Sai Wardha and VSLP. However decrease in finance cost due to
deconsolidation of Sai Wardha and VSLP have been offset to the extent of Rs. 3,679 million on account of increased
borrowing levels at KSK Mahanadi mainly on account of commencement of third unit being operational for part of the year.

® Decrease in depreciation and amortization expenses from Rs. 6,823 million in FY 2017 to Rs. 5,998 million in FY 2018 is
mainly on account of deconsolidation of Sai Wardha and VSLP. However decrease in depreciation due to deconsolidation of
Sai Wardha and VSLP have been offset to the extent of Rs. 598 million on account of increased depreciation at KSK
Mahanadi mainly on account of commencement of third unit being operational for part of the year.

® Decreaseinotherincome (including exceptional) from Rs. 7,689 million to Rs 2,981 million mainly on account of recognition
of claim of Rs. 6,055 million relating to inferior quality and excess price receivable from a coal supplier in Sai Wardha after
favorable ruling at COMPAT in the previous year. Income from insurance claims also decreased by Rs. 311 million and
interestincome on deposits/receivables have also witnessed decrease amounting to Rs. 545 million.

® During currentyear group has recognised net gain of Rs. 8,406 million on account of deconsolidation of KSK Mahanadi, Sai
Wardha, VSLP and disposal of Sitapuram power. Further, Group has impaired its investment in various Hydro, Solar,
Thermalunder constructed projectsamountingto Rs. 6,206 million.

® Increase intax income from Rs. 1,361 million to Rs. 1,604 million reflects recognition of deferred tax asset at KSK Mahanadi
on carry forward of losses.

Segmental analysis

The Group is currently engaged in two business segments, namely, power generation and power development. Net revenues
from its power generation segment have decreased from Rs. 39,367 million in FY 2017 to Rs. 31,489 million in FY 2018. Net
revenues from its project development segment have decreased from Rs. 19 million in FY 2017 to Rs. 2 million in FY 2018. The
power generation segment contributed 99.99% revenue of the Group's total revenue in both financial years 2018 and 2017.

Financial position and cash flows

The capital employed of the Group was Rs. 32,841 million as at 31 March, 2018 and decreased by Rs. 226,337 million as compared
to 31March, 2017. The Group incurred Rs. 29,464 million mainly towards capital expenditure relating to continuous construction
and development activitiesat our 6 x 600 MW Mahanadi power plant during FY 2018.

The loan portfolio of the Group comprises a combination of domestic and foreign currency loans. The aggregate outstanding
indebtedness as at 31 March, 2018 stood at Rs. 23,694 million and decreased by Rs. 207,249 million compared to FY 2017. The
decrease is mainly on account of deconsolidation of KSK Mahanadi, KSK Water Infra, Sai Wardha, VSLP and disposal of
Sitapuram Power.

Net customer receivables as at 31 March, 2018 stood at Rs. 313 million as compared to Rs. 29,538 million as at previous year.
Lower trade receivables are mainly due to deconsolidation of KSK Mahanadi, Sai Wardha, VSLP and disposal of Sitapuram
Power.

Cash accruals from operations before working capital changes are lower in FY 2018 by Rs. 11,345 million as compared to FY 2017
mainly due to lower PLF at KSK Mahanadi and deconsolidation of Sai Wardha and VSLP. Apart from deployment of cash for
capital expenditure, the Group repaid some of its long term loans amounting to Rs. 1,522 million and availed fresh
disbursement of borrowings amounting to Rs. 32,263 million. Consequently, there is net cash outflow of Rs. 1,071 million for the
FY 2018.

Going Concern

The Group has incurred net loss during the current year as well in the previous years with resultant defaults in payment of
interest and instalments dues to banks and financial institutions. Further as discussed at note 8 to the consolidated financial

KSK Energy Ventures Limited
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statements, the Group has residual investments and receivables pursuant to invocation of shares pledged. However, the Group
has been making appropriate representation and is in discussion with the respective lenders to find an appropriate resolution
planateach of the assets. The Group continuesto prepare the financial statements as going-concern.

HUMAN RESOURCES

Based on the business model of the Company, changing business conditions in Power Sector and associated challenges for the
Company, HR has focussed on empowering and integration of functions to increase effectiveness of delivery leading to
optimization of manpower and cost reduction. The human resources had been transitioned from handling specialised roles to
additional multiple areas of work. Senior Management was actively involved in mentoring and counselling of KSK employees
and Contractor employeesinthetransition process.

Total manpower of the Group atthe end of financial year is 953.
SUSTAINABILITY INITIATIVES

KSK actively contribute to the social and economic development of the communities to build a better and environmentally
sustainable way of life for all stake-holders. The Group's sustainability initiatives towards community are essentially focused
on five thrust areas; Education, Health, Socio- economic empowerment, infrastructure development and cultural and social
contribution.

KSK's holistic approach to the issues in education sector in India focuses on addressing the critical issues of quality, access,
equity, infrastructure and bridging the urban-rural disparity. KSK is committed to ensure that healthcare is more easily
available to all. The group believes that socio-economic empowerment of our communities alone can help us ensure
sustainability of the development that we undertake. KSK is committed to develop /renewing Common property Resources
that are critical for rural economy. The Group proactively seeks to deepen its relationship with local communities. Building
relationship for usis sharingand being part of the joys and sorrows of our communities.

KSK is currently engaged through its CSR programme by building Sustainable Communities across 68 Villages in 6 States
around 8 Project Locations covering 7037 project affected families and the villlages they reside in.

KSK supported infrastructure projects in the state of Chhattisgarh through Sanjeevani Hospital project. The hospital has taken
forward the initiative of exclusive paediatric cardiac services totally free of cost to all irrespective of caste, creed, colour,
religionand nation.

As on the date more than 55,836 Outpatient Cardiac consultations and 6,091 state of art cardiac surgeries were performed free
of cost and total 21, 136 rural children were screened through outreach screening program for early detection of cardiac
ailments.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Certain statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's business plans estimates and
expectations, numerical or otherwise, may be 'Forward looking statements' within the meaning of applicable laws and
regulations. Actual results might differ substantially or materially from those expressed or implied. Important developments
that could affect the Company's operations include economic conditions, government permissions, significant changes in
politicaland regulatory environmentin India, tax laws, litigation, labour relations and interest costs amongst others.
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In compliance with Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations") the Company submits the following report:

1. Company's philosophy on code of Corporate Governance

Corporate governance is a synonym for sound management, transparency and disclosure. It is all about ethical conduct,
openness, integrity and accountability of an enterprise and it is vital for sustained growth and enhancing shareholder value.
Credibility generated by good Corporate Governance enables an enterprise in enhancing the confidence of the investorsand in
establishing productive and lasting business relationship with all stakeholders.

The Company believes that maintaining the highest standards of Corporate Governance is to facilitate effective, prudent
management that will contribute towards achieving long term success. The Board governs the Group consistently with their
business strategy and commitment to a transparent and high quality governance system. It is the Company's firm belief that
corporate governance policies and practices and its periodic review need to be tailored to the size and maturity of the
organisation.

The Company is committed to good Corporate Governance and has complied in all material respects with the requirements
specified in Listing Regulations. The Company is continually putting thrust on implementing best corporate governance
practices and benchmarking the same with high standards. The Corporate Governance Principles implemented by the
Company seeks to protect, recognize and facilitate shareholders rights and ensure timely and accurate disclosure to them.

2. Board of Directors

The Board has a responsibility to determine the policies, practices and operating frameworks for the Company. The Board's
role is to provide entrepreneurial leadership of the company within a framework of prudent and effective controls which
enables risk to be assessed and managed. The Board of Directors is the principal agent of risk taking enterprise, the principal
maker of commercial and other judgments. Discharging these responsibilities involves having an overall perspective of the
functioning ofthe Company and the businessas awhole.

i. Compositionand Category of Directors

The Board of Directors as on 31 March, 2018 comprised 6 (six) Directors of which two were Independent Directors including
Non-Executive Independent Chairman, two Non-Executive Directors including one woman director and two Executive / Whole-
time Directors. The number of Independent Directors is one-third of the total number of Directors and hence the composition
ofthe Board is in conformity with Listing Regulations.

The number of Directorships, Committee Memberships/Chairmanships of all Directors is within the limits prescribed under
CompaniesAct, 2013 and Listing Regulations and same are provided below. Other directorships do notinclude directorships of
private limited companies, Section 8 companies and of companies incorporated outside India. Chairmanships / Memberships
of board committees shall include only Audit Committee and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee (excluding KSK Energy
Ventures Limited).

Name of the Director & No. of other No. of other Committee positions held
Category Directorships as as on 31 March 2018
on 31 March 2018 Chairman Member

Mr. T. L. Sankar
Chairman / Independent Director 1 0 1

Mr. Abhay M Nalawade*
Independent Director 6 0 5

Mr. K.A. Sastry
Whole-time Director / Promoter Director 5 0 0

Continued...
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Name of the Director & No. of other No. of other Committee positions held
Category Directorships as as on 31 March 2018
on 31 March 2018 Chairman Member
Mr. S. Kishore
Whole-time Director / Promoter Director 5 0 1

Mrs. K. Kusuma Mani Kumari**
Non-Executive Director 6 0 0

Mr. Anil Kumar Kutty#
Non-Executive Director 4 0 2

*appointed w.e.f.5 February, 2018.

**appointed w.e.f. 5 February, 2018 and resigned w.e.f. 30 May, 2018.

#resigned w.e.f. 9 April,2018.

Mr. K. A. Sastry and Mr.S. Kishore are the Promoter Directors. None of the other Directors are related to each other.

Mr. T. L. Sankar 5
Mr. S. R. lyer# 3 Yes
1

Board Meetingsand Procedures

Duringthe year ended 31March, 2018, the Board met five times on the following dates: 27 May, 2017, 12 August, 2017, 29 August
2017,11 November, 2017 and 12 February, 2018.

The Maximum time gap between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days. Leave of absence was granted to those Directors
who expressed theirinability to attend the Board Meeting(s).

Allrequired information including but not limited to those mentioned in Schedule Il of Listing Regulations has been placed
before the Board for its consideration. Presentations on the financial and operational performance are made to the Board
by the members of the Senior Management team. Information and data that are more important to the Board's
understanding of the businessin general and related matters are tabled for discussion.

The terms and conditions of appointment of the Independent Directors are disclosed on the website of the Company.
During the year, a separate meeting of the Independent Directors was held inter-alia to review the performance of Non-
independent Directors and the Board asawhole.

The details of the familiarisation programme of the Independent Directors are available on the website of the Company
(http:/ /www.ksk.co.in/ourpolicies.php)

The Board periodically reviews compliance reports of all laws applicable to the Company. The Board functions in a
democratic mannerand the membersare at liberty to discuss any issue related to the business in general.

Details of Directors attendance at Board Meetings and at the last Annual General Meeting held on 25 September, 2017 are
givenin the followingtable:

Name of the No. of Board Meetings Attendance at the
Director attended during the year Annual General Meeting

Yes

Mr. Girish N Kulkarnit No
Mr. Abhay M Nalawade* 1 NA
Mr. Anil Kumar Kutty** 4 Yes

Continued...
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Name of the No. of Board Meetings Attendance at the
Director attended during the year Annual General Meeting
Mr. Tanmay Das# 3 Yes
Mr. K. Bapi Raju” 2 No
Mrs. Savita Jyotittt 2 Yes
Mrs. K. Kusuma Mani Kumari"** 1 NA
Mr. K.A. Sastry 0 Yes
Mr. S. Kishore 5 Yes

#resigned w.e.f. 5 February, 2018.

*appointed w.e.f.5 February, 2018.

**resigned w.e.f. 9 April, 2018.

it resigned w.e.f. 11 November, 2017.

*resigned w.e.f.5 February, 2018 and appointed w.e.f. 30 May, 2018
~“appointed w.e.f.5 February, 2018 and resigned w.e.f. 30 May, 2018

3. Committees ofthe Board

The Committees constituted by the Board focus on specific areas and make informed decisions within the authority delegated.
Each Committee of the Board is guided by its Charter, which defines the composition, scope and powers of the Committee.

The Committees also make specific recommendations to the Board on various matters from time to time. All observations,
recommendations and decisions of the Committees are placed before the Board forinformation or forapproval.

Your Board has constituted the following committees.
i. Audit Committee

The management is responsible for the Company's internal controls and the financial reporting process while the statutory
auditors are responsible for performing independent audit of the Company's financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted auditing practices and for issuing reports based on such audits. The Board of Directors has entrusted the
Audit Committee to supervise these processes and thus ensure accurate and timely disclosures that maintain the
transparency, integrity and quality of financial reporting.

Apart from the matters provided in Part C of Schedule Il of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 read with Section 177(4) of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Committee reviews Internal Audit Report, Secretarial Audit Report and the report of Statutory
Auditors. The Committee also discusses with the Internal, Secretarial and Statutory Auditors their scope of audit, adequacy of
internal control systems, findings and observations / suggestions.

Composition, meetings and attendance particulars of the Audit Committee during the year 2017-18 is as follows:

The Audit Committee met four times during the year on 27 May 2017, 12 August 2017, 11 November 2017 and 12 February 2018.

Sl. No Name of the Director Category No. of Meetings attended
1 Mr. S.R. lyer * Chairman 3
2 Mr. T.L. Sankar Member 4
3 Mr. Abhay M Nalawadett Chairman 1
4 Mr. Girish N Kulkarni* Member 1
5 Mr. S. Kishore Member 4

*resigned w.e.f.5 February, 2018.
#appointed as Chairman w.e.f. 5 February, 2018.
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Allthe members of the Committee except Mr. S. Kishore are Independent Directors and all have the requisite qualification and
sound knowledge of finance, accounting practices and internal controls.

The Audit Committee invites such of the executives, as it considers appropriate (and particularly the head of the Accounts
function) to be present at its meetings. The Internal Auditors and Statutory Auditors are also invited to the meetings. The
Company Secretary officiates as the Secretary of the Committee.

Theterms of reference of the Audit Committee are:

1.

10.
1.
12.
13.

14.
15.

16.

17.

Oversight of the company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the
financial statementis correct, sufficientand credible;

Recommendation forappointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the Company;
Approval of payment to Statutory Auditors for any other services rendered by the Statutory Auditors;

Reviewing with the management the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon before submission to the
Board forapproval with particular reference to:

a. Mattersrequiredto beincluded inthe Director's Responsibility Statementto be included in the Board's reportin terms
of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013;

b. Changes,ifany,inaccounting policiesand practices and reasons for the same;

c. Majoraccountingentriesinvolving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;

d. Significantadjustments made inthefinancial statementsarising out of audit findings;

e. Compliancewith listingand other legal requirements relating to financial statements;

f. Disclosure of any related party transactions;

g. Qualificationsinthe draftauditreport.

Reviewing with the managementthe quarterly financial statements before submission to the board forapproval;

Reviewing with the management the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue (public issue, rights
issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document /
prospectus /notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a publicor
rightsissue and makingappropriate recommendations to the Board to take up stepsin this matter;

Review and monitorthe auditor'sindependence and performance and effectiveness of audit process;

Approval orany subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties;

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever itis necessary;

Evaluation of internalfinancial controls and risk management systems;

Reviewing with the management performance of Statutory and Internal Auditors, adequacy of the internal control systems;

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department, staffing
and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;

Discussion with internalauditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;

Reviewingthe findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud or
irregularity or afailure ofinternal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matterto the board;

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit
discussionto ascertain any area of concern;

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in case
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of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;
18. Toreview the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;

19. Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other person heading the finance function or
dischargingthatfunction) after assessing the qualifications, experience and background, etc., of the candidate; and

20. Carryingoutany other function asis mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.
ii. Nominationand Remuneration Committee

Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists of Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The terms of
reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are:

1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director and
recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other

employees;
2. Formulation of criteriafor evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;
3. Devisingapolicy on Board diversity;
4. ldentifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior managementin accordance

with the criteria laid down and recommend to the Board their appointmentand removal.

Accordingly, the Board has adopted the policy on Board Diversity, Director Attributes and Remuneration policy for
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees of the Company. The Remuneration Policy is attached as
Annexure to the Directors' Report.

a. Composition, meetings and attendance particulars of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee during the year
2017-18is as follows:

The Committee mettwo times duringthe year on 22 January 2018 and 12 February 2018.

SL. No Name of the Director Category No. of Meetings attended
1 Mr. Girish N Kulkarni* Chairman 1
2 Mr. T.L. Sankar Member 2
3 Mr. Abhay M Nalawade# Chairman 1
4 Mr. S.R. lyer* Member 0
5 Mrs. K. Kusuma Mani Kumari”® Member 1

*resigned w.e.f. 5 February, 2018.
#appointed as Chairman w.e.f. 12 February, 2018.
~appointed as Member w.e.f. 12 February, 2018 and resigned w.e.f. 30 May, 2018

b. Performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors

The performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors is determined by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee. An indicative list of factors that may be evaluated includes participation in board meetings, contribution to
development of strategy and risk management policies, understanding of policies of the company, relationship with fellow
members, compliance with code of conduct and Insider Trading Policy of the Company.
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c. Remunerationto Directors:

The Independent Directors receive sitting fee for attending meetings of the Board and Audit Committee. The remuneration
paid to the Directors during the year under review was in conformity with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, duly considered and approved by the Board and the shareholders.

The appointment of Whole-time Directors is governed by resolutions passed by the Board of Directors, Members of the
Company and the Service Agreements entered into by the Company with the Whole-time Directors, which cover the terms
and conditions of such appointment read with the service rules of the Company. The notice period for Whole-time Directors
is six months as per the Service Agreements. All components of remuneration to the Whole-time Directors are fixed in line
with the Company's policies.

The Company has no stock option scheme and hence no stock options have been granted to the Directors.

d. Details of Remuneration paid to Directors for the year ended 31 March, 2018:

Rs in million
Name of the Director Sitting Fees Salary Perquisites Commission Total
Mr. T. L. Sankar 018 - - - 018
Mr. S. R. lyer 012 - - - 012
Mr. Girish N Kulkarni 0.08 - - - 0.08
Mr. Abhay M Nalawade 0.04 - - - 0.04
Mrs. Savita Jyoti - - - - -
Mrs. K. Kusuma Mani Kumari - - - - -
Mr. Anil Kumar Kutty - - - - -
Mr. Tanmay Das - - - - -
Mr. K. Bapi Raju - - - - -
Mr. K.A. Sastry - 9.0 - 9.0
Mr. S. Kishore - 9.0 - 9.0

iii. Stakeholders Relationship Committee
The Stakeholders Relationship Committee is empowered to perform following functions:
1. toredressthe grievances of shareholders, debenture holders and other security holders;

2. to resolve the grievances of the security holders of the company including complaints related to transfer of shares, non-
receipt of balance sheet, non-receipt of declared dividends.

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee consists of three Directors. The Chairman of the Committee is a Non-executive
Director.

The Committee metfourtimes duringthe year on 27 May 2017, 12 August 2017, 11 November 2017 and 12 February 2018.

The Company Secretary, Mr. Ranjith Kumara Shetty has been designated as Compliance Officer of the Company in compliance
with the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 for resolution of shareholder / investor complaints.

Composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee and attendance record during the year2017-18 is as follows:

Name of the Director Category No. of Meetings attended
Mr. Tanmay Das* Chairman 3
Mr. K.A. Sastry Member 0
Mr. S. Kishore Member 4
Mrs. K. Kusuma Mani Kumari# Chairman 1

*resigned w.e.f.5 February, 2018.
#appointed as Chairman w.e.f. 12 February, 2018 and resigned w.e.f. 30 May, 2018
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Duringthe year under review, the Company has not received any complaints from the investors.
iv. Finance and Authorisation Committee

The Finance and Authorisation Committee allows the directors of the Company to exercise among other things, powers to
borrow money otherwise than on debentures, invest the funds of the Company and to open bankaccounts.

The Committee consists of four directors including two whole-time directors. The Company Secretary officiates as Secretary of
the Committee.

The Committee met seven times during the year on 2 May, 2017,22 May 2017,29 June, 2017, 20 September, 2017, 14 December, 2017,
23 December, 2017 and 12 March, 2018.

Composition ofthe Finance and Authorisation Committee and attendance record during the year 2017-18 is as follows:

Name of the Director Category No. of Meetings attended
Mr. Tanmay Das* Member 6
Mr. K.A. Sastry Member 0
Mr. S. Kishore Member 7
Mr. K. Bapi Raju# Member 6
Mrs. K. Kusuma Mani Kumari”® Member 1

*resigned w.e.f. 5 February, 2018.
#resigned w.e.f.5 February, 2018 and appointed w.e.f. 30 May, 2018
“appointed as member w.e.f. 12 February, 2018 and resigned w.e.f. 30 May, 2018.

v. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee

The Committee was formed with three Directors, including two Non-Executive Directors. The composition of the CSR
Committee is as follows:

Name of the Director Category
Mr. Tanmay Das* Member
Mr. T.L. Sankar Member
Mr. Anil Kumar Kutty# Member
Mr. S. Kishore** Member

*resigned w.e.f. 5 February, 2018.

#resigned w.e.f. 9 April, 2018.

**appointed as memberw.e.f.12 February, 2018
The CSR Committee's primary functions are:

1. Toformulate and recommend a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy to the Board which shall indicate the activities to be
undertaken by the Company in line with Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. Torecommendthe amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities.
3. Tomonitorthe Corporate Social Responsibility Policy from time to time.

No meetings were held duringthe year.
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4. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

i. Details of the Annual General Meetings (AGMs) held during the preceding 3 years and Special Resolutions passed thereat

are given below:

Financial Year Date and time of AGM
2014-15 26 August 2015 11.00 AM
2015-16 24 September 2016 11.00 AM
2016-17 25 September 2017 11.00 AM

ii. PostalBallot

No resolution was passed through Postal Ballot during the financial year2017-18.

5. OTHERDISCLOSURES:

i. Disclosure of Related Party Transactions

Location

Plot No. 694,
Road No. 33,
Jubilee Hills,
Hyderabad -
500 033

Details of Special Resolutions
passed

Conversion of loan into equity
share capital

Approval for Issue of Securities

Approval for disposal of shares
held in Subsidiaries/assets
held by Subsidiaries

Approval for Issue of Securities

There are no materially significant related party transactions that may have potential conflict with the interests of the
Company at large. The Board has approved the policy for dealing with related party transactions and the said policy has

been posted on the Company's website at http:/ /www.ksk.co.in/ourpolicies.php

ii. Suitable disclosures as required for related parties by the Accounting Standard - 18 (AS-18) and/or Indian Accounting

Standardsasapplicable has been made inthe notesto the financial statements.

ii. Capital Market Compliance(s)

There was no incidence of non-compliance during the last three years by the Company on any matter related to Capital
Market. There were no penalties imposed nor strictures passed on the Company by Stock Exchanges, SEBI or any statutory

authority.
iv. Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy and has established the necessary vigil mechanism for employees and
directors to report concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company's Code of
Conduct. The policy has been posted on the Company's website at http://www.ksk.co.in/ourpolicies.php. The Company
affirmsthat no person has been denied accessto the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

v. The policy for determining 'material' subsidiaries is available on the website of the Company at http://www.ksk.co.in/ our

policies.php

6. The Company has complied with the requirements of Schedule V Corporate Governance report sub-paras (2) to (10) of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

~N

Compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of discretionary requirements:

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of corporate governance as stipulated in Schedule V of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Certificate from Statutory Auditors

confirming compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance is annexed.

The status of compliance with discretionary requirementsisas under:

a. Half-yearlyand other quarterly financial results are published in newspapersand posted on Company's website.
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b. The Chairman of the Board is a Non-Executive Independent Director and his position is separate from that of the Whole-
time Director.

c. Thelnternal Auditors Reportstothe Audit Committee.

8. The Company has complied with the requirements specified in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of the Regulation
46(2) of the Listing Regulations.

9. CodeofConduct:

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct as required under Regulation 17 (5) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, which
applies to all the Board Members and Senior Management of the Company. The Board Members and senior management
personnel have affirmed their compliance on an annual basis and their confirmations have been received in this regard.
The Code of Conductis available on the Company's website: www.ksk.co.in

Adeclaration to this effect signed by the Whole-time Director is attached as Annexure.
10. CEO and CFO Certification

The WTD of the Company have certified to the Board in relation to reviewing financial statements and other information as
mentioned in Part BSchedule Il of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and the required certificate isappended.

11. Means of Communication

i. Financial Results: The quarterly, half yearly and annual financial results are published in all India editions of Business
Standard / Financial Express (national daily) and Andhra Prabha (regional newspaper). Further the financial results, official
news releases and other shareholder information are posted on Company's website: www.ksk.co.in.

ii. AnnualReports: The Annual Reports were e-mailed/posted to Members and others entitled to receive them.

iii. Website: The Company's website www.ksk.co.in contains a separate dedicated section 'Investor relations' where
shareholders' information is available. Comprehensive information about the Company, its business and operations, press
releasesand presentation to Investors can also be viewed. Annual Reportis also available ina downloadable form.

iv. NSE Electronic Application Processing System (NEAPS) and BSE online Portal: The Company also submits to NSE, all
disclosures and communications through NSE's NEAPS portal. Similar filings are made to BSE on their Online Portal - BSE
Corporate Compliance & Listing Centre.

12. GeneralShareholder Information
i. AnnualGeneral Meeting
Day, Date and time: Saturday, 29th September 2018,1000 hours
Venue: MiniConference Hall, National Institute for Micro, Smalland Medium Enterprises, Yousufguda, Hyderabad - 500045
ii. Financial Year:April1to March 31
iii. Dividend Payment date: Nil
iv. Listing on Stock Exchanges with Stock Code

Name and Address of the Stock Exchange Scrip Code / Trading Symbol

BSE Limited 532997
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai-400 001
National Stock Exchange of India Limited KSK
Exchange Plaza, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (East),Mumbai-400 051.

v. Listingfeefortheyear2017-18 has been paid to allthe Stock Exchanges.

vi. ISIN Code for Demat: The ISIN allotted to the Companyis INE143H01015

vii. Market Information:

Market Price Data: High, low during each month and trading volumes of the Company's Equity shares during the last financial
year at NSE and BSE are given below.
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MONTH NSE BSE
High Low Volume High Low Volume
3 g 3 3 g 3
April, 2017 11.9 7.6 64009240 11.87 7.63 42147008
May, 2017 11.35 9.2 12770550 1.44 9.3 9092035
June, 2017 10.2 815 12369600 10.05 8.23 1570085
July, 2017 10.25 8.05 18336468 101 8.06 2080823
August, 2017 8.7 6.45 15601284 8.58 6.5 2189620
September, 2017 12.9 6.2 91597244 12.95 6.49 19677660
October, 2017 11.35 9.15 11231588 11.55 9.1 7004304
November, 2017 11.2 6.95 26216923 11.43 7 4925348
December, 2017 12.85 7.25 74175836 11.26 7.22 3189710
January, 2018 20.6 12.9 82018467 19.22 11.82 11569886
February, 2018 16 10.65 14436312 16 10.75 4820236
March, 2018 11.35 8.2 22114157 1.4 8.08 9994119

(i) Performance of share price ofthe Company in comparison to the BSE SENSEX
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2 | 5000
0 0
Apr- | May- | Jun- Jul- Aug- | Sep- | Oct- | Nov- | Dec- | Jan- | Feb- | Mar-
17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 18 18 18
KSK 9.5 10198 | 9.2357 | 8.7833 | 7.3786 | 9.0476 | 1018 | 85 | 911 16.914 | 13.303| 9.4737
Sensex | 29918 | 31146 | 30922 |32515 |31730 | 31284 |33213 | 33149 | 34057 | 35965 | 34184 | 32969

—— KSK —@— Sensex

(ii) Performance of share price of the Company in comparison to the NSE NIFTY
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12 H 10000
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8500
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Apr- | May- | Jun- Jul- | Aug- | Sep- | Oct- | Nov- | Dec- | Jan- | Feb- | Mar-
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KSK 9.5 10.198 | 9.2357 | 8.7833 | 7.3786 | 9.0476 | 10.18 8.5 91 16.914 | 13.303| 9.4737
Nifty 9214.6 | 9437 | 9607 |9850.1 [ 9901.2 | 9977.9 | 10139 | 10325 | 10322 | 10771 | 10533 | 10233

—— KSK —&— Nifty
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viii.There was no suspension of tradingin Securities of the Company during the year under review
ix. Registrarand Transfer Agents

Karvy Computershare Private Limited

Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot 31-32, Gachibowli,

Financial District, Nanakramguda, Hyderabad - 500 032.

Ph: 040-67162222

Fax: 040-23001153

E-mail: einward.ris@karvy.com
x. Share Transfer System:

The Company has appointed M/s. Karvy Computershare Private Limited, as its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, who are
fully equipped to carry out share transfer activities and redress investor complaints. Company Secretary is the Compliance
Officer for redressal of all shareholders' grievances.

xi. Distribution of Shareholding
a). Distribution of Shares ason31March, 2018

Category (Amount) No. of Cases % of Cases Total Shares Amount % of Amount
1-5000 19,015 61.28 3,205,015 32,050,150 0.75
5001- 10000 4,332 13.96 3,836,889 38,368,890 0.90
10001- 20000 2,651 8.54 4,399,789 43,997,890 1.03
20001- 30000 1,190 3.83 3,149,832 31,498,320 0.74
30001- 40000 553 1.78 2,043,016 20,430,160 0.48
40001- 50000 809 2.61 3,940,371 39,403,710 0.93
50001- 100000 1,068 3.44 8,539,215 85,392,150 2.01
100001& Above 1,411 455 394,871,647 3,948,716,470 9313
TOTAL 31,029 100.00 423,985,774 4,239,857,740 100.00

b). Shareholding Pattern as on 31 March 2018

Category No of Shares %
A. Promoters Holding

Promoters 150462083 35.49
Sub -Total: A 150462083 35.49
B. Public Shareholding

Mutual Funds /UTI 48004639 11.32
Financial Institutions /Banks 6718968 15.85
Foreign Institutional Investors 26325686 6.21
Bodies Corporate 60331275 14.23
Non Resident Indians 875583 0.21
Non Resident Indian Non Repatriable 774790 018
Foreign Bodies 26374531 6.22
Indian Public 104118219 24.56
Sub -Total: B 273523691 64.51
GRAND TOTAL (A+B) 423985774 100




| Sy Reps |

(xii) Dematerialisation of Shares and Liquidity:

The Company's shares are compulsorily traded in dematerialized form and are admitted for dematerialisation on both
Depositories viz. National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).
The shares of the Company are actively traded in the National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) and BSE Limited

(BSE).

(xiii) Address for investor's correspondence

(i)

(i)

Plant Locations: Not applicable asthe Company operates through its subsidiaries.

Registrar and Transfer Agents:

Karvy Computershare Private Limited

Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot 31-32, Gachibowli,
Financial District, Nanakramguda, Hyderabad - 500 032.
Ph: 040-67162222

Fax: 040-23001153

E-mail: einward.ris@karvy.com

Any Query on Annual Report:
Corporate Affairs Department
KSK Energy Ventures Limited
8-2-293/82/A/431/A

Road No. 22, Jubilee Hills
Hyderabad - 500 033

Ph: 040-23559922-25

Fax: 040-23559930

E-mail: investors@ksk.co.in
CIN: L45204TG2001PLC057199
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Auditors’ Certificate & Compliance Certificate

Independent Auditors' Certificate regarding compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance under SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

To
The Members of
KSK Energy Ventures Limited

1. We, Jawahar and Associates, Chartered Accountants, the statutory auditors of KSK Energy Ventures Limited ('the Company'), have
examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by the Company, for the year ended on 31 March 2018, as
stipulated in regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and paragraph C and D of Schedule V of the
SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations") with Stock Exchanges in India.

Managements' Responsibility

2. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. This responsibility includes the
design, implementation and maintenance of the Internal Control and procedures to ensure the compliance with the conditions of
the Corporate Governance stipulated in SEBI Listing Regulations.

Auditor's Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring
compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
statements of the Company.

4. We have examined the books of account and other relevant records and documents maintained by the Company for the purpose of
providing reasonable assurance on the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements by the Company.

5. We have carried out an examination of the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the Guidance Note on Certification of
Corporate Governance issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl), the Standards on Auditing Specified under
Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 in so far as applicable forthe purpose of this Certificate and as perthe Guidance Note on
Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the ICAl which requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of Code
of Ethicsissued by ICAI.

6. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms
that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information and Other Assurance and Related Service Engagements.

Opinion
7. Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and explanations provided to us and the
representations provided by the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate

Governance as stipulated in regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and para C and D of Schedule V of SEBI Listing
Regulations duringthe year ended March 31,2018.

8. We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the further viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Jawahar & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
M. Chandramouleswar Rao
Place: Hyderabad Partner
Date: 11.08.2018 ICAIMRN 024608
FRN 001281S

Certificate of Compliance with the Code of Conduct

| hereby confirm that the Company has obtained from all the members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel, affirmation
that they have complied with the Code of Conduct and Ethics for Directors and Senior Management of the Company in respect of
Financial Year 2017-18.

Sd/-
Place : Hyderabad S.Kishore
Date :11.08.2018 Whole-time Director
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CEO & CFO Certificate —

The Board of Directors,

KSK Energy Ventures Limited.

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

I,S.Kishore, Whole-time Director of KSK Energy Ventures Limited, to the best of my knowledge and belief hereby certify that:
a) lhave reviewed financial statementsand the cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2018 and:

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that
might be misleading.

(ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing
accountingstandards, applicable laws and regulations.

b) There are no transactions entered into by the company during the year that are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the
Company's code of conduct.

c) laccept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that | have evaluated
the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and | have disclosed to
the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design and operations of internal controls, if any, of which we are
aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d) Ihaveindicatedtothe auditorsand the audit committee:
(i) Significantchangesininternal controloverfinancial reporting duringthe year;

(i) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same has been disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements; and

(iii) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management
oran employee havingasignificantrole in the Company'sinternal control system over financial reporting.

Sd/-
Place:Hyderabad S.Kishore
Date :14.06.2018 Whole-time Director
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Directors’ Report

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting the Eighteenth Annual Report together with the audited statements of accounts
fortheyearended 31March 2018.

Performance Highlights

Thefinancial performance of your Company for the year ended 31 March 2018 is summarized below:

Rs. in million
Particulars Standalone Consolidated
201718 2016-17 201718 2016-17

Income 24.93 198.49 31,4907 39,385.83
Operating expenditure (654.61) (112.78) (25,247.91) (26,595.20)
Operating profit (629.68) 85.71 6,242.26 12,790.63
Add: Otherincome 139.79 377.27 780.28 1,633.64
Less: Finance cost (1,380.60) (1,333.89) (21,842.80) (21,945.11)
Less: Depreciation (216) (4.09) (5,997.75) (6,822.71)
Add: Exceptionalitems (1,888.84) - 2,200.37 6,055.20
Profit/(loss) before tax (PBT) (3,761.50) (875.01) (18,617.63) (8,288.35)
Tax expense / (income) (73.83) - (1,603.72) (1,360.85)
Net profit/(loss) after tax (3,835.33) (875.01) (17,013.91) (6,927.50)
Share of profit /(loss) of Associate - - (11125) (68.71)
Other comprehensive income (1.32) 0.06 (4.60) 1.34
Total comprehensive income (3,836.65) (874.95) (17129.66) (6,994.87)
Earnings per share (EPS) (Rs.)

Basicand Diluted (9.05) (2.06) (33.64) (15.00)

Standalone

During the year under review, income of the Company stood at Rs. 24.93 million. Further, there is increase in the operating
expenditure, resulting in operating loss of Rs. 629.68 million. With high finance cost, increase in operating expenditure and
decrease of otherincome, the Company reported a loss of Rs. 3,836.65 million.

Consolidated

During the year under review, the consolidated revenue of the group has decreased by Rs. 7,895.66 million as a result of lower
than expected PLF at KSK Mahanadi and deconsolidation of Sai Wardha Power and VS Lignite. As a result, operating profit has
also decreased by Rs. 6,547.58 million. With high finance cost and depreciation and lower other income, loss before tax for the
year has gone up by Rs. 10,329.28 million and stood at Rs. 18,617.63 million.

Review of Operations

KSK Energy Ventures Limited (The Company) is a power project development Company. The Company carries out development,
operations and maintenance of power projects in India. The Company operates power plants which include three coal based
plants, one lignite based power plant, one natural gas based power plant and a solar based power project, having a combined
operating capacity of 2629 MW.

KSK Energy Ventures Limited
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Principal Power Assets

KSK's principal power projects are as follows:-

Operational power plants

e KSKMahanadi,a3,600 MW coal based power plantin Chhattisgarh - three units of 600 MW each are under operation;
e SaiWardha,a540 MW coal based power plantin Maharashtra;

e VSLignite,a135MW lignite based power plantin Rajasthan;

e Saililagar (formerly Arasmeta), a 86 MW coal based power plantin Chhattisgarh;

e SaiRegency,a58 MW natural gas based power plantin Tamilnadu and

e SaiMaithili,a 10 MW Solar power plantin Rajasthan.

During the year, 43 MW coal based power plant of Sitapuram in which the Company held 49% equity was taken over by Zuari
Cement Limited, Holding Company of Sitapuram in line with completion of initial term of 10 years under the PPA of this captive
power plant.

Material changes and commitments

The Lenders Consortium at KSK Mahanadi Power Company Limited (KSK Mahanadi) along with Lenders consortium at the Water
and Railway infrastructure SPVs have invoked the shares pledged with them as security for the financial facilities. Consequent
to the invocation of pledge at KSK Mahanadi, it ceased to be subsidiary of the Company and the same will substantially impact
the financial position of the Company moving forward.

Further,thereisnochange inthe nature of business of the Company.
Review of Business

The operational and financial performance of each of the power plants for the financial year 2017-18 has been outlined in the
"Management Discussion and Analysis Report".

Share Capital

The paid up equity share capital as on 31 March 2018 was Rs.4,239.86 million comprising of 42,39,85,744 (Forty Two Crore Thirty
Nine Lakh Eighty Five Thousand and Seven Hundred Forty Four) equity shares of Rs10/- each.

Subsidiaries / Joint Ventures / Associates

Details of major subsidiaries of the Company and their business operations during the year under review are covered in the
Management Discussion and Analysis Report.

As per the provisions of Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as "Act") read with Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, a separate statement containing the salient features of the financial statements of the Subsidiary
Companies/Associate Companies/Joint Ventures has been provided in Form AOC-1.

The consolidated financial statements of the Company which includes the results of its subsidiaries, associates and joint
venturesare included inthis Annual Report.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 136 of the Act, the financial statements including consolidated financial statements are
being made available on the website of the Company www.ksk.co.in. The financial statements of subsidiary companies will be
available forinspection during business hours at the registered office of the Company and also on the website of the Company.

Policy for determining material subsidiaries of the Company is available on the website of the Company at the link:
http:/ /www.ksk.co.in/ourpolicies.php.
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Companies which have become or ceased to be Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or Associate Companies during the year

During the year, the lenders of Sai Wardha Power Generation Limite (Sai Wardha) acquired the majority equity control by
invocation of shares pledged with them and resultantly Sai Wardha and its subsidiary Field Mining and Ispats Limited have
ceased to be subsidiary of the Company. Zuari Cement Limited, Holding Company of Sitapuram Power Limited has taken over
entire 49% shareholding held by the Companyand in result it has ceased to be Joint Venture of the Company.

Further, after the end of the financial year project consortium lenders of KSK Mahanadi Power Company Limited (KSK
Mahanadi), KSK Water Infrastructures Private Limited, Subsidiaries and RaigarhChampa Rail Infrastructure Limited, Associate
Company have invoked majority of shares pledged with them as security for the financial facilities and as a result all three
Companies and Sai Power Pte. Ltd. subsidiary of KSK Mahanadi have ceased to be Subsidiaries and Associate Company
respectively.

Corporate Governance

Pursuant to SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as "Listing Regulations"), a detailed report on Corporate
Governance is given in this Annual Report. A certificate from the Statutory Auditors of the Company regarding compliance with
conditions of Corporate Governance is attached to the Corporate Governance report.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report

A Management Discussion and Analysis report in terms of regulation 34 of Listing Regulations is provided in a separate section
andformsanintegral part of thisAnnual Report.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
Independent Directors & Non-Executive Directors

Mr. S.R. lyer & Mr. Girish N Kulkarni, Independent Directors and Mr. Tanmay Das & Mr. K. Bapi Raju, Non-Executive Directors have
resigned with effect from 05 February 2018. Mrs. Savita Jyoti, Mr. Anil Kumar Kutty and Mrs. K. Kusuma Mani Kumari, Non-
Executive Directors have resigned with effect from 11 November, 2017,09 April, 2018 and 30 May, 2018 respectively.

Mr. Abhay M. Nalawade and Ms. Alankrita Soni have been appointed as Additional Directors of the Company in the category of
Independent Directors with effect from 05 February 2018 and 30 May 2018 respectively. Mrs. K. Kusuma Mani Kumari and Mr. K.
Bapi Raju have been appointed as Additional Directors of the Company with effect from 05 February 2018 and 30 May 2018
respectively.

Mr. Abhay M. Nalawade, Ms. Alankrita Soni and Mr. K. Bapi Raju are proposed to be appointed as Directors under the provision of
section 160 of the Actat the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152(6) of the Act, Mr. S. Kishore, Whole-time Director retires by rotation at the
forthcoming Annual General Meetingand beingeligible, offered himselffor re-appointment.

Brief profiles of Mr. S. Kishore, Mr. Abhay M. Nalawade, Ms. Alankrita Soni and Mr. K. Bapi Raju are given in notice convening the
Eighteenth Annual General Meeting for reference of shareholders.

Duringthe year, the Non-Executive Directors of the Company had no pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company.

The Company has received declaration from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they meet the
criteriaof independence as prescribed under the applicable provisions of Section 149 of the Actand under Listing Regulations.

Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. V. Sambasiva Rao, Chief Financial Officer and Mr. M.S. Phani Sekhar, Company Secretary have resigned with effect from
30 May, 2018. Mr. Ranjith Kumara Shetty has been appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer with effect from
30 May, 2018.

KSK Energy Ventures Limited
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Meetings of the Board

The Board met five (5) times during the year. The details are given in Corporate Governance report that forms part of this Annual
report.

Performance Evaluation

As perthe provisions of the Actand Listing Regulations, the Board carried out annual evaluation of the Board's performance, its
Committeesand individual Directors.

Board performance evaluation, evaluation of Committees and individual Directors is carried out through a questionnaire
encompassing upon various areas that provide an insight and feedback into the functioning of the Board, its Committees,
individual Directors and areas of development.

In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance of non-independent directors, performance of the Board as a
whole, performance of the Chairman and quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company
managementand the Board was evaluated.

Remuneration Policy

In terms of the provisions of Section 178(3) of the Act and Regulation 19 read with Schedule Il Part D of Listing Regulations, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee is responsible for formulating the criteria for determining qualifications, positive
attributes and independence of a Director.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is also responsible for recommending to the Board a policy relating to the
remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personneland Senior Management.

The Remuneration Policy isannexed herewith as Annexure I and the same form part of this Report.

Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5(1) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is annexed herewith and marked as
Annexurell.

Particulars of Employees

The particulars of employees as required to be disclosed pursuant to the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rules
5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, as amended is annexed
herewith and marked as Annexure lll to this Report.

Directors' Responsibility Statement
Interms of Section 134(3)(c) and 134(5) of the Act, your Board of Directors to the best of their knowledge and ability confirm that:

® inthe preparation of annual financial statements, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and there are
no material departures;

® they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial
year and of the loss of the Company for that period;

® proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

® annualfinancial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis;

e they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial controls are
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adequate and were operating effectively;

® proper systems are in place to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and operating effectively.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Company constituted in terms of Section 177(1) of the Act and Regulation 18 of the Listing
Regulations comprises of - Mr. T.L. Sankar, Mr. Ahbay M. Nalawade and Mr. S. Kishore as on 31 March, 2018. Terms of reference,
meetings and attendance particulars of the Audit Committee are included in the Corporate Governance Report forming an
integral part of this Annual Report.

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

KSK has been pursuing CSR activities long before they were made mandatory under the Act. The Group's sustainability
initiatives towards community are essentially focused on five thrust areas:

1. Education

2. Healthand Family welfare

3. Sustainable development

4, Infrastructure development

5. Culturaland Community Support

In compliance with requirements of Section 135 of the Act, the Company has laid down a CSR Policy. The composition of the
Committee, contents of CSR Policy and report on CSR activities carried out during the financial year ended 31 March, 2018 in the

format prescribed under Rule 8 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is annexed herewith as
Annexure IV. The CSR Committee has not met during the year.

Statutory Auditors

M/s.)Jawahar and Associates, Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad, (ICAI Firm Registration No. 001281S) have been appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of the 17th Annual General Meeting held on
25 September, 2017 for 5 consecutive years till the conclusion of the 22nd Annual General Meeting of the Company in the
calendaryear 2022 (subject to ratification by the shareholders at each Annual General Meeting if so required under the Act).

Companies Amendment Act, 2017 omitted the first proviso to Section 139 of Companies Act, 2013 that requires ratification of
appointment of auditor at every annual general meeting.
Explanation to Statutory Auditors' Qualification / Comment on the Company's financial statements

The Auditors' Qualification has been appropriately dealt with in Note No. 35 and 36 of the Notes to the standalone audited
financial statements and in Note No. 8 of the Notes to the consolidated audited financial statements. The Auditors' Report is
enclosed with the financial statementsin this Annual Report.

Secretarial Audit Report

Pursuant to Section 204 of the Act read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014, the Company had appointed Mr. V. Pavana Srinivasa Rao, Practising Company Secretary, Hyderabad to undertake
Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2017-18. The Secretarial Audit Report in form MR-3 received from him is
annexed herewith as Annexure Vto this Report.

There is no qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer by the Secretarial Auditor in his Secretarial Audit Report
and hence no explanation or comments of the Board is required in this matter.

CostAudit

The Companyis not required to maintain cost records and cost auditas per section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules
framed thereunder.
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Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism

The Company has formulated a Whistle Blower Policy and has established a Vigil Mechanism for employees including Directors
of the Company to report genuine concerns. The provisions of this policy are in line with the provisions of Section 177(9) of the
Actand Regulation 22 of Listing Regulations.

The whistle blower policy is available onthe Company's website at the link:http:/ / ksk.co.in/pdfs/Whistle-Blower-Policy.pdf.
Dividend

Your Directors have not recommended any dividend on equity shares for the year under review.

Transfer to Reserves

No amounts were proposed to be transferred to reserves forthe year under review.

Deposits from Public

The Company has notaccepted any deposits from the public falling within the ambit of Section 73 of the Actand the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

Details of significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals

There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which would impact the going
concern status of the Company and its future operations.

Internal Control Systems

Your Directors believes that the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were adequate
and effective duringthe financial year 2017-18.

Loans, Guarantees or Investments under Section 186 of the Act

Particulars of loans given, investments made, guarantees given and securities provided are detailed in notes to the financial
statements.

Contracts and arrangements with Related Parties

The Board has approved a policy for Related Party Transactions which has been posted on the Company's website at the web
link http://ksk.co.in/ourpolicies.php

There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the company with related parties which may have
potential conflict with interest of the company at large. As a matter of policy, your Company carries out transactions with
related parties on anarms' length basis.

Accordingly, particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1) along with the
justification for enteringinto such contract orarrangementin Form AOC-2 does not form a part of this report.

Further, the Company has not entered into any contract or arrangement or transaction with its related parties which is not at
arm's length during the financial year 31 March, 2018. Suitable disclosure as required by the Accounting Standard-18 (AS-18)
and/or Indian Accounting Standards as applicable has been made in the notesto the financial statements.

Risk Management Policy

The Company's policy for Risk Management is to apply best practice in identifying, evaluating and cost-effectively controlling
risks to ensure that any residual risks are at an acceptable level. Whilst it is not possible to eliminate risk absolutely, effort is
underway to actively promote and apply best practices at all levels and to all its activities, including its dealing with external
partners.

AnnualReturn

As provided under Section 92(3) read with Section 134 of the Act, the annual return will be placed on the website of the

Companyatthe web link http:/ /www.ksk.co.in/agm2018.php
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Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

The company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Work place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

There were no complaints received pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal)Act, 2013 for the year ended 31 March, 2018.

Details of Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
A.Conservation of Energy:
1) Stepstaken orimpacton conservation of energy:-N.A.
2) Stepstaken bythe Companyfor utilizingalternate sources of energy: -N.A.
3) The Capitalinvestment on energy conservation equipments: -N.A.
B. Technology Absorption:
i. The efforts made towards technology absorption: NIL
ii. The benefits derived like productimprovement, cost reduction, product development orimport substitution: NIL
iii. Detailsoftechnologyimported duringthe past3years:
No technology has beenimported duringthe past3years.
a. Thedetails oftechnology import:-NIL
b. Theyearofimport:-NIL
c. Whetherthetechnology has been fully absorbed: -NIL
d. Ifnotfullyabsorbed,areaswhere absorption has nottaken place and the reasons thereof: - NIL
iv. The expenditureincurred on Research and Development:-N.A.

C. Foreign Exchange Earningsand Outgo:
Rs. in million

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Exchange Earnings - -

Foreign Exchange Outgo 5 -
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REMUNERATION POLICY

Preamble

Much before the advent of Companies Act, 2013 mandating various class of Companies to formulate a Remuneration Policy, KSK
Energy Ventures Limited ("KSK" or "Company") has a remuneration strategy in place, designed to reward competitively the
achievement of long-term sustainable performance and attract and motivate the best people who are committed to
maintaining a long-term career with the Company and aligning their performance and interest to the long-term interests of the
Company.

In achieving this, the Company always believed that effective governance of its remuneration practices is a key driver. The
guiding principle has always been that the remuneration and the other terms of employment shall be competitive in order to
ensure that KSK can attract and retain competent people.

Purpose

This Policy on appointment and remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management
(the"Policy") has been formulated in terms of the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") and Securities
and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations")

Objectives of the Policy
The objectives of this policy are as detailed below:

e To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director and
recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and other
employees.

® To ensure that the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate
Directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully.

® Toensurethattherelationship of remunerationto performance is clearand meets appropriate performance benchmarks.

® To ensure that the remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves a balance
between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the
Company and its goals.

® Toevaluatethe performance ofthe members of the Board.

Definitions

Some of the key terms used inthe policy are as under:

‘Board’ means Board of Directors' of KSK Energy Ventures Limited or the Company.

‘Director’ means a Director appointed on the Board of the Company including executive, non-executive and independent
directors.

‘Independent Director ‘means a Director referred to in Section 149(6) of the Act and Listing Regulations, as amended from time
totime.

‘Key Managerial Personnel’(the "KMP") shall mean "Key Managerial Personnel" as defined in Section 2(51) of the Act and
includes Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer or Manager and in their absence, a Whole-time Director; Company
Secretary and Chief Financial Officer.

‘Nomination and Remuneration Committee’, by whatever name called, shall mean a Committee of Board of Directors of the
Company, constituted in accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Actand the Listing Regulations.

‘Senior Management’ means personnel of the Company who are members of its core management team excluding Board of
Directors. This would include all members of management one level below the Executive Directors, including all functional

heads.
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Constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Anomination and remuneration committee of the Board has been constituted in line with the requirements of the Act.
Role of the Committee:

® Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and
recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and other
employees;

® Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;
® Devisingapolicy onBoard diversity;

e Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management in
accordance with the criteria laid down and recommend to the Board their appointment and removal. The company shall
disclose the remuneration policy and the evaluation criteriainits Annual Report.

Remuneration of Managing / Whole-time Director, KMP and Senior Management

The remuneration / compensation / commission, etc., to the Managing /Whole-time Director will be determined by the
Committee and recommended to the Board for approval and shall be in accordance with the provisions of the Act and Rules
made there underand subjectto the approval of the shareholders of the Company.

Further, the Whole-time Directors of the Company are authorised to decide the remuneration of KMP (other than Managing
/Whole-time Director) and Senior Management and which shall be decided by Whole-time Directors based on the standard
market practices and prevailing HR policy of the Company.

Remuneration to Non-executive / Independent Director

The remuneration / commission / sitting fees, as the case may be, to the Non-Executive /Independent Director, shall be in
accordance with the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder for the time being in force or as may be decided by
the Committee / Board / Shareholders.

An Independent Director shall not be entitled to any stock option of the Company unless otherwise permitted in terms of the
Actand listing regulations,asamended from time to time.

On behalf of the Board
sd/-
Hyderabad T.L.Sankar
Date: 11.08.2018 Chairman
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Annexure-Il to Directors' Report

Statement of particulars as per Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial personnel)
Rules, 2014.
(i) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for the

financial year 2017-18, the percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company
Secretaryinthefinancialyear2017-18 are as below:

S. Name of Designation Remuneration of The ratio of the The percentage increase
No. the Director Director/Key remuneration in remuneration of
Managerial of each director each Director, Chief
Personnel to the median Financial Officer, Chief
for the remuneration of the Executive Officer,
financial year employees of the Company Secretary
(INR Million) company for the or Manager in
financial year the financial year
1 Mr. T.L. Sankar' Non-Executive Chairman Nil Nil Nil
and Independent Director
2 | Mr.S.R. lyer' Independent Director Nil Nil Nil
3 | Mr. Girish N Kulkarni' Independent Director Nil Nil Nil
4 | Mr. Abhay M Nalawade' | Independent Director Nil Nil Nil
5 | Mrs. Savita Jyoti’ Non-Executive Director Nil Nil Nil
6 | Mrs. K. Kusuma Non-Executive Director Nil Nil Nil
Mani Kumari®
7 | Mr. K. A. Sastry Whole-time Director 9.0 1:0.2222 Nil
Mr. S. Kishore Whole-time Director 9.0 1:0.2222 Nil
Mr. K. Bapi Raju’ Non-Executive Director Nil Nil Nil
10 | Mr. Anil Kumar Kutty Non-Executive Director Nil Nil Nil
11 | Mr. Tanmay Das’ Non-Executive Director Nil Nil Nil
12 | Mr. V. Sambasiva Rao Chief Financial Officer 5.0 Not Applicable 38.88
13 | Mr. M.S. Phani Sekhar | Company Secretary 3.6 Not Applicable 50.00

1. Mr.T.L.Sankar, Mr.S.R. lyer, Mr. Girish N. Kulkarni & Mr. Abhay M Nalawade were paid sitting fees for attending the Meetings.

2. Mr. K. Bapi Raju, Mr. Anil Kumar Kutty, Mrs. Savita Jyoti, Mrs. K. Kusuma Mani Kumari and Mr. Tanmay Das were not paid any
remuneration.

3. The Company experienced an average decrease of 7.95% in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year. Though
thereis no decrease in salaries of employees, the decrease in median remuneration of employees is due to reduction in employees
duringtheyear2017-18.

4. The Company has 15 permanent employees onits rolls as on 31 March 2018.

Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last financial
yearwas NILand the increase inthe managerial remuneration was NIL.

6. The key parametersforany variable component of remuneration availed by the Directors are considered by the Board of Directors
based on the recommendations of Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

7. It is hereby affirmed that the Remuneration paid to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management is as per the
Remuneration policy of the Company.

On behalf ofthe Board
Sd/-
Hyderabad T.L.Sankar
Date: 11.08.2018 Chairman
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Annexure-lll to Directors' Report

Information pursuant to Rule 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment
Rules, 2016 asamended

Details of top ten employees of the Company in terms of remuneration drawn as on 31 March, 2018.

S. | Employee | Age | Qualifi-| Designation | Date of Remun- | Nature of | Relatedto | Exper- Last
No Name -cations commen- | -eration | employ- | any Director| -ience Employment
-cement | (INR Mn) -ment or Manager | (Years)
of emplo- of the
-yment Company
1 Sastry KA 58 | B.Com, | Whole-time | 1April 9.00 Contractual No 30 Director, K&S
FCA Director 2004 Consulting Group
Private Limited
2 Kishore S 55 | B.Com, | Whole-time |1 April 9.00 Contractual No 31 Director, K&S
FCA Director 2004 Consulting Group
Private Limited
3 Krishna 41 | MBA Deputy Chief | 8 June 5.01 Permanent No 19 Vxceed
Murthy KV Financial 2004 Technologies
Officer
4 Shanker 57 B.Com, | Head-HR 21 August 4,21 Permanent No 32 Aris Global Software
Narayan C PGDMSM 2006 Private Limited
5 Sambasiva 69 | B.Com, | Chief 3 October 5.00 Permanent No 43 Bambino Agro
Rao V ACA Financial 2006 Industries Limited
Officer
6 Phani 38 | M.Com, | Company 1 May 3.6 Permanent No 12 KSK Group
Sekhar M S LLB, ACS Secretary 2014
7 Raj Kamal 66 | B.Com | Head - 25 2.7 Permanent No 37 Pidilite
Bajaj Administ- January Industries Limited
-ration 2010
8 Narasimha 43 | B.Com | Senior 10 June 2.00 Permanent No 24 Sumangala Seeds
Reddy G Manager - 1997 Private Limited
Accounts
9 Latha Parikh | 51 | B.Com | Executive 9 January 1.80 Permanent No 34 Super Inducto Castings
Secretary 1993 Private Limited
10 | Ravi KumarR| 49 | PG Senior 7 September 111 Permanent No 26 Vignanalyothi
Manager - 2010 Institute Of
Corporate Management
Communi-
-cations

Please note that no employees are there in the service of the company in the category specified under Rule 5 (2)(iii) of the
Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

On behalf of the Board

Sd/-
Hyderabad T.L.Sankar
Date: 11.08.2018 Chairman




Annexure-IV to Directors' Report -

Reporton CSRactivities

Report on CSR Activities undertaken during the year as per Rule 8 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility

Policy) Rules, 2014

1. Abriefoutline of the Company's CSR policy, including overview of projects or programmes proposed to be undertakenand a
reference to the web-linkto the CSR policy and projects or programmes.

The CSR activities of KSK reflect its basic philosophy of being an infrastructure company that not only generates power -
whichisanessential building block for the development and sustenance of the economy - butalso,a Company that seeks a
larger role in nation building through its contribution towards improving the lives of the communities in whose midst it
works. The projects undertaken will be within the broad framework of Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013.

The group's CSRinitiatives towards community are essentially focused on five thrust areas:

Education

Health and Family welfare
Sustainable Development
Infrastructure Development
Culturaland Community Support

® o0 oo

web-link:http://ksk.co.in/pdfs/CSR-Policy.pdf

s W

Details of CSR spend for the financial year:

a. Totalamountspentforthe financialyear: Nil

b. Amountunspent,ifany: Nil

Prescribed CSR expenditure: Not Applicable for the financial year2017-18.

c. Mannerinwhichtheamountspentduringthefinancialyear:

Sector in

which the

project is
covered

CSR Project
or activity
projects
identified

Projects or
programs
(1) Local area
or other
(2) specify the
State and
District where
projects or
programs was
undertaken

Amount outlay Amount spent
(budget) on the projects
project or or programs
programs Sub heads:
wise (1)Direct
expenditure
on projects or
programs
(2) overheads
NOT APPLICABLE

The CSR committee comprises of Mr. T.L. Sankar, Mr. Abhay M Nalawade and Mr. S. Kishore.

Average net profit of the Company for last three financial years: Nil (since the Company incurred losses during last 3 years)

Cumulative Amount spent:
expenditure Direct or
upto the through

reporting the implementing
period agency

6. Incasethe company hasfailedtospend the two per cent of the average net profit of the last three financial years or any part
thereof, the company shall provide the reasonsfor not spendingthe amountin its Board report: Not Applicable

We hereby confirm that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of

the company.

Hyderabad
Date: 11.08.2018

For and on behalf of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

Sd/-
S. Kishore

Whole-time Director

Sd/-
T.L. Sankar
Chairman
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Annexure-V Form No. MIR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
for the financial year ended 31 March, 2018

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

KSK Energy Ventures Limited

CIN: L45204TG2001PLC057199
8-2-293/82/A/431/A, Road No.22, Jubilee Hills,
Hyderabad - 500 033.

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by KSK Energy Ventures Limited (hereinafter called 'the Company'). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my
opinionthereon.

Based on my verification of the company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during
the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the
financial year ended on 31 March 2018 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by KSK Energy
Ventures Limited ("the Company")for the financial year ended on 31 March 2018 according to the provisions of:

(i)  TheCompaniesAct,2013(the Act)and the rules made thereunder;

(ii)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA'") and the rules made thereunder;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;
(

iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investmentand Overseas Direct Investment;

(v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI
Act)includingany amendments thereto;

(a) TheSecuritiesand Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
(b)  TheSecuritiesand Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(c)  TheSecuritiesand Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;
(d)

d The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase

Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not applicable to the company during the Audit Period)

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; (Not
applicable tothe Company during the Audit Period)

(f)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regardingthe Companies Actand dealingwith client;

KSK Energy Ventures Limited
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(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; (Not Applicable to the
Company duringthe Audit Period) and

(h)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; (Not Applicable to the
Company duringthe Audit Period)

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) SecretarialStandardsissued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(ii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 & Listing
Agreements entered with the National Stock Exchange of India Limited and the BSE Limited.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards, etc. mentioned above.

Ifurtherreportthat

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors
and Independent Directors.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at
least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda
items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the
Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of
the Companyto monitorand ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

Sd/-
Place: Hyderabad V. Pavana Srinivasa Rao, ACS
Date: 10-08-2018 Practicing Company Secretary

FCSNo.20748; CPNo.:7671
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To
The Members of KSK Energy Ventures Limited
Reporton the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of KSK Energy Ventures Limited ("the Company"),
which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other Comprehensive
income), the statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as 'Standalone Ind AS financial
statements').

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")
with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other Comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in Equity of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant Rule issued there under.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone Ind AS
financial statements that give atrue and fairview and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility isto expressan opinion on these standalone Ind AS financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to
beincludedinthe auditreportunderthe provisions ofthe Actand the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
aboutwhetherthe standalone Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the standalone
Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the standalone Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An auditalso includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the standalone
Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

a. We draw attention to note no. 35 of the statement regarding invocation of the pledged shares of KSK Mahanadi Power
Company Limited ("KMPCL") a subsidiary of the company, pledged by the Company in favour of the lenders of KMPCL. The
company holds an amount of Rs. 411.22 Crores as Investments and Rs. 2,465.92 crores as receivable consequent to invocation
of pledge referred above in the Financial Statements.
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Pending disposal/transfer of shares by the Lenders no provision has been considered in these financial statements by the
management, as impact, if any is currently unascertainable

b. We draw your attention to note no. 36 of the Statement regarding invocation of the pledged shares of Sai Wardha Power
Generation Limited ("SWPGL"), pledged by the Company in favour of the lenders of SWPGL. The company holds an amount of
Rs. 164.90 crores as Investments and Rs. 134.42 crores as receivable consequent to invocation of pledge referred above in the
Financial Statements.

Pending disposal/transfer of shares and pending debt restructuring/ change in management by the Lenders no provision
has been considered in these financial statements by the management, as impact, if any is currently unascertainable.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of ourinformation and according to the explanations given to us, except for the possible effect of
the matters described in "basis for qualified opinion" paragraph, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information
required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generallyacceptedin Indiaincluding Ind AS:

a. inthe case ofthe Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2018;

b. inthe case of the Profit and Loss Statement including other comprehensive income, of the loss for the year ended on that
date;

c. inthecase ofthe Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date; and
d. inthe case ofthe changesin equity fortheyearended onthat date.

Emphasis of Matters

We draw your attention towards:

a. Note no. 2.6 of the financial statement, which state that "the company has incurred a net loss during the year ended 31st
March,2018 and during the previous years with resultant defaults in payment of interest and instalments dues to banks and
financial institutions. Further as discussed in Note no. 35 and 36 to the financial statements, the company has residual
investments and receivables pursuant to invocation of shares. However, the company continues to prepare the financial
statements as a going concern as the Company is making appropriate representation and is in discussion with the
respective lendersto find an appropriate resolution plan at each of the assets".

Inthe absence of any contrary information, our opinion is not modified in this matter.

b. Note no.16.4 of the statement, stating that"some of the lenders have recalled the loan given to the Company and hasissued
notice for possession of underlying securities on account of non-payment of overdue amount. The Company would seek to
take appropriate steps, for addressing the same. Notwithstanding of above, pending resolution, classification of
borrowingsinto non-currentand currentis done based on original terms of sanction".

Our opinion is not modified in this matter.

c. Note no. 37 of the Statement, stating that "the Impairment loss amounting to Rs. 188.88 Crores incurred by the company on
account of Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE), investments and other assets related to subsidiaries. The
same has been disclosed as exceptional item in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2018".
Ouropinion is not modified in this matter

Other Matters

The comparative financial information of the company for the year ended March 31,2017, included in these standalone financial
statements, have been audited by the predecessor auditor. The report of the predecessor auditor on comparative financial
information dated 27May 2017 expressed an unmodified opinion.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs3and 4 ofthe Order.

Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary forthe purposes of our audit.;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, the statement of Cash Flow and the Statement of changes in equity dealt
with by this Reportare in agreementwith the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in
section 133 of companies act 2013, read with relevant Rules issued there under.

We have not received written representation from one of the directors of the company for non-disqualification under
Section 164(2). As far as other directors are concerned, on the basis of written representations received from such directors
as on March 31,2018, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the remaining directors are disqualified as on
March 31,2018, from being appointed as a director in terms of sub-section (2) of section 1640f the Companies Act, 2013.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, referto our separate reportin'Annexure B'; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its standalone Ind AS financial
statements-Refer Note 27to the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material
foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivatives contracts. Refer to Note 17 to the standalone Ind
ASfinancial statements.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

For Jawahar and Associates.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 0012815

Sd/-
M. Chandramouleswara Rao

Place: Hyderabad Partner
Date: 14June, 2018 Membership No: 024608
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Annexure - A to Auditors' Report

Referred to in paragraph 10of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements "in our report of even date:
According to the information and explanations given to us:

i. (a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of
fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a fixed programme of Physical verification of its fixed assets which, in our opinion, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Management has physically verified the fixed
assets duringthe year. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the title deeds of the immovable properties are held in the name of the Company. In respect of immovable
properties of land and building that have been taken on lease and disclosed as fixed assets in the standalone financial
statements, the lease agreements are in the name of the company

ii. The Company is primarily engaged in the development of private sector power projects. The Company does not have any
inventory and accordingly reporting under Clause 3 (ii) of the Orderis not applicable.

iii. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has granted unsecured loans to ten companies
covered inthe register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(@) Inouropinion, terms and conditions on which the Loans had been granted to the bodies corporate listed in the register
maintained undersection 189 of the Act were not, prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(b) The terms of arrangement do not stipulate any repayment schedule and loans are repayable on demand. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(iii)(b) & (c) of the order is not applicable to the company in respect of repayment of principal amount.

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied with the
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans, investments made and providing guarantees and
securities,asapplicable

v. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and consequently the directives issued by Reserve Bank of
India; the provisions of Section 73to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under are notapplicable.

vi. The maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act, has not been specified by the Central Government for the
business activity carried out by the Company. Thus, reporting under Clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

vii. Accordingto the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

(a) the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,
Employees' State Insurance, Income tax, Sales Tax, Excise duty, Value Added Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Cess and
other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident
Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income tax, Sales Tax, Excise duty, Value Added Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Cess
and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2018 for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.
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Annexure - A to Auditors' Report

(c) Accordingtothe information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of duty of customs, Sales Tax, Income Tax,
Service Tax, duty of excise and Value Added Tax which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on
accountofany dispute accept disclosed below.

S.no Name of Nature of Amount Period to Forum where the
the Statue Dues (in Crores) which it relates dispute is pending
1. Finance Act, 1994- Availment of 50.56 April 2008- CESTAT
Service Tax Cenvat Credit September 2010 (Hyderabad)
2. Income Tax Act 1961 Income tax 24.90 AY 2014-15 CIT (Appeals)
3. Income Tax Act 1961 Income tax 20.45 AY 2015-16 CIT (Appeals)

*in respect of S.no.1above,an amount of Rs 2.68 Crores has been deposited for grant of stay.
*inrespect of S.no.2 above, entire demand amount has been adjusted from refund relating to subsequent years.

*inrespectof S.no.3above,an amount of Rs 515 Crores has been adjusted from refund relating to subsequent years.

viii. Inouropinionand according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has defaulted in repayment
of loans or borrowings to financialinstitutions and banks as per the details given below:

Name of the Amount of Default Amount of Default Period of Default
Lender in Principal in Interest
(Rs. In Crores) (Rs. In Crores)
IFCI 5.00 2.99 September 2017 to March 2018
LIC 90.03 136.66 October 2015 to March 2018
L&T - 2.01 October 2017 to March 2018
Axis Bank - 12.52 March 2018

ix.  The company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments)
and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable.

X.  According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

xi.  According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company,
the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by
the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

xii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi company.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Orderis notapplicable.

xiii. Accordingto the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company,
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details
of suchtransactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.
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xiv. The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures duringthe year under review. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of the Orderis notapplicable.

xv. Accordingto the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company,
the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xv) of the Orderis notapplicable.

xvi. The Companyis notrequiredto be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

For Jawahar and Associates.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 001281S

Sd/-
M. Chandramouleswara Rao
Place: Hyderabad Partner
Date: 14June,2018 Membership No: 024608
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Annexure - B to Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"):

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of KSK Energy Ventures Limited ("the Company") as of
March 31,2018 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated inthe Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reportingissued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation and presentation of reliable financial
information, asrequired underthe CompaniesAct, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit
of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the Company'sinternal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regardingthe reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
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management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion
or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
thatthe degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,2018, based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Jawahar and Associates.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 001281S

Sd/-
M. Chandramouleswara Rao
Place: Hyderabad Partner
Date: 14June,2018 Membership No: 024608
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Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2018

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Note As at
31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
I ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 5 6.99 17.39
(b) Capital work-in-progress 5 - 7415
(c) Intangible assets 6 - -
(d) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 7 14,555.92 40,085.78
(ii) Trade receivables 8 - 99.43
(iii) Loans 9 1154.97 731.36
(iv) Other financial assets 10 4,98 411.46
(e) Deferred tax assets (net) 1 - 73.83
(f) Other non-current assets 12 131.88 259.50
15,854.74 41,752.90
2 Current assets
(a) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables 8 33418 309.52
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 13 12.55 24.25
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above 14 236.87 303.49
(iv) Loans 9 3,063.09 1,420.81
(v) Other financial assets 10 23,800.51 225.52
(b) Current tax assets (Net) 54.86 0.20
(c) Other current assets 12 649.47 46.50
28,151.53 2,330.29
Total Assets 44,006.27 44,083.19
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(@) Equity share capital 15 4,239.86 4,239.86
(b) Other equity 23117.73 26,954.37
27,357.59 31,194.23
Liabilities
1 Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 16 2,585.34 4,681.26
(ii) Other financial liabilities 19 - 319.64
(b) Provisions 17 012 -
2,585.46 5,000.90

Continued...
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Note As at
31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
2 Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 16 5,215.67 2,153.49
(ii) Trade payables 18 2,044.83 1,332.48
(iii) Other financial liabilities 19 6,799.59 4,388.20
(b) Other current liabilities 20 313 13.89
14,063.22 7,888.06
Total Equity and Liabilities 44,006.27 44,083.19
See accompanying notes to financial statements
As per our report of even date
For Jawahar and Associates,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 001281S for and on behalf of the Board
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
M. Chandramouleswara Rao S. Kishore K. Bapi Raju Ranjith Kumara Shetty
Partner Whole-time Director Director Company Secretary
Membership No: 024608 DIN - 00006627 DIN - 00940849

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 14 June 2018
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2018

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Note Year ended
31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
| Revenue from operations 21 24.93 198.49
Il Otherincome 22 139.79 37727
Il Total revenue (I+11) 164.72 575.76
IV Expenses
Employee benefits expense 23 49.50 50.97
Finance costs 24 1,380.60 1,333.89
Other expenses 25 605.10 61.82
Depreciation and amortisation expense 5and 6 217 4.09
Total expenses 2,037.37 1,450.77
V  Profit /(loss) before exceptional items and tax (I11-1V) (1,872.65) (875.01)
VI  Exceptional items 37 (1,888.84) -
VIl Profit / (loss) before tax (V+VI) (3,761.49) (875.01)
VIl Tax expense / (Income)
Deferred tax 1 73.83 -
Total tax expense / (Income) 73.83 -
IX Profit / (loss) for the year (VII-VIII) (3,835.32) (875.01)
X Other Comprehensive Income
(a) (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 26 (1.32) 0.06
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (1.32) 0.06
Xl Total Comprehensive Income / (loss) for the year (IX+X) (3,836.64) (874.95)
XIl Earnings / (loss) per share (EPS)
Basic and Diluted- face value Rs.10 per share 28 (9.05) (2.06)
See accompanying notes to financial statements
As per our report of even date
For Jawahar and Associates,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 001281S for and on behalf of the Board
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
M. Chandramouleswara Rao S. Kishore K. Bapi Raju Ranjith Kumara Shetty
Partner Whole-time Director Director Company Secretary
Membership No: 024608 DIN - 00006627 DIN - 00940849

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 14 June 2018
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Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2018

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Particulars

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit /(loss) before tax
Adjustment for
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Finance costs
Interest income
Baddebt written off / Provision for doubtful debts
(Profit)/Loss on sale of assets, net
(Profit)/Loss on sale of investments, net
Impairment of investment, property, plant & equipment and others
Others, net
Operating profit before working capital changes
Adjustment for working capital
Trade receivables
Financial assets
Other assets
Trade payables
Other liabilities and provisions
Cash generated from / (used in ) operations
Income taxes (paid) / Refund
Net cash provided by operating activities
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets including capital work-in-progress and capital advance
Sale of fixed assets
Advance received/ (refund) against issue of financial instruments
Inter corporate deposit (given) / refund, net
Sale of non current investments
Purchase of non current investments

(Investment)/redemption of bank deposit (held as margin money or
security against guarantees or borrowings)

Interest received

Net cash (used in) investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of long term borrowings
Proceed/(repayment) of short term borrowings, net
Payment of finance costs

Net cash from/(used in) financing activities

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2018 ==

31-Mar-18

(3,761.49)

217
1,380.59
(128.50)
473.83
98.28
1,888.84
(1.32)
(47.60)

(24.66)
0.69
(606.95)
712.35
(17312)
(139.29)
52.46
(86.83)

(0.89)
912
(246.90)
(2,063.07)
79.60

63.28

47.76
(2,11110)

(50.00)
2,614.08
(377.85)
2186.23

Financial Statements

31-Mar-17

(875.01)

4,09
1,333.89
(350.70)
18.75
(13.24)

0.06
117.84

620.70
14.65
(1.92)

498.84

(61.56)

1,188.55
51.93
1,240.48

(0.07)
10.00
695.00
(1,448.93)
145.05
(625.39)
(17.57)

220.64
(1,021.27)

292.89
(541.69)
(248.80)

Continued...
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2018

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (11.70) (29.59)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 24.25 53.84
12.55 24.25

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (Refer note. 13)

Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities on account of non-cash transactions

Non Cash changes

Particulars 31-Mar-17 Net Finance Non Cash Unammortised 31-Mar-18
Cash cost adjustment processing
flows charged charges
Long term borrowings 5,678.24 (50.00) - (99.43) 3.50 5,532.31
Shorterm borrowings 2153.49 2,614.08 - 44810 - 5,215.67
Interest accrued 1132.89 (377.85) 1,380.59 - (3.50) 213213

See accompanying notes to financial statements

As per our report of even date
For Jawahar and Associates,
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 001281S for and on behalf of the Board
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
M. Chandramouleswara Rao S. Kishore K. Bapi Raju Ranjith Kumara Shetty
Partner Whole-time Director Director Company Secretary
Membership No: 024608 DIN - 00006627 DIN - 00940849

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 14 June 2018
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2.4

Notes to financial statements

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Financial Statements

Corporate information
Generalinformation

KSK Energy Ventures Limited (‘the Company’), is a Public Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the
provisions of Companies Act applicable in India. The Registered Office of the Company is located at Jubilee Hills,
Hyderabad -500 033, Telangana.

Nature of operations

KSK Energy Ventures Limited is primarily engaged in the development of private sector power projects
Basis of Preparation

Statement of Compliance

These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended notified under Section 133 of Companies Act,
2013, (the'Act') and other relevant provisions of the Act.

Thefinancial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 14 June 2018.
Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the Company's functional currency. All
amounts have been rounded-offto the nearest million, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of measurement
These financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for the following items:

® Financial instruments that are designated as being at fair value through profit or loss account or through other
comprehensive income upon initial recognition are measured at fair value;

e Netemployee defined benefit(asset) / liability thatis measured based on actuarial valuation.
Changesin accounting policy and disclosure

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the previous financial year except for the adoption of new
standards as of 1April 2017, noted below.

The Company has adopted the following new standards and amendments to standards, including any consequential
amendmentsto other standards, with a date of initialapplication of 1April 2017.

IND AS 102 - Shares Based Payments: The amendments made to Ind AS 102 cover three accounting areas:
® Measurement of cash-settled share-based payments

® C(lassification of share-based payments settled net of taxwithholdings and

® Accountingforamodification of ashare-based paymentfrom cash-settled to equity-settled.

These amendments affect the classification and/or measurement of the share-based payment arrangements and
potentially the timingand amount of expense recognised for new and outstanding awards.

IND AS 7 - Statement of Cash Flows: The amendments made to Ind AS 7 require certain additional disclosures to be made
for changes in liabilities arising from financing activities on account of non-cash transactions to improve information
provided to users of financial statements about an entity’s financing activities.

These amendments do not have any materialimpact on the Company.
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Notes to financial statements

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

2.5 Standardsand interpretations notyetapplied

At the date of authorisation of these Consolidated financial statements, the following Standards and relevant
Interpretations, which have not been applied in these Consolidated financial statements, were in issue but not yet

effective
Standard Description Effective for in reporting
years starting on or after
IND AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers 1 April 2018
Appendix B to IND AS 21 Foreign currency transaction and advanced consideration 1 April 2018

The Company has yet to assess the impact of above standards on the Consolidated financial statements. However the
management does notintend to apply any of these pronouncements early.

2.6 GoingConcern

The Company hasincurred net loss during the currentyear as wellin the previous years with resultant defaults in payment
of interestand instalment dues to banks and financialinstitutions. Further as discussed at notes 35 and 36 to the financial
statements, the underlying power generation assets also continue to face significant headwinds with resultant losses and
defaulted in payment of interest and instalments dues to banks and financial institutions, along with the wider energy
sector projects across India, thereby materially affecting the downstream investments and recoveries thereto. However,
the company has been making appropriate representation and is in discussion with the respective lenders to find an
appropriate resolution plan at each of the assets. The company continues to prepare the financial statements as going-
concern.

3 Significantaccounting policies

31 Property, plantand equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and/or accumulated impairment
losses, if any. The cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to property plant and equipment such as
employee cost, borrowing costs for long-term construction projects etc., if recognition criteria are met. Likewise, when a
major inspection is performed, its costs are recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a
replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it is probable that
the future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company. All other repairs and maintenance
costsare recognised in statement of profitand loss.

Depreciation is computed, based on technical assessment made by technical expert and management estimate, on
straight-line basis over the estimated useful life which are consistant with the useful life prescribed in Schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013. The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair
approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used as follows:

Nature of asset Useful life (years)
Buildings 5-10
Electrical Works 1-10
Furniture & fixtures 1-10
Vehicles 8-10
Office equipment & computers 3-6

n KSK Energy Ventures Limited
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Assetsinthe course of construction are stated at costand not depreciated until commissioned.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) isincluded in statement of profitand lossinthe
yearthe assetis derecognised.

The assetsresidual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed at each financial year end, and adjusted
prospectively ifappropriate.

3.2 Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible
assetsare carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever
there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method
for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the
expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset is
accounted for by changing the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting
estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profitand loss.

Gainsor losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognised.

Nature of asset Useful life (years)

Software 3

3.3 Non-currentassets held-for-sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups classified as held-for-sale are measured at lower of carrying amount and fair
value less costs to sell. Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held-for-sale if their carrying amounts
will be recovered through a sale transaction rather than through continuous use. This condition is regarded as met only
when the sale is highly probable and the asset or disposal group is available for immediate sale in its present condition.
Management is committed to the sale, which should be expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale generally
within one year from the date of classification.

Immediately before classification as held-for-sale or held-for-distribution, the assets, or components of a disposal
group, are re-measured in accordance with the Company’s other accounting policies. Thereafter, generally the assets, or
disposal group, are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. Any impairment loss
on a disposal group is allocated first to goodwill, and then to the remaining assets and liabilities on a pro rata basis,
except that no loss is allocated to inventories, financial assets, deferred tax assets, employee benefit assets which
continue to be measured in accordance with the Company’s other accounting policies. Impairment losses on initial
classification as held-for-sale or held-for-distribution and subsequent gains and losses on re-measurement are
recognised in profitor loss. Gains are not recognised in excess of any cumulative impairment loss.

3.4 Financiallnstruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when an entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instruments. Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets
or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Annual Report 2017-18 “



Notes to financial statements

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

3.5 Financialassets
Initial recognition & Measurement
Allregular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised/derecognised on a trade date basis
Subsequent measurement
Forthe purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
® Debtinstrumentatamortised cost
® Debtinstrumentatfairvalue through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI).
® Equity Instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
® Debtinstrument, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL).
Debt instruments at amortised cost
A‘debtinstrument’is measured atthe amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:
® Theassetisheld withinabusiness modelwhose objective isto hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

® Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest (SPPI) on the principalamount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or
coststhatare anintegral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation isincluded in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses
arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other
receivables.

Debtinstrument at FVTOCI
A‘debtinstrument’is classified asatthe FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

® The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial
assets,and

® Theasset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debtinstrumentsincluded withinthe FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value.
Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI). However, the Company recognizes
interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the P&L. On derecognition of the
asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCl is reclassified from the equity to P&L. Interest earned whilst
holding FVTOCI debtinstrumentis reported as interestincome usingthe EIR method.

Debtinstrument at FVTPL

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for
categorization asatamortized cost oras FVTOCI, is classified asat FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI
criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or
recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’). The Company has not designated any debt instrument
asat FVTPL.

KSK Energy Ventures Limited
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Debtinstrumentsincluded withinthe FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the P&L.
Equity investments

Allequity investmentsin scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. For the equity instruments Company may make an
irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company
makes such election on an instrument by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is
irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument,
excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of
investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instrumentsincluded withinthe FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the P&L.
Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
derecognised when:

® Therightstoreceive cash flows fromthe asset have expired? or

® The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a)
the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

Impairment of financial asset

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets measured at
amortised cost, trade receivables and other contractual rights to receive cash or other financial asset.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the group determines that whether there
has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-
month ECL is used to provide forimpairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If,
in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in
credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month
ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial
instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12
months after the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the group in accordance with the contract and all
the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. When estimating
the cashflows, an entity is required to consider:

e All contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and similar options) over the
expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected life of the financial instrument
cannot be estimated reliably, then the entity is required to use the remaining contractual term of the financial
instrument.

® Cash flowsfromthe sale of collateral held or other creditenhancementsthat are integral to the contractual terms.

For trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from transactions that
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3.6 Financialliabilities
Initial recognition
Financial liabilities within the scope of Ind AS 109 are classified as
® Fairvaluethrough profitor loss
e Otherfinancialliability atamortised cost

The Company determines the classification of its financial liabilities at initial recognition. Financial liabilities are
recognised initially at fairvalue and in the case of loans and borrowings, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as follows:
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for
trading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling in the near term. This category includes derivative financial
instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as
defined by Ind AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated
as effective hedging instruments.

Gainsor losseson liabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement of profitand loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit and loss are designated as such at the
initial date of recognition, and only if criteria of Ind AS 109 are satisfied.

Loans and borrowings at amortised cost

After initial recognition, loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
rate method. Gains and losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the liabilities are derecognised as
wellasthrough the amortisation process.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the netamount reported in the Balance sheet if, and only if, there is
a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Amortised cost of financial instruments

Amortised cost is computed using the effective interest method less any allowance for impairment and principal
repayment or reduction. The calculation takes into account any premium or discount on acquisition and includes
transaction costsand feesthatare anintegral part of the EIR.

Derecognition

Afinancial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
P&L.

3.7 Fairvalue measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or

KSK Energy Ventures Limited



3.8

3.9

estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into
account the characteristics of the asset or liability at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumptionthatthetransactionto sell the financial asset or settle the financial liability takes place either:

® Inthe principal market, or
® Intheabsenceofa principal market,inthe mostadvantageous market

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. A fair value measurement of a non-
financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its
highest and best use. Fair value measurement and / or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined
on such a basis, except for measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net
realisablevalueinInd AS2orvalueinuseinInd AS 36.

The Company- uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable
inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within
the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurementasawhole:

® Level1—Quoted (unadjusted) market pricesin active markets foridentical assets or liabilities

® Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
directly orindirectly observable

® Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable

Ateachreporting date, the Management analyses the movementsin the values of assets and liabilities which are required
to beremeasured or re-assessed as perthe Company’s - accounting policies.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the
nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

Foreign currency translation

In preparing the financial statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the entity’s functional
currency are recognised at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of the transactions. At the end of each reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the rates prevailing at that date.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are stated at fair value are translated to functional currency at foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates
the fair value was determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is
treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on
items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in other comprehensive income (OCl) or profit or loss are also recognised
in OCl or profitor loss, respectively).

Revenue recognition

Revenueisrecognised to the extentthatitis probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow
to the Company, and revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable in accordance with the relevant agreements, net of discounts, rebates and other applicable taxes
and duties.

Financial Statements
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Sale of electricity : Revenue from the sale of electricity is recognised when earned on the basis of contractual arrangement
with the customers and reflects the value of units supplied including an estimated value of units supplied to the
customers between the date of their last meter readingand year end.

Rendering of services : The Company provides project development and corporate support. Revenue from rendering of
services is recognised in statement of profit and loss in the period in which the services are rendered by reference to the
stage of completion of the transaction at the reporting date. The stage of completion is assessed on the basis of the actual
services provided as a proportion of the total service to be provided.

Interest and dividend income : Revenue from interest is recognised on an accrual basis (using the effective interest rate
method). Revenue from dividends is recognised when the right to receive the payment is established.

310 Taxes
Currentincome tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to be
recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that
are enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Tax relating to items recognised directly in equity is
recognised in equity and notin the statement of profitand loss.

Deferred income tax

Deferred income taxis provided using the liability method ontemporary differences at the reporting date between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carryingamountsfor financial reporting purposes.

Deferred income tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

® Where the deferred income tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting
profit nortaxable profit;

® In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and interests in joint
operations, where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and itis probable that the
temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credit
and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses can be utilised except:

® \Where the deferred income tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neitherthe accounting profit nortaxable profit or loss;

® In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and interests in joint
operations, deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary
differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be
utilised. Unrecognised deferred income tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent
thatithas become probable that future taxable profitwill allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the
asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted atthe reporting date.
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Deferred income tax assets and liabilities, relating to items recognised outside statement of profit and loss is recognised
outside statement of profit and loss. Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current income tax liabilities and the deferred income taxes relate to the same taxable entity
and the same taxation authority.

311 Leases

Company asa lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profitand loss on accrual basis.
312 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, that necessarily
take a substantial period of time to get ready for theirintended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets.

Allother borrowing costs including transaction costs are recognised in the statement of profitand loss in the year in which
theyareincurred,the amount being determined using the effective interest rate method.

313 Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s
recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value
less coststo sell and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or Groups of assets. Where the carrying
amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount. In assessingvalue in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their presentvalue using
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are
corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded subsidiaries or other available fair value
indicators.

Impairment losses of continuing operations are recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except for property
previously revalued where the revaluation was taken to equity. In this case the impairmentis also recognised in equity up
tothe amountofany previous revaluation.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that
previously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the
Company estimates the asset’s or cash-generating unit's recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is
reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the
last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its
recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit and
lossunlessthe assetis carried at revalued amount, in which case the reversal istreated as a revaluation increase.

314 Cashand short-term deposits
Cash and short-term deposits in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits.

For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and readily convertible short-term
deposits, net of restricted cash and outstanding bank overdrafts.
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315 Earnings pershare

The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company’s earnings per share (EPS) comprise the net profit or loss for the
period attributable to equity holders. The number of shares used for computing the basic EPS is the weighted average
number of shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share amounts are calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to equity holders (after adjusting
for effects of all dilutive potential equity shares) by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during
the year plus the weighted average number of shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential
sharesinto equity shares.

3.16 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it
is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Where the Company expects some or all of a provision to
be reimbursed, for example under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only
when the reimbursementis virtually certain. The expense relating to any provision is presented in the statement of profit
and loss net of any reimbursement. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a
current pre-tax rate that reflects, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Where discounting is used, the
increase inthe provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

3.17 Employee benefits
Gratuity

In accordance with Gratuity laws, the Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan (“the Gratuity
Plan”) covering eligible employees. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump-sum payment to vested employees at retirement,
death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective employee's salary and the
tenure of employment.

Liabilities with regard to the Gratuity plan are determined by actuarial valuation, performed by an independent actuary,
at each reporting date using the projected unit credit method. The Company fully contributes all ascertained liabilities to
the gratuity fund administered and managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India, a Government of India undertaking
which isaqualified insurer.

The Company recognises the net obligation of a defined benefit plan in its Balance sheet as an asset or liability,
respectively in accordance with Ind AS 19, Employee benefits. Re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability, which
comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if
any, excluding interest), are recognised immediately in OCI. The Company determines the net interest expense / (income)
onthe net defined benefit liability (asset) for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit
obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then-net defined benefit liability (asset), taking into account any
changes in the net defined benefit liability / (asset) during the period as a result of contributions and benefit payments.
Netinterest expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognised in profit or loss

Provident fund

Eligible employees of Company receive benefits from a provident fund, which is a defined contribution plan. Both the
employee and the Company make monthly contributions to the provident fund plan equalto a specified percentage of the
covered employee's salary and the employer contribution is charged to statement of profit and loss. The benefits are
contributed to the government administered provident fund, which is paid directly to the concerned employee by the
fund.The Company has no further obligation to the plan beyond its monthly contributions.

Employees State Insurance Scheme

In addition, some employees of the Company are covered under “Employees State Insurance Scheme Act 1948”", which are
also defined contribution schemes recognized and administered by Government of India.
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The Company's contributions to these schemes are recognized as expense in statement of profit and loss during the
period in which the employee renders the related service. The Company has no further obligation under these plans
beyond its monthly contributions.

Short-term benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service
is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid towards bonus if the Company has a present legal
or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can
be estimated reliably.

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make certain critical
accounting estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses duringthe reporting period.

The principal accounting policies adopted by the Company in the financial statements are as set out above. The
application of a number of these policies required the Company to use a variety of estimation techniques and apply
judgmentto best reflect the substance of underlying transactions.

The Company has determined that a number of its accounting policies can be considered significant, in terms of the
management judgment that has been required to determine the various assumptions underpinning their application in
the financial statements presented which, under different conditions, could lead to material differences in these
statements.

The policies where significant estimates and judgments have been made are as follows:
Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustments to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financialyearare discussed below:

® [Estimation of fair value of acquired financial assets and financial liabilities: When the fair value of financial assets and
financial liabilities recorded in the Balance sheet cannot be derived from active markets, their fair value is
determined using valuation techniques including the discounted cash flow model. The inputs to these models are
taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required in
establishing fair values. The judgments include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and
volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.

® Un-collectability of trade receivables: Analysis of historical payment patterns, customer concentrations, customer
credit-worthiness and current economic trends. If the financial condition of a customer deteriorates, additional
allowances may be required.

® Taxes: Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of complex tax regulations, changes in tax laws, and the
amount and timing of future taxable income. Given the long-term nature and complexity of existing contractual
agreements, differences arising between the actual results and the assumptions made, or future changes to such
assumptions, could necessitate future adjustments to tax income and expense already recorded. The Company
establishes provisions, based on reasonable estimates, for possible consequences of assessment by the tax
authorities. The amount of such provisions is based on various factors, such as experience of previous tax assessment
and differing interpretations of tax laws by the taxable entity and the responsible tax authority. The Company
assessesthe probability for litigation and subsequent cash outflow with respect to taxes.
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e Deferred income tax assets are recognised for all unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgment is required to determine the
amount of assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with
future tax planning strategies.

® Gratuity benefits: The cost of defined benefit plans and the present value of the obligation are determined using actuarial
valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions which may differ from actual developments in the
future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the
complexity of the valuation, the underlying assumptions and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly
sensitive to changesinthese assumptions. Allassumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

Actual results can differ from estimates.
Judgement

Inthe process of applyingthe Company’s accounting policies, management has made the followingjudgementswhichh a v e
the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

e Useful lives of depreciable assets: Management reviews the useful lives of depreciable assets at each reporting date,
based on the expected utility of the assets to the Company. Actual results, however, may vary due to technical
obsolescence, particularly relating to software and information technology equipment.

5 Property, plantand equipment

Land- Buildings | Furniture | Electrical | Vehicles Office Total Capital
Freehold fixtures works equipment work in
& Computers progress
Gross carrying amount
As at 1 April 2016 14.73 0.65 3.34 0.76 118 713 27.79 7416
Additions - - - - - 0.07 0.07 -
Disposals/transfers - - - - - - - (0.01)
As at 31 March 2017 14.73 0.65 3.34 0.76 118 7.20 27.86 7415
As at 1 April 2017 14.73 0.65 3.34 0.76 118 7.20 27.86 7415
Additions - - 0.52 - - 0.37 0.89 0.00
Disposals/transfers (912) - - - - - (912) -
As at 31 March 2018 5.61 0.65 3.86 0.76 118 1.57 19.63 7415
Depreication
As at 1 April 2016 - 0.48 1.45 0.29 0.29 4.03 6.54 -
Additions - 0.16 1.41 0.16 0.28 1.92 3.93 -
Disposals/transfers - - - - - - - -
As at 31 March 2017 - 0.64 2.86 0.45 0.57 5.95 10.47 -
As at 1 April 2017 - 0.64 2.86 0.45 0.57 5.95 10.47 -
Additions - 0.01 0.66 014 0.21 135 217 -
Less: Impairment of
property plant
and equipment - - - - - - - 7415

Disposals/transfers - - - - - - - -
As at 31 March 2018 - 0.65 3.52 0.59 0.78 710 12.64 7415
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Land- Buildings | Furniture | Electrical | Vehicles Office Total Capital
Freehold fixtures works equipment work in
& Computers progress
Net book value
As at 31 March 2017 14.73 0.01 0.48 0.31 0.61 1.25 17.39 745
As at 31 March 2018 5.61 - 0.34 0a7 0.40 0.47 6.99 -

(i) Property, plant and equipment with a carrying amount of Rs. 6.99 (31 March 2017: 91.54) is subject to security restrictions
(refer note 16)

6 Intangible assets

Computer software Total

Gross carrying amount

As at 1 April 2016 0.79 0.79
Additions - -
As at 31 March 2017 0.79 0.79
As at 1 April 2017 0.79 0.79
Additions - -
As at 31 March 2018 0.79 0.79
Depreication

As at 1 April 2016 0.63 0.63
Additions 016 0.6
As at 31 March 2017 0.79 0.79
As at 1 April 2017 0.79 0.79
Additions - -
As at 31 March 2018 0.79 0.79

Net book value
As at 31 March 2017 - -
As at 31 March 2018 - -
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7 Investments

As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Non current investments

Investments in equity instruments

Fair value through other comprehensive income
(unquoted,fully paid up)

3,636,363 (31 March 2017: 3,636,363) Equity shares in Terra Energy Limited. 160.00 160.00
Investments in equity instruments
(unquoted,fully paid up)

Investment in subsidiary, at cost

10,500 (31 March 2017: 10,500;) Equity shares in 0M 01
KSK Narmada Power Company Private Limited.

499,990 (31 March 2017: 499,990) Equity shares in KSK Wind Energy Private Limited 5.00 5.00
570,115,305 (31 March 2017: 570,115,305) Equity shares in 7,527.58 7,527.58
KSK Electricity Financing India Private Limited.

150,000 (31 March 2017: 150,000) Equity shares in 1.50 1.50
KSK Wardha Infrastructure Private Limited .

10,500 (31 March 2017: 10,500) Equity shares in 011 011
KSK Vidarbha Power Company Private Limited.

65,180,000 (31 March 2017: 65,180,000) Equity shares in 651.80 651.80
KSK Dibbin Hydro Power Private Limited.

50,000 (31 March 2017: 50,000) Equity shares in Kameng Dam Hydro Power Limited. 0.50 0.50
7,660,330 (31 March 2017: 7,660,330) Equity shares in JR Power Gen Private Limited. 76.60 76.60
Nil (31 March 2017: 2,779,212,938) Equity shares in

KSK Mahanadi Power Company Limited. - 27,7923
Nil (31 March 2017: 26,947,602) Class A Equity shares in - 459.03
Sai Wardha Power Generation Limited.

50,000 (31 March 2017: 50,000) Equity shares in 0.50 0.50
KSK Upper Subansiri Hydro Energy Limited.

1,000,000 (31 March 2017: 1,000,000) Equity shares in 10.00 10.00
KSK Dinchang Power Company Private Limited.

1,000,000 (31 March 2017: 1,000,000) Equity shares in 10.00 10.00
KSK Jameri Hydro Power Private Limited.

34,544,718 (31 March 2017: 34,544,718) Equity shares in 345.45 345.45
KSK Surya Photovoltaic Venture Limited.

1,800,000 (31 March 2017: 1,800,000) Equity shares in 180.00 180.00
KSK Wind Power Aminabhavi Chikodi Private Limited

1,059,280 (31 March 2017: 1,059,280) Equity shares in 66.21 66.21

Tila Karnali Hydro Electric Company Private Limited.
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98,077 (31 March 2017: 98,077) Equity shares in
Bheri Hydro Power Company Private Limited.

Investments in equity instruments

(unquoted,fully paid up )
Investment in associates, at cost

17,572,061 (31 March 2017: Nil) Class A Equity shares in
Sai Wardha Power Generation Limited.

411,218,783 (31 March 2017: Nil) Equity shares in
KSK Mahanadi Power Company Limited.

Investments in equity instruments
(unquoted,fully paid up )
Investment in subsidiary - equity portion of hybrid instrument
KSK Wind Energy Private Limited.
Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited.
Sai Wardha Power Generation Limited.
JR Power Gen Private Limited.
KSK Dibbin Hydro Power Private Limited.
Investments in equity instruments
(unquoted,fully paid up )
Investment in associates - equity portion of hybrid instrument
Sai Wardha Power Generation Limited.
Investments in preference shares
(unquoted,fully paid up )
Investment in subsidiary, at amortised cost
4,410,000 (31 March 2017: 4,410,000) 16% optionally convertible

cumulative redeemable preference shares in KSK Wind Energy Private Limited.

4,760,000 (31 March 2017: 4,760,000) 6% convertible preference shares in
Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited.

882,820 (31 March 2017: 882,820) 12% cumulative redeemable
preference shares in Tila Karnali Hydro Electric Company Private Limited
Nil (31 March 2017: 14,850,769) 0.01% Class B cumulative redeemable
preference in Sai Wardha Power Generation Limited.

Nil (31 March 2017: 17,107,223) 0.01% Class A redeemable preference
shares in Sai Wardha Power Generation Limited.

Nil (31 March 2017: 129,000,000) 15% Cumulative redeemable preference
shares in Sai Wardha Power Generation Limited.

Financial Statements

As at

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
6.3 6.3
266.99 -
411219 -
125.77 125.77
206.46 206.46
- 99.91
51.88 51.88
1.31 1.31
99.91 -
30.84 26.58
47.97 41.71
5518 5518
- 64.27
- 171.07
- 1,290.00

Annual Report 2017-18



Notes to financial statements

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Investments in preference shares
(unquoted,fully paid up )
Investment in associates, at amortised cost

14,850,769 (31 March 2017: Nil) 0.01% Class B cumulative redeemable
preference in Sai Wardha Power Generation Limited.

18,522,399 (31 March 2017: Nil) 0.01% Class A redeemable preference
shares in Sai Wardha Power Generation Limited.

129,000,000 (31 March 2017: Nil) 15% Cumulative redeemable preference
shares in Sai Wardha Power Generation Limited.

Investments in Debentures
(unquoted,fully paid up )
Investment in subsidiary, at amortised cost

7,350,000 (31 March 2017: 7,350,000) 0.01% Optionally convertible
redeemable debentures in JR Power Gen Private Limited.

1,540,000 (31 March 2017: 1,540,000) 0.01% Optionally convertible
redeemable debentures in KSK Dibbin Hydro Power Private Limited.

Investments in Warrants
(unquoted,partly paid up )
Investment in subsidiary, at cost

123,000,000 (31 March 2017: 123,000,000) Warrants of
Rs 10 each, partly paid up in KSK Surya Photovoltaic Venture Limited.

Less: Impairment of investments

Aggregate amount of quoted investments and market value thereof
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments

Aggregate amount of impairment in the value of investments

8 Tradereceivables

Non-current

Unsecured, considered good

Current

Unsecured, considered good

As at
31 March 2018

73.91

185.22

1,290.00

32.88

6.21

615.00

(1,697.29)
14,555.92

16,253.21
1,697.29

As at

31 March 2017

28.59

5.40

615.00

40,085.78

40,085.78

31 March 2018 31 March 2017

33418
33448
33418

99.43
99.43

309.52
309.52
408.95

Trade receivable of Rs.334.18 (31 March 2017: 408.95) for the Company have been pledged as security for borrowings (refer note 16)

KSK Energy Ventures Limited



9 Loans

Non-current
Unsecured, considered good
Security deposits
Advance for investments
Less: Impairment of advance for investment

Loans and advances

Current
Unsecured, considered good

Loans and advances

Less: Impairment of loans and advances
Unsecured, considered doubtful

Loans and advances

Less: Provision for doubtful advances

10 Otherfinancial assets

Non-current

Unsecured, considered good
Deposits with bank
Interest accrued

Less: Impairment of interest accured

Current

Unsecured, considered good
Interest accrued
Less: Impairment of interest accured
Other receivables

Less: Impairment of other receivables

The Company has pledged its deposit with banks amounting to Rs. 4.73 (31 March 2017: 1.38) in order to fulfill collateral

requirements.

31 March 2018

4.43
81.69
(2.08)
1,070.93
1,154.97

3,081.68
(18.59)

112.99

(112.99)
3,063.09
4,218.06

31 March 2018

473
22.23
(21.98)
4.98

91.33
(0.02)
23,759.46
(50.26)
23,800.51
23,805.49

Financial Statements

As at

31 March 2017

513
81.69

644.54
731.36

1,383.31

112.99
(75.49)
1,420.81
215217

As at

31 March 2017

1.38
410.08

411.46

84.33

14119

225.52
636.98
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(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

11 Deferred tax (liability) / assets
Deferred income taxat31March 2018 and 31 March 2017 relates to the following:

1 April Recognised in Recognised 31 March 2018
2017 the income statement inOCl
Deferred income tax assets
Property, plant and equipment 5.78 (5.78) - -
Unused tax losses carried forward 75.54 (75.54) - -
81.32 (81.32) - =
Deferred income tax liabilities
Others 7.49 (7.49) - -
7.49 (7.49) - =
Deferred income tax assets, net 73.83 (73.83) - -
1 April Recognised in Recognised 31 March 2017
2016 the income statement in OCI
Deferred income tax assets
Property, plant and equipment 5.78 - - 5.78
Unused tax losses carried forward 75.54 - - 75.54
81.32 - - 81.32
Deferred income tax liabilities
Others 7.49 - - 7.49
7.49 - - 7.49
Deferred income tax assets, net 73.83 - - 73.83

The Company has tax losses of Rs. 2,678.99 (31 March 2017: Rs. 1,220.85) that are available for offset against future taxable
profits. Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of these losses as they may not be used to offset taxable profits
.The Company evaluated and concluded that it is not probable that deferred tax assets on existing tax losses will be recovered
fully. If the Company were able to recognise all unrecognised deferred tax assets, loss would decrease by Rs. 919.73 (31 March
2017: Rs. 422.51).0fthe above, business losses expire at various dates ranging from 2019 to 2026.

Tax Reconciliation statement

Reconciliation between tax expense and the product of accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate for the years
ended 31March 2018 and 31 March 2017 is as follows:

As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Accounting Profit Before tax (3,761.49) (875.01)
Enacted tax rate 34.608% 34.608%
Tax on Profit at enacted rates (1,301.78) (302.82)
Unrecognised deferred tax assets 422.34 296.87

KSK Energy Ventures Limited
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As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Expenditure / income not deductible for tax purpose 879.77 5.84
Non recognition of DT on depreciation (0.33) 011
Reversal of previous years DT 73.83 -
Actual tax expenses 73.83 -

12 Otherassets

As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Non-current

Capital advances 20.50 20.50
Less: Impairment of capital advance (20.50) -
Advance tax 105.00 21232
Balances with statutory authorities 26.88 26.88

131.88 259.50

Current

Prepaid expenses 0.94 6.53
Advances for goods and services 647.28 38.44
Less: Impairment of advances for goods and services (3.98) -
Balances with statutory authorities 5.23 1.53

649.47 46.50

781.35 306.00

13 Cashand cash equivalents

As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Cash on hand 0.09 0.67
Balances with banks
On current accounts 12.46 23.58
12.55 24.25

14 Other bankbalances

As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Deposits with bank held as margin money or security against 236.87 303.49
guarantee or borrowings

236.87 303.49
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(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

15 Share capital

As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Authorised
4,000,000,000 (31 March 2017: 4,000,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10/- each. 40,000.00 40,000.00
1,031,500,000 (31 March 2017: 1,031,500,000) preference shares of Rs.10/- each. 10,315.00 10,315.00
50,315.00 50,315.00
Issued, subscribed and paid up

Equity shares
423,985,774 (31 March 2017: 423,985,774) equity shares of Rs10/- each fully paid up. 4,239.86 4,239.86
4,239.86 4,239.86

Note:

a The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10/- per share. The holders of equity shares are
entitled to receive dividend as declared from time to time and are entitled to voting rights proportionate to their
shareholding at the meeting of the shareholders.

b Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding As at
31March 2018 31 March 2017

Equity shares

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 423,985,774 423,985,774
Issued / Bought back during year - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 423,985,774 423,985,774

¢ Equityshares held by holding company and its subsidiaries

Name of the share holder As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Holding Company

No of shares held 111,545,854 157,191,147
% of shares held 26.31% 37.07%
Subsidiaries of Holding Company

No of shares held 38,916,229 87,992,881
% of shares held 9.19% 20.76%

KSK Energy Ventures Limited
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d Particulars of shareholders holding more than 5% of the shares

Name of the share holder

Equity shares fully paid - up
KSK Energy Limited
No of shares held
% of shares held
KSK Energy Company Private Limited
No of shares held
% of shares held
HDFC Trustee Company Limited
No of shares held

% of shares held

16 Borrowings

Non current

Unsecured
Rupee term loans from others (refer note 1 & 2)
Deferred payment liabilities

Current
Secured
Loans repayable on demand
- from banks (refer note 3)
Loan against letter of credits
Unsecured
Loan against deposits
Loans and advances

31 March 20

111,545,854
26.31%

19,299,310
4.55%

38,135,599
8.99%

31 March 20

2,585.34

2,585.34

3,638.03

52.50
1,525.14
5,215.67
7,801.01

As at
18 31 March 2017

157,191,147
37.07%

68,375,962
16.13%

38,145,028
9.00%

As at
18 31 March 2017

4,581.83
99.43
4,681.26

1,216.20
369.52

567.77
2,153.49
6,834.75

1 The above rupee term loans from others are secured by first pari-passu charge by way of mortgage/hypothecation of all
movable and immovable properties of Sai Lilagarh Power Generation Limited and KSK Surya photovoltaic Venture Limited,
Mortgage of 95.48 HA land of VS Lignite Power Private Limited. Further these loans are secured by pledge of certain equity
shares of the Company held by KSK Energy Limited, the holding company and corporate gurantee given by KSK Energy
Limited and VS Lignite Power Private Limited, hence the same has been clasified as unsecured.

2 The long term rupee term loans are repayable in quarterly instalments with the last instalment of respective loans are
payable up to November 2024. The long term borrowings carries an weightage average rate of interest of 16.26 % p.a.

3 Loans repayable on demand are secured by first pari-passu charge on fixed assets, current assets of the Company and

corporate guarantee of KSK Power Ventur plc.
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(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

4 Some of the lenders have recalled the loan given to the Company and has issued notice for possession of underlying
securities on account of non-payment of overdue amount. The Company would seek to take appropriate steps, for
addressing the same. Notwithstanding of above, pending resolution, classification of borrowings into Non current and
currentisdone based on originalterms of sanctions.

17 Provisions
As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Long-term provisions
Employee benefits 012 -
0.12 -

Note:

1. The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more of service gets a
gratuity on departure at 15 days salary (last drawn salary) for each completed year of service. The scheme is funded with an
insurance company in the form of a qualifying insurance policy.

A. NetBenefit liability/(asset)

As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Defined benefit obligation 8.89 4,52
Fair value of plan assets (8.77) (9.38)
Benefit liability/(asset) 012 (4.86)

B. Defined benefit obligation:

As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year 4.52 4.25
Included in income statement
Current service cost 0.09 0.08
Past Service Cost - vested benefits 3.90 -
Interest cost 0.33 0.33

4.32 0.41
Included in other comprehensive income
Remeasurement loss / (gain)
Actuarial losses/(gains) on obligation 118 (0.02)

118 (0.02)

Others
Benefits paid (113) (012)

(113) (012)
Defined benefit obligation as at the end of the year 8.89 4,52
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C. Fairvalue of PlanAssets

Fair Value of Plan Assets
Fair value of plan assets beginning of the year
Included in income statement

Interest income

Included in other comprehensive income

Remeasurement loss / (gain)

Return on plan asset (excluding amounts included in net interest expense)

Others
Contributions
Benefits Paid

Fair value of plan assets end of the year

Net defined benefit liability (asset)

Balance

Included in income statement
Current service cost

Past Service Cost - vested benefits

Interest cost / (income)

Included in other comprehensive income
Remeasurement loss / (gain)

Actuarial losses/(gains) on obligation
Others
Contributions

Benefits paid

Defined benefit obligation as at the end of the year

31 March 20

9.38

0.70
0.70

(0.14)
(044)

(0.04)
(113)
(127)

8.77

31 March 20
(4.86)

0.09
3.90
(0.37)
3.62

1.32

1.32

0.04

0.04
0.12

As at
18 31 March 2017

8.81

0.69
0.69

0.04
0.04

(0.04)
(012)
(0.16)

9.38

As at
18 31 March 2017
(4.56)

0.08

(0.36)
(0.28)

(0.06)
(0.06)
0.04

0.04
(4.86)
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Assetinformation
Category of asset As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Insurer managed fund 100% 100%

The principal assumptions used in determining the obligation towards the Company’s plan as shown below:

As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Discount rate 7.80% 7.45%
Salary escalation 10.00% 10.00%
Sensitivity analysis
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Decrease Increase Decrease Increase
Discount Rate (- / + 1% movement) 0.54 (0.48) 0.33 (0.29)
Salary Growth Rate (- / + 1% movement) (0a1) 012 (0.07) 0.08

Discount rate: The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of indian government securities as at balance sheet
date forthe estimated term of the obligations

18 Trade payables

As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Dues to other than micro and small enterprises 2,044.83 1,332.48
2,044.83 1,332.48

The Company has not received any information from suppliers or service providers, whether they are covered under the
"The Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006". Disclosure relating to amount unpaid at the year end
togetherwith interest payable, ifany, as required underthe said Actare notascertainable.

Trade payable are non-interest bearingand mainly includes amount payable to coal suppliers vendors in whose case credit
period allowed is less than 12 months. Company usually opens usance letter of credit in favour of the coal suppliers. Since
the average credit period is lessthan 12 months, the trade payable amount has been classified as current.

KSK Energy Ventures Limited



19 Otherfinancial liabilitites

Non current

Interest accrued

Current

Current maturities of long-term debt

Interest accrued

Salaries and bonus payable

Advance received against issue of financial instruments
Other liabilites

20 Other current liabilities

Statutory liabilities

Financial Statements

As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
= 319.64
= 319.64
2,946.97 996.99
213214 813.25
14.39 1217
= 695.00
1,706.09 1,870.79
6,799.59 4,388.20
6,799.59 4,707.84
As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
313 13.89
313 13.89
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21 Revenue from operations

Year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Corporate support services fees 24.93 198.49
24,93 198.49
22 Otherincome
Year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Interest on financial instruments 17.98 124.01
Interest income on preference shares 48.24 199.99
Other Interest 37.03 4.78
Unwinding of discount on preference shares 2015 17.49
Unwinding of discount on debentures 510 4.43
Unwinding of discount on trade receivable 11.24 12.97
Profit on sale of fixed assets, net - 13.24
Miscellaneous income 0.05 0.36
139.79 377.27
23 Employee benefits expense
Year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Salaries and wages and bonus 44,30 47.62
Contribution to provident and other funds (refer note 17) 4.00 0.35
Staff welfare expenses 1.20 3.00
49.50 50.97
24 Finance cost
Year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Interest expense 1,33318 1,273.24
Other borrowing cost 36.18 47.68
Unwinding of discount 11.24 12.97
1,380.60 1,333.89

KSK Energy Ventures Limited



Financial Statements

25 Other expenses

Year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Rent 5.78 8.65
Rates and taxes 0.58 0.67
Printing and stationery 1.70 1.58
Communication expenses 2.78 2.78
Office expenses 3.97 4.47
Travel and conveyance 1.46 1.43
Insurance charges 0.05 0M
Depository expenses 0.00 0.42
Legal and professional charges 3.20 3.29

Auditors' remuneration
for audit fees 2.08 2.26
for certification 0.02 0.05
for tax related expenses 0.0 -
Repair and maintenance 6.99 41
Electricity expenses 211 216
Directors sitting fees 0.42 0.43
Advances/receivable written off 436.33 -
Provision for doubtful debts / receivables 37.50 18.75
Foreign exchange fluctuations - 1.45
Loss on sale of non current investment 98.28 -
Corporate social responsibility - 6.80
Miscellaneous expenses 1.75 2.41
605.10 61.82

26 Other comprehensive income
Year ended

31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans; (1.32) 0.06
(1.32) 0.06

27 Contingent liabilities:
As at
31March 2018 31 March 2017

i) Bank guarantees and letter of credits outstanding 1,095.03 2,546.17
ii) Corporate guarantees outstanding 56,579.54 44,280.42
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iii) Claimsagainstthe Company notacknowledged on debt Rs.1,227.76 (31 March 2017: Rs. Nil)

iv) Service tax department has issued demand order to the Company for payment of service tax amounting to Rs 505.64 (31
March 2017: Rs. 505.64) (including penalty) relating to the disagreement on availment of Cenvat Credit for the period April
2008 to September 2010 and non -payment of service tax. Further, an amount of Rs. 26.88 (31 March 2017: Rs.26.88) has been
paid against the demand under protest and the balance demand is stayed. However, the Company believes that the claims

“ KSK Energy Ventures Limited

raised by the departmentare nottenable and the Company hasfiled an appeal against the said order before the CESTAT.

28 Earnings/(loss) per share (EPS)
The Computation of EPS as per Ind AS 33 is set out below:

Year ended
31March 2018 31March 2017

Net profit/(loss) after tax (3,836.64) (874.95)
Net profit/(loss) attributable to shareholders for basic/diluted EPS (3,836.64) (874.95)
Weighted average number of shares outstanding for the purpose of 423.99 423.99
calculation of basic and diluted EPS (in million)

Earnings/(loss) per share - basic/diluted (in Rs.) (9.05) (2.06)

29 Related party Disclosures:
a) Partieswhere control exists
Name of the party Relationship

K&S Consulting Group Private Limited

KSK Power Venture plc

KSK Energy Limited

KSK Electricity Financing India Private Limited
J R Power Gen Private Limited

KSK Dibbin Hydro Power Private Limited
Kameng Dam Hydro Power Limited

KSK Narmada Power Company Private Limited
KSK Wind Energy Private Limited

KSK Vidarbha Power Company Private Limited
KSK Surya Photovoltaic Venture Limited

Sai Maithili Power Company Private Limited
KSK Wardha Infrastructure Private Limited
KSK Upper Subansiri Hydro Energy Limited
KSK Dinchang Power Company Private Limited
KSK Jameri Hydro Power Private Limited

Tila karnali Hydro Electric Power Company Limited

Bheri Hydro Power Company Private Limited

Ultimate holding company
Step-up holding company

Holding company

Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company

Subsidiary company
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Name of the party Relationship
Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited Subsidiary company
Sai Power pte Limited Subsidiary company
(Ceased to be Subsidiary from 26 March 2018)
KSK Water Infrastructures Private Limited Subsidiary company
(Ceased to be Subsidiary from 26 March 2018)
KSK Wind Power Aminabhavi Chikodi Private Limited Subsidiary company
KSK Wind Energy Halagali Benchi Private Limited Subsidiary company
KSK Wind Energy Mothalli Haveri Private Limited Subsidiary company
KSK Wind Power Sankonahatti Athni Private Limited Subsidiary company
Sai Lilagar Power Generation Limited Subsidiary company

b) Parties where significantinfluence exists and where the transactions have taken place during the year

Name of the party Relationship

KSK Mahanadi Power Company Limited Associate (Subsidiary till 26 March 2018)

Raigarh Champa Rail Infrastructure Private Limited Associate (Ceased to be Associate from 26 March 2018)

Sitapuram Power Limited Joint operation (Ceased to be Joint operation from
25 December 2017)

SN Nirman Infra Projects Private Limited Fellow subsidiary (Ceased to be Fellow subsidiary from
05 January 2018)

Sai Wardha Power Generation Limited Associate (Subsidiary till 28 April 2017)

Field Mining Ispats Limited Associate (Subsidiary till 28 April 2017)

VS Lignite Power Private Limited Associate (Subsidiary till 29 August 2017)

KSK Mineral Resources Private Limited Fellow subsidiary

Ksk Wind Energy Madurai Ms Puram Private Limited Fellow subsidiary

KSK Energy Company Private Limited Fellow subsidiary

KSK Green Energy pte Ltd Fellow subsidiary

KSK Energy Resources Private Limited Fellow subsidiary

¢) KeyManagementpersonnel

Name of the party Relationship
Mr. S. Kishore
Mr. K. A. Sastry

Whole-time Director

Whole-time Director
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d) Related partytransactions

Particulars Step up
holding
company

Transactions

Project development and

corporate support fees -
Interest income -
Interest expense -
Sale of goods -
Loans and advance given/(repaid) (0.21)

(including advance
for investments)

Loans/security deposits -
taken/(repaid)

Managerial remuneration -
Balances at the year end

Amount receivable -
Amount payable -

Managerial remuneration -
payable

Particulars

Transactions

Project development and corporate support fees
Interest income

Interest expense

Sale of goods

Loans and advance given/(repaid)
(including advance for investments)

Loans/security deposits taken/(repaid)
Managerial remuneration

Balances at the year end

Amount receivable

Amount payable

Managerial remuneration payable

31 March 2018

Fellow
subsidiaries

(5.00)

607.84

607.84

31 March 2017
Step up holding

company

0.21

(26.42)

0.21

Subsidiaries

21.70
14.85
14.95

634.07

(263.32)

1,619.56
11814

Subsidiaries

177.49
3031
36.51
86.71
1,023.29

84.57

2,807.93
2,016.09

Associate/

Joint operation

3.23
33.40

35.23
992.43

0.05

2,426.56
1,648.13

Joint operation

4.30

5.00
99.44

KMP

18.00

1.05

KMP

1.21




e) Disclosure of loans and advances to subsidiaries pursuant to Schedule V of the Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015:

Particulars Amount outstanding as at Maximum outstanding
during the year
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 31 March 2018

Loans and advances in the nature of loans
given to subsidiaries and associates:

KSK Dibbin Hydro Power Private Limited - 0.80 0.80
KSK Narmada Power Company Private Limited - 16.65 16.65
KSK Vidarbha Power Company Private Limited - 2.05 2.05
Sai Lilagar Power Generation Limited 565.93 645.06 644.55
Sai Wardha Power Generation Limited 1,002.00 - 1,002.00
KSK Electricity Financing India Private Limited 1,018.64 1168.23 3,269.53
KSK Mahanadi Power Company Limited 1,041.53 146.88 1,041.53
Sai Maithili Power Company Private Limited - 14.05 14.24
VS Lignite Power Private Limited - 1.41 25.67
KSK Water Infrastructures Private Limited - 26.52 26.52
KSK Surya Photovoltaic Venture Limited - 1.00 1.00
f) Equity heldinsubsidiaries and step down subsidiary have been disclosed under “Non current Investment", (see note no 7).
g) Theholding company has pledged certain shares held inthe Company as security towards the borrowings of the Company.
h) Corporate Guarantees of Rs. 74,336.26 (31 March 2017 Rs.74,332.41), Bank guarantees of Rs. 2,743.12 (31 March 2017 Rs.2,848.68)
and Letter of credit limits of Rs. Nil (31 March 2017 Rs:1,517.81) has been given by the Company on behalf of subsidiaries,
fellow subsidiaries and associates.
i) The Company has obtained corporate guarantees of Rs. 8,039.00 (31 March 2017: Rs. 8,039.00) from step-up holding

company Rs. 1,000.00 (31 March 2017: Rs1,000.00) from holding company.

30 Financial risk managament objectives and policies

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprises of loans and borrowings and trade and other payables. The main
purpose of these financial liabilities is to raise finance for the Company's operations. The Company has loans and
receivables, trade and other receivables, and cash and short-term deposits that arise directly from its operations. The
Company also hold investments designated at fair value through other comprehensive income, at amortised cost and at
costforinvestmentin subsidiaries.

The Company’s risk management activities are subject to the management direction. The Management ensures
appropriate risk governance framework for the Company through appropriate policies and procedures and that risks are
identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company’s policies and risk objectives.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit riskand liquidity risk.
Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair values of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices. Market prices comprise three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity
risk. Financial instruments affected by market riskinclude loans and borrowings, deposits, investment at fair value through
atother comprehensive income.

Financial Statements
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Interest rate risk

Interest rate riskisthe risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in market interest rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the
Company's long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates.

The Company manages its interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fixed and variable rate loans and borrowings.

The sensitivity analysis have been carried out based on the exposure to interest rates for instruments not hedged against
interest rate fluctuation atthe end of the reporting period. The said analysis has been carried on the amount of floating rate
long term liabilities Outstanding at the end of the reporting period. A 50 basis point increase or decrease represents
management’s assessment of the reasonably possible change ininterest rates.

In case of fluctuation in interest rates by 50 basis points and all other variables were held constant, the Company’s profit
before tax forthe year would increase or decrease as follows:

Currency Change in basis points Effect on profit before tax / equity
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
INR +50 (2.25) (6.27)
INR (50) 2.25 6.27

Equity price risk

The Company's investments in unlisted equity securities are susceptible to market price risk arising from uncertainties
about future values of the investment securities. The Board of Directors reviews and approves all equity investment
decisions.

At the reporting date, the Company’s exposure to unlisted equity securities other than in subsidiaries was Rs. Nil (31 March
2017:160.00)

Creditrisk analysis

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract,
leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily for trade and other
receivables) and from its investing activities, including short-term deposits with banks and financial institutions, and other
financial assets.

The carrying value of financial assets represents the maximum exposure for credit risk. The maximum exposure to credit
risk of each class of financial assets at the reporting date was as follows:

Note Carrying value
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Investments - at amortised cost 7 1,722.21 1,682.80
Trade receivables 8 33418 408.95
Short term deposits with banks 14 236.87 303.49
Loans 9 4,218.06 215227
Other financial asset 10 23,805.49 636.98
30,316.81 5/184.39




The credit worthiness of customers / subsidiaries to which the Company grants credit in the normal course of the business
is monitored regularly. The credit risk for liquid funds and other short-term financial assets is considered negligible, since
the counterparties are reputable banks with high quality external credit ratings.

The Company’s maximum exposure for financial guarantees are noted in note 27.

Liquidity risk analysis

The Company’s main source of liquidity is its operating businesses. The treasury department uses regular forecasts of
operational cash flow, investment and trading collateral requirements to ensure that sufficient liquid cash balances are
available to service on-going business requirements. The Company manages its liquidity needs by carefully monitoring
scheduled debt servicing payments for long-term financial liabilities as well as cash-outflows due in day-to-day business.
Liquidity needs are monitored in various time bands, on a day-to-day and week-to-week basis, as well as on the basis of a
rolling 90 day projection. Long-term liquidity needs fora 90 day and a 30 day lookout period are identified monthly.

The Company requires funds both for short-term operational needs as well as for long-term investment programmes
mainly in construction projects for its power plants.

The following is an analysis of the Company contractual undiscounted cash flows payable under financial liabilities at 31
March 2018:

Financial Statements

Current Non-current
within 12 months 1-5 years Later than Total
5 years
Borrowings 8,687.29 2,712.50 778.21 12,178.00
Trade and other payables 2,044.83 - - 2,044.83
Other financial liabilities 3,852.62 - - 3,852.62
Total 14,584.74 2,712.50 778.21 18,075.45

The following is an analysis of the Company contractual undiscounted cash flows payable under financial liabilities at 31 March

2017:
Current Non-current
within 12 months 1-5 years Later than Total
5 years
Borrowings 3,621.12 4,931.58 1,521.66 10,074.36
Trade and other payables 1,332.48 - - 1,332.48
Other financial liabilities 3,391.22 319.64 - 3,710.86
Total 8,344.82 5,251.22 1,521.66 15,117.70

Capital management

Capitalincludes equity attributable to the equity holders of the parentand debt.

The primary objective ofthe Company's capital managementisto ensure that it maintains a strong credit ratingand healthy
capitalratiosin orderto supportits business and maximise shareholder value objectivesinclude,amongothers:

® Ensure Company’sability to meet both its long-term and short-term capital needs as a going concern;

e Constantly evolve multiple funding alternatives — equity and /or preference capital, senior and /or subordinated debt,
corporate loan facilities to arrive atan optimal capital mix;
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(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

The Company maintains a mixture of cash and cash equivalents, long-term debt and short-term committed facilities that
are designed to ensure the Company has sufficient available funds for business requirements.

The Company net debt to equity ratio at the reporting date is as follows:

Total borrowing

Less : Cash and bank balances
less : Other bank balances
Net debt

Equity

Total equity

Net debt to equity ratio

31 Financial Instruments

Carryingamountsversus fairvalues

31 March 2018

10,747.97
(12.55)
(236.87)
10,498.55
27,357.59
27,357.59
0.38

As at

31 March 2017

7,831.74

(24.25)

(303.49)

7,504.00

31194.23

31,194.23

0.24

The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, together with the carrying amounts in the statement of financial

position are as follows:
Carrying amount Fair value

31 March 2018 31 March 2018
Non- current financial assets

Investment - At fair value through other = =
comprehensive income

Trade receivables - -

Loans 1,154.97 1,154.97

Other financial asset 4.98 4.98
Total non-current 1,159.95 1,159.95
Current financial assets

Trade receivables 33418 33418

Cash and bank balances 12.55 12.55

Other bank balances 236.87 236.87

Loans 3,063.09 3,063.09

Other financial asset 23,800.51 23,800.51
Total current 27,447.20 27,447.20
Total 28,60715 28,60715
Non- current financial liabilities

Borrowings 2,585.34 2,585.34

Other financial liabilities = =
Total non-current 2,585.34 2,585.34

160.00

99.43
731.36
411.46

1,402.25

309.52
24.25
303.49
1,420.81
225.52
2,283.59
3,685.84

4,681.26
319.64
5,000.90

Carrying amount Fair value
31 March 2017

31 March 2017

160.00

99.43
731.36
411.46

1,402.25

309.52
24.25
303.49
1,420.81
225.52
2,283.59
3,685.84

4,681.26
319.64
5,000.90
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Carrying amount Fair value Carrying amount Fair value
31March 2018 31 March 2018 31March 2017 31 March 2017

Current financial liabilities

Borrowings 5,215.67 5,215.67 2,153.49 2,153.49

Trade payables 2,044.83 2,044.83 1,332.48 1,332.48

Other financial liabilities 6,799.59 6,799.59 4,388.20 4,388.20
Total current 14,060.09 14,060.09 7,87417 7,87417
Total 16,645.43 16,645.43 12,875.07 12,875.07

32 Fairvalue hierarchy

The table below analyses recurring fair value measurements for financial assets and financial liabilities. These fair value
measurements are categorised in to different levels in the fair value hierarchy based on the inputs to valuation techniques
used.The different levels are defined as follows.

® Levell:quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
e Level2: inputsotherthan quoted pricesthatis observable forthe asset or liability, either directly orindirectly.

® Level3:valuationtechniquesthatinclude inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs).

31 March 2018 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets measured at fair value

Equity securities - At fair value through
other comprehensive income - - - -

Total - - - -
Financial liabilities measured at fair value - - - -
Total - - - -

The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy as of the end of the reporting year during which
the transfer has occurred. During the year ended 31 March 2018, there were no transfers between Level 1and Level 2 fair value
measurements.

Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements of financial assets:

31 March 2018 Total

Opening balance 160.00
Total gains or losses:
- in Statement of Profit and Loss (160.00)
- in other comprehensive income

change in fair value of financial asset -
Settlements -
Transfers into level 3 -

Closing balance _
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(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

31 March 2017 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets measured at fair value

Equity securities - At fair value through

other comprehensive income - - 160.00 160.00
Total - - 160.00 160.00
Financial liabilities measured at fair value - - - -
Total - - - -

The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy as of the end of the reporting year during which
the transfer has occurred. During the year ended 31 March 2017, there were no transfers between Level 1and Level 2 fair value
measurements.

Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements of financial assets:

31 March 2017 Total
Opening balance 160.00

Total gains or losses:
- in income statement -
- in other comprehensive income

change in fair value of financial asset -
Settlements -
Transfers into level 3 :
Closing balance 160.00

Valuation techniques

Level 3 fair values for equity securities FVTOCI has been determined by using Comparable Company Analyses. This is a
relative valuation technique which involves comparing that company’s valuation multiples to those of its peers. The
multiples consider for the valuation is price to book value which is then adjusted for differences that are directly related to
the characteristics of equity instruments beingvalued such as discounting factor for size and liquidity etc.

33 The company is primarily engaged in the business of providing project development and corporate support services.
Accordingly there are no reportable segment as per Indian Accounting Standard -108 "Operating Segments".

34 The Company has incurred an amount of Rs. Nil (31 March, 2017: Rs. 6.80) towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) as
per Section 135 of the Companies Act,2013 and isincluded in other expenses.

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
In cash Yet to be paid In cash Yet to be paid
(@) Gross amount required to be spend - - - -
(b)  Amount spend on
(i)  Construction/Acquisition of asset - - - -
(ii)  On purpose other than (i) above - - 6.80 -
Total = = 6.80 -
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35 The Company has made investment of Rs 28,771.44 million in KSK Mahanadi Power Company Limited (‘KMPCL’) in form of
equity shares and advances . The Company has pledge certain shares with Power Finance Corporation Limited (‘PFC’) as
Security Trustee for the financial assistance granted by lenders to KMPCL. Pursuant to the RBI Circular dated 12th February,
2018, Lenders decision on 27th March, 2018 to consider the change in management outside NCLT, during may 2018 lenders
have accordingly invoked shares equivalent to Rs. 25,713.72 million in KMPCL held by the Company along with its
subsidiaries.

Consequenttothe above, the Company has lost control over KMPCL along with its subsidiariesi.e. KSK Water Infrastructures
Private Limited (‘KWIPL'), Sai Power Pte Ltd (‘SPPL’) and associate i.e. Raigarh Champa Rail Infrastructure Private Limited
('RCRIPL') with effect from 27 March 2018. The Company continue to carry remaining Investment, advances and amount
receivable pursuantto the invocation at carrying value and no provision has been considered in these financial statements
by the management, asimpact, ifany, is currently unascertainable.

36 SWPGL Lenders on 28th April, 2017 have decided to implement change in Management and restructure the debt under
“Outside Strategic Debt Restructuring Scheme ('OSDR') as per the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) guidelines and in October 2017
hasinvoked the pledge shares. However, RBI notification dated 12th February, 2018 repealed all debt restructuring schemes
(including OSDR) therby necessitating resolution underthe new circular

Consequent to the invocation of pledge shares, the Company has lost control over SWPGL and SWPGL ceased to be the
subsidiary of the Company. The Company continue to carry balance investment, Loans and advances and amount
receivable of Rs 2,993.15 million pursuant to the invocation at carrying value and no provision has been considered in these
financial statements by the management, asimpact, ifany, is currently unascertainable.

37 Considering the wider developments across the energy sector in India , wherein even commissioned and operational
projects are facing significant stress for resolution, the immediate demand for partially devloped project, especially
various hydro and other projects that entail further development and construction risks, would attract very limited
investor interest. Resultantly, the Company has re evaluated the recoverability of its investment in various Hydro, Solar and
other projects which are under various stages of construction and implementation over the last few years. Based on such
reassessment, Company has undertaken impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE), investments and other assets
related to such projects and accordingly recognised an impairment loss of Rs. 1,888.84 million and disclosed the same as
exceptionalitemin the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For Jawahar and Associates,
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 0012815 for and on behalf of the Board
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
M. Chandramouleswara Rao S. Kishore K. Bapi Raju Ranjith Kumara Shetty
Partner Whole-time Director Director Company Secretary
Membership No: 024608 DIN - 00006627 DIN - 00940849

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 14 June 2018
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To
The Members of KSK Energy Ventures Limited
Reportonthe Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of KSK Energy Ventures Limited ("the Holding
Company") and its subsidiaries, Jointly controlled entity and Associates (collectively referred to as 'the Company' or 'the
Group'), which comprises the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
(including other Comprehensive income),the Consolidated statement of Cash Flows and the Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as 'Consolidated Ind AS financial statements').

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these Consolidated Ind AS financial statements
in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 ( hereinafter referred to as 'the Act') that gives a true and fair view of
the Consolidated Ind AS financial performance including other comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and
consolidated changes in equity of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued
thereunder.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Consolidated Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We have
taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be
included inthe auditreport underthe provisions ofthe Actand the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
aboutwhetherthe Consolidated Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the Consolidated
Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the Consolidated Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances.
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An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Group's Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
1. Wedraw your attention to note no. 8 of the Statement regarding:

a. Invocation of the pledged shares of Sai Wardha Power Generation Limited ("SWPGL"), pledged by the Company in favour
of the lenders of SWPGL. The group holds an amount of Rs. 206.11 crores shown as receivable consequent to invocation of
pledge referred above in the Financial Statements.

b. Debtrestructuring/ change in management of VS Lignite Power Private Limited, in which the group holds an investment
of Rs. 81.60 crores.

c¢. Invocation of the pledged shares of KSK Mahanadi Power Company Limited ("KMPCL") a subsidiary of the company,
pledged bythe Company in favour of the lenders of KMPCL. The group holds an amount of Rs. 2,677.24 crores as receivable
and Rs. 210.99 Crores as Investments consequent to invocation of pledge referred above in the Financial Statements.

Pending disposal/transfer of shares and pending debt restructuring/ change in management by the Lenders no provision has
been considered in these financial statements by the management, as impact, if any is currently unascertainable.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of ourinformation and according to the explanations given to us, except for the possible effect of
the matters described in "basis for qualified opinion" paragraph, the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS financial statements give
the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in Indiaincluding Ind AS:

a) inthe case ofthe Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2018;

b) inthe case of the Consolidated Profit and Loss Statement including other comprehensive income, of the loss for the year
ended onthat date;

c) inthe case ofthe Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, ofthe cash flows for the year ended on that date; and
d) inthe case ofthe Consolidated changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matters

We draw your attention towards:

a) Note no. 2.4 of the financial statement, which state that "the group has incurred a net loss during the year ended 31 March,
2018 and during the previous years with resultant defaults in payment of interest and instalments dues to banks and
financial institutions. Further as discussed in Note no. 8 to the financial statements, the Group has residual investments
and receivables pursuant to invocation of shares. However, the group continues to prepare the financial statements as a
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going concern as the Group is making appropriate representation and is in discussion with the respective lendersto find an
appropriate resolution plan at each of the assets. "In the absence of any contrary information, our opinion is not modified
inthis matter.

b) Note no.21a of the statement, stating that "some of the lenders of KSK Energy Ventures Limited have recalled the loan and
has issued notice for possession of underlying securities on account of non-payment of overdue amount". Our opinion is
not modified in this matter.

c) Note no. 44 of the Statement, stating the "Impairment loss amounting to Rs.620.59 crores incurred by the group on account
of Impairment of Investments and Advances given to subsidiaries. The same has been disclosed as exceptional item in the
Statement of Profitand Loss for the year ended 31 March 2018. Our opinion is not modified in this matter.

Other Matter

We did not audit the financial statements and other financial information, in respect of 27 subsidiaries and 1 joint venture,
whose financial statements include total assets of Rs. 3,236.69 crores as at March 31, 2018, and total revenues of Rs.3,230.08
crores for the year ended March 31, 2018. These financial statements and other financial information have been audited by
other auditors, whose financial statements, other financial information and auditor's reports have been furnished to us by the
management. The consolidated financial statements also include the Group's share of net loss of Rs. 1112 crores for the year
ended March 31, 2018 as considered in the consolidated financial statements, in respect of an associate whose financial
statements and other financial information have been audited by other auditors and whose report have been furnished to us
by the management.

Certain of these subsidiaries are located outside India whose financial statements and other financial information have been
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in their respective countries and which have been
audited by other auditors under generally accepted auditing standards applicable in their respective countries. The
Company's management has converted the financial statements of such subsidiaries located outside India from accounting
principles generally accepted in their respective countries to accounting principles generally accepted in India. We have
audited these conversion adjustments made by the Company's management. Our opinion in so far as it relates to the balances
and affairs of such subsidiaries located outside India is based on the report of other auditors and the conversion adjustments
prepared by the management of the Company and audited by us.

Our opinion above on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the
otherauditorsandthe financial statements certified by the Management.

The comparative financial information of the Group for the year ended March 31,2017, included in these Consolidated financial
Statements, have been audited by the predecessor auditor. The report of the predecessor auditor on comparative financial
information dated 27 May 2017 expressed an unmodified opinion.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements.
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b. Inour opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

c. The consolidated Balance Sheet, consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the consolidated statement of Cash Flow and
the consolidated Statement of changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d. Inouropinion,the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in
section 133 of Companies Act 2013, read with relevant Rules issued thereunder.

e. We have not received written representation from one of the directors of the company for non-disqualification under
Section 164(2). As far as other directors are concerned, on the basis of written representations received from such directors
as on March 31,2018, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the remaining directors are disqualified as on
March 31,2018, from being appointed as a director in terms of sub-section (2) of section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

f.  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate reportin'Annexure A'; and

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Consolidated Ind AS
financial statements - Refer Note 35to the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material
foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivatives contracts. Refer to Note 24 & 25 to the
Consolidated Ind ASfinancial statements

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

For Jawahar and Associates.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 001281S

Sd/-
M. Chandramouleswara Rao
Place: Hyderabad Partner
Date: 14June, 2018 Membership No: 024608
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Annexure - A to Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"):

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for the year ended March 31,
2018, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of KSK Energy Ventures Limited ("the Holding
Company")and its subsidiary companies which are companiesincorporated in India, as of that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in
India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
("ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by ICAI and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the Company'sinternal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regardingthe reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
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management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial

statements.
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion
or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
thatthe degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in India, have, in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI.

For Jawahar and Associates.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 001281S

Sd/-
M. Chandramouleswara Rao
Place: Hyderabad Partner
Date: 14June, 2018 Membership No: 024608
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2018

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

I ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Property plant and equipment
(b) Capital work in progress
(c) Goodwill
(d) Other intangible assets
(e) Intangible assets under development
(f) Financial asset
(i) Investments
(ii) Trade receivables
(iii) Loans
(iv) Other financial asset
(v) Derivative assets
(g) Deferred tax assets (net)

(h) Other non-current assets

2 Current assets
(a) Inventories
(b) Financial asset
(i) Investments
(ii) Trade receivables
(iii) Cash and bank balances
(iv) Other bank balances
(v) Loans
(vi) Other financial asset
(c) Current tax assets (Net)

(d) Other current assets

TOTAL
Il EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(@) Equity share capital
(b) Other equity

(c) Non controlling interest
Total equity

Note

10
10
"
"
"

12
13
14
15

27
16

17

12
13
18
19
14
15

16

20

31-Mar-18

5,099.05
1,908.91
0.57
1.54

2,943.46
25.29
85.81

274.79
300.19
10,639.61

367.33

213.98
312.97
167.49
326.40
2,844.01
27,888.24
56.01
2,116.51
34,292.94
44,932.55

4,239.86
3,526.38
7,766.24
1,380.36
9,146.60

As at

31-Mar-17

134,662.27
83,058.84
1,955.69
1,316.46
321

868.26
99.44
2129.39
1,563.80
2,614.48
11,545.75
9,489.24
249,335.73

1,865.88

341.88
29,537.81
1,229.94
5,350.19
6,191.81
332.94
1.02
12,083.61
56,935.08
306,270.81

4,239.86
17,398.76
21,638.62
6,563.45
28,202.07

Continued...
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Liabilities
1 Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liability

(i) Borrowings

(ii) Other financial liabilities

(iii) Derivative liabilities

(b) Provisions

(c) Deferred tax liabilities (net)
(d) Other non current liabilities

2 Current liabilities
(@) Financial liability
(i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade payables

(iii) Other financial liabilities

(iv) Derivative liabilities

(b) Other current liabilities

(c) Current Tax liability (Net)

TOTAL

Note
31-Mar-18
21 10,4471
23 846.64
24 =
25 1.34
27 39.49
26 15.56
11,356.14
21 9,358.98
22 2,586.54
23 12,244.64
24 =
26 238.87
0.78
24,429.81
44,932.55

See accompanying notes to Consolidated financial statements

As per our report of even date
For Jawahar and Associates,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 0012815

Sd/-
M. Chandramouleswara Rao
Partner
Membership No: 024608

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 14 June 2018

for and on behalf of the Board

Sd/- sd/-
S. Kishore K. Bapi Raju
Whole-time Director Director

DIN - 00006627 DIN - 00940849
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As at
31-Mar-17

204,022.78
843.00
896.37
616.58
386.23
675.05

207,440.01

22,455.35
12,248.01
34,360.50
495.45
997.57
71.85
70,628.73
306,270.81

Sd/-

Ranjith Kumara Shetty

Company Secretary




Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2018

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Note Year ended
31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
I Revenue from operations 28 31,490.17 39,385.83
Il Other income 29 780.28 1,633.64
Il Total revenue (I+11) 32,270.45 41,019.47
IV Expenses
Cost of fuel consumed 30 19,014.67 19,958.55
Employee benefits expenses 31 836.06 1,118.69
Finance costs 32 21,842.80 21,94511
Other expenses 33 5,39718 5,517.96
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 10 & 11 5,997.75 6,822.71
Total expenses 53,088.46 55,363.02
V  Profit / (loss) before exceptional items and tax (lll - V) (20,818.01) (14,343.55)
VI Exceptional items 8 & 44 2,200.37 6,055.20
VIl Profit / (loss) before tax (V+VI) (18,617.64) (8,288.35)
VIIl Tax expense / (income)
Current tax
For the year 2.94 58.41
In respect of earlier years (50.44) 0.02
MAT credit entitlement 27 57.29 (66.12)
Deferred tax 27 (1,613.51) (1,353.16)
Total tax expense / (income) (1,603.72) (1,360.85)
IX Profit / (loss) after tax (VII - VIII) (17,013.92) (6,927.50)
X Share of profit / (loss) of associate (11145) (68.71)
X1 Profit / (loss) for the year (IX + X) (17125.07) (6,996.21)
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the parent (14,262.65) (6,359.76)
Non-controlling interest (2,862.42) (636.45)
(17125.07) (6,996.21)
Xl Other comprehensive income 34
(i) (@) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (12.45) 1.60
(b)  Income tax relating to items that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss 0.62 1.02
(i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 7.23 (1.28)
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (4.60) 134
Total comprehensive income (XI + XII) (17,129.67) (6,994.87)

Continued...
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Note
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the parent
Non - controlling interest
Xlll  Earnings / (loss) per share:
Basic and diluted - face value of Rs 10 per share (Rs.) 37

See accompanying notes to Consolidated financial statements

As per our report of even date
For Jawahar and Associates,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 0012815

sd/- sd/-
M. Chandramouleswara Rao S. Kishore
Partner Whole-time Director

Membership No: 024608 DIN - 00006627

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 14 June 2018

Financial Statements

Year ended
31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
(14,266.96) (6,360.85)
(2,862.71) (634.02)
(17129.67) (6,994.87)
(33.64) (15.00)

for and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-

K. Bapi Raju Ranjith Kumara Shetty

Company Secretary

DIN - 00940849
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2018

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss before tax (18,617.64) (8,288.35)
Adjustments for
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 5,997.75 6,822.71
Finance cost 21,842.80 21,9451
Interest income (298.09) (843.48)
Dividend income (13.29) (13.57)
(Profit) / loss on sale of assets, net (2.64) (14.56)
Profit on sale of investment (7.95) -
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries / Joint Operations (8,386.52) -
Bad debts / advances written off / provision for doubtful debts 2,152.97 602.20
Impairment of property, plant & equipment and others 6,205.85 -
Foreign exchange differences 15.79 53.17
Liability no longer required written back (23.09) (516)
Others, net (99.24) (145.86)
Operating profit before working capital changes 8,766.70 20,112.21
Adjustments for working capital
Inventories (218.40) 677.84
Trade receivables (6,229.40) (6,338.63)
Loans and advances (128.70) 26.67
Other assets (1,676.63) (8,370.88)
Trade payables 2,028.74 3,338.95
Other liabilities and provisions (133.71) 624.39
Cash generated from operations 2,408.60 10,070.55
Income tax (paid) / refund 119.72 268.65
Net cash from operating activities 2,528.32 10,339.20
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets including capital work-in-progress and capital advances  (10,588.94) (14,096.29)
Sale of fixed assets 21.02 12.56
Advance received against sale of assets, net - 2,137.60
Acquisition of minority interest / dilution of interest in subsidiaries, net 73.83 14.37
Disposal / Aquisition of subsidiaries/Joint operations (590.21) (705.88)
(Purchase) / sale of current investments, net 23.40 -
(Investment) / redemption of bank deposit
(having original maturity more than three months) (017) (0.04)
(Investment) / redemption of bank deposit
(held as margin money or security against guarantees or borrowings) 853.22 1,380.86
Loans and advances (given) / repaid, net (686.41) (2,125.90)

Continued...
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Particulars

Interest received

Dividend received

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from share issue and application money in subsidiary =

Proceeds from long term borrowings

Repayment of long term borrowings

Proceeds from short term borrowings, net

Proceed from / (repayment of) other liabilities

Payment of finance costs

Net cash from / (used in ) financing activities

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Effect of exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (refer note 18)

31-Mar-18
313.80

(10,580.46)

26,312.34
(1,521.73)
5,950.47
690.47
(24,450.82)
6,980.73
(1,071.41)
8.96
1,229.94
167.49

31-Mar-17
647.46
10.00
(12,725.26)

973.60
37,719.08
(5,079.72)
(1,493.90)
1,491.08
(30,530.47)
3,079.67
693.62
(1.28)
537.60
1,229.94

Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities on account of non-cash transactions

Particulars 31-Mar-17
Long term borrowings 208,488.25
Short term borrowings 24,592.95
Other liabilities 4,798.49
Finance costs / Derivatives 8,443.55

Net Disposal
Cash of subsi-
flows diaries/
Joint
Operations

24,790.61 | (221,534.40)
5,950.47 | (21,206.43)
690.47 65.65
(24,450.82) | (13,800.68)

See accompanying notes to Consolidated financial statements

As per our report of even date
For Jawahar and Associates,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 0012815

Sd/-
M. Chandramouleswara Rao
Partner
Membership No: 024608

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 14 June 2018

sd/-
S. Kishore

Whole-time Director
DIN - 00006627

Non Cash changes

Finance Fair
cost value Others
charged changes
- 61.78 -
33,524.38 (173.91) (62.22)

for and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-
K. Bapi Raju
Director
DIN - 00940849

Unammo- | 31-Mar-18

rtised
processing
charges

2,529.21 | 14,335.45
21.99 9,358.98

- 5,554.61
(184.04) 3,296.25

Sd/-
Ranjith Kumara Shetty
Company Secretary
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Notes to Consolidated financial statements

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

1 Corporate Information

11 KSKEnergy Ventures Limited (“KEVL” or the “Company”), isa Public Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the
provisions of Companies Act applicable in India. The Registered Office of the Company is located at Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad
-500033.Telangana.

1.2 Nature of operations

KSK Energy Ventures Limited, its subsidiaries, joint operations and associates (collectively referred to as ‘the Group’) are
primarily engaged in the development, ownership, operation and maintenance of private sector power projects with
multiple industrial consumers and utilities in India.

KSK focused its strategy on the private sector power development market, undertaking entire gamut of development,
investment, construction (for its own use), operation and maintenance of power plant with supplies initially to heavy
industrials operating in India and now branching out to cater to the needs of utilities and others in the wider Indian power
sector.

The principal activities of the Group are described in note 38.
2 Basisof Preparation
21 Statement of Compliance

These financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as
perthe Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and notified under Section 133 of Companies Act,
2013, (the'Act’) and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 14 June 2018.
2.2 Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the Company's functional currency. All
amounts have been rounded-offto the nearest million, unless otherwise stated.

2.3 Basis of measurement
These financial statements of the Group have been prepared on the historical cost convention, except for the following:

® Derivative financialinstrumentsthat are measured at fair value;

® Financial instruments that are designated as being at fair value through profit or loss account or through other
comprehensive income upon initial recognition are measured atfairvalue;

e Netemployee defined benefit (asset) / liability thatis measured based on actuarial valuation.

2.4 Going Concern

The Group has incurred net loss during the current year as well in the previous years with resultant defaults in payment of
interestand instalments dues to banks and financial institutions. Further as discussed at note 8 to the financial statements,
the Group has residual investments and receivables pursuantto invocation of shares. However, the Group has been making
appropriate representation and is in discussion with the respective lenders to find an appropriate resolution plan at each
ofthe assets. The Group continuesto prepare the financial statements as going-concern.

3 Basisofconsolidation

3.1 The consolidated financial statements incorporate the consolidated financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries, joint operations and associates. Controlis achieved when the Company:

® haspowerovertheinvestee;
® isexposed,orhasrights,tovariable returnsfromitsinvolvementwith the investee; and
® hastheabilityto useits powerto affectits returns.

KSK Energy Ventures Limited
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The Company reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes
to one or more of the three elements of control listed above.

When the Company has less than a majority of the voting rights of an investee, it has power over the investee when the
voting rights are sufficient to give it the practical ability to direct the relevant activities of the investee unilaterally. The
Company considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether or not the Company’s voting rights in an
investee are sufficient to give it power, including:

® the size of the Company'’s holding of voting rights relative to the size and dispersion of holdings of the other vote
holders;

® potentialvotingrights held by the Company, othervote holders or other parties;

rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

® any additional facts and circumstances that indicate that the Company has, or does not have, the current ability to
direct the relevant activities at the time that decisions need to be made, including voting patterns at previous
shareholders’ meetings.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Company obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Company
loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year
are included in the consolidated statement of profit and loss from the date the Company gains control until the date when
the Company ceasesto controlthe subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed to the owners of the Company and to the
non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the Company and to
the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the consolidated financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policiesinto line with the Group’s accounting policies.

Allintragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses, and cash flows relating to transactions between members of
the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Changesinthe Group's ownership interests in existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing control over the
subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group’s interests and the non-
controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference
between the amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or
received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as the difference
between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration received and the fair value of any retained interest and (ii)
the previous carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling
interests. All amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to that subsidiary are accounted
forasifthe Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities of the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss
or transferred to another category of equity as specified/permitted by applicable Ind AS). The fair value of any investment
retained in the former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition for
subsequent accounting under Ind AS 109, or, when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an investment in an
associate orajointoperation.
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Notes to Consolidated financial statements

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

3.2 Particulars of Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associates:

® Subsidiary Companies

Name of the
Company

KSK Vidarbha Power Company
Private Limited, (‘KVPCPL’)
KSK Narmada Power Company
Private Limited (‘KNPCPL’)

KSK Wind Energy Private
Limited (‘KWEPL')

KSK Surya Photovoltaic
Venture Limited (‘KSPVL)

KSK Wardha Infrastructure
Private Limited (‘KWAIPL')

KSK Dibbin Hydro Power
Private Limited (‘KDHPPL’)

Kameng Dam Hydro Power
Limited (‘KDHPL)

KSK Upper Subansiri Hydro
Energy Limited (‘KUSHEL)

KSK Jameri Hydro Power
Private Limited (‘KJHPPL’)

KSK Dinchang Power Company
Private Limited (‘KDPCPL’)

] R Power Gen Private
Limited ('JRPGL')

KSK Wind Power Aminabhavi
Chikodi Private
Limited (‘KWPACPL’)

Tila Karnali Hydro Electric
Company Private
Limited (‘TKHECPL’)

Bheri Hydro Power Company
Private Limited (‘BHPCPL’)

KSK Mahanadi Power Company
Limited (‘KMPCL’) *

Principal
activites

Power
generation
Power
generation

Power
generation

Power
generation

Exploration
of natural /
mineral
resources.

Power
generation

Power
generation

Power
generation

Power
generation

Power
generation

Power
generation

Power
generation

Power
generation

Power
generation

Power
generation

The Company's
economic
percentage
31 March 31 March

2018 2017
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
93.23 93.23
100.00 100.00
70.00 70.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
99.87 99.87
100.00 100.00
80.00 80.00
99.00 99.00
- 81.29

Principal
place of
business

India

India

India

India

India

India

India

India

India

India

India

India

Nepal

Nepal

India

Immediate
parent

KEVL

KEVL

KEVL

KEVL
KEVL

KEVL

KEVL

KEVL

KEVL

KEVL

KEVL

KEVL

KEVL

KEVL

KEVL

Immediate
parent holding
31 March 31 March
2018 2017
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00

93.23 93.23
100.00 100.00
70.00 70.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
99.87 99.87
69.95 69.95
80.00 80.00
99.00 99.00
- 77.00

Continued...
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Name of the
Company

KSK Electricity Financing
India Private Limited (‘KEFIPL")

Sai Regency Power Corporation
Private Limited (‘SRPCPL’)

KSK Wind Energy Halagali
Benchi Private
Limited (‘KWEHBPL')

KSK Wind Energy Mothalli
Haveri Private
Limited (‘KWEMHPL)

KSK Wind Power Sankonahatti
Athni Private
Limited ('KWPSAPL’)

Sai Lilagar Power Generation
Limited ('SLPGL")

VS Lignite Power Private
Limited (‘VSLPPL') *

Sai Wardha Power Generation
Limited (‘SWPGL') *

Global Coal Sourcing

Plc (GCSP)

Sai Power Pte Ltd (‘SPPL) *

KSK Water Infrastructures
Private Limited (‘KWIPL’) *

Sai Maithili Power Company
Private Limited (‘SMPCPL’)

Field Mining and Ispats
Limited (‘FMIL) *

Principal The Company's
activites economic
percentage
31 March 31 March
2018 2017
Investment/ 100.00 100.00
Financing
company
Power 73.92 73.92
generation
Power 99.61 99.61
generation
Power 99.61 99.61
generation
Power 99.61 99.61
generation
Power 100.00 100.00
generation
Power - 83.75
generation
Power - 80.67
generation
Coal 100.00 100.00
sourcing
company
Coal - 81.29
sourcing
company
Water - 50.92
supply
facility
Power 4475 62.98
generation
Exploration - 68.55
of natural /
mineral
resources.

Principal
place of
business

India

India

India

India

India

India

India

India

Isle of Man

Singapore

India

India

India

Immediate
parent

KEVL

KEFIPL

KEFIPL

KEFIPL

KEFIPL

KEFIPL

KEFIPL

KEFIPL

SLPGL

KMPCL

KMPCL

VSLPPL

SWPGL

Immediate
parent holding
31March | 31March
2018 2017
100.00 100.00

73.92 73.92
99.61 99.61
99.61 99.61
99.61 99.61
100.00 100.00
- 83.75

- 74.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 62.64
52.00 52.00
84.98 84.98
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e JointVenture Company and associates

Name of the Refer Venturer Principal place Percentage share
Company note of business holding
31 March 31 March
2018 2017

e Joint Venture Company

Sitapuram Power Limited ('SPL') 8 KEFIPL India - 49.00
® Associates

VS Lignite Power Private Limited (‘VSLPPL’) 8 KEFIPL India 32.75 -

Sai Wardha Power Generation Limited (‘SWPGL') 8 KEFIPL India 27.35 -

KSK Mahanadi Power Company Limited (‘KMPCL’) 8 KEVL India 11.39 -

Raigarh Champa Rail Infrastructure

Private Limited ("RCRIPL') 8 KMPCL India - 49.0

4 Changesinaccounting policy and disclosure

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the previous financial year except for the adoption of new
standards as of 1April 2017, noted below.

The Group has adopted the following new standards and amendments to standards, including any consequential
amendmentsto other standards, with a date of initialapplication of 1 April 2017.

IND AS 102 - Shares Based Payments: The amendments made to Ind AS 102 cover three accounting areas:
- Measurement of cash-settled share-based payments

- Classification of share-based payments settled net of tax withholdings and

- Accounting fora modification of a share-based payment from cash-settled to equity-settled.

These amendments could affect the classification and/or measurement of the share-based payment arrangements and
potentially the timingand amount of expense recognised for new and outstanding awards.

IND AS 7 - Statement of Cash Flows: The amendments made to Ind AS7 require certain additional disclosures to be made for
changesin liabilities arising from financing activities on account of non-cash transactions to improve information provided
to users of financial statements about an entity’s financing activities.

These amendments are not expected to have any materialimpact on the Group.
5 Standardsand interpretations notyetapplied

At the date of authorisation of these Consolidated financial statements, the following Standards and relevant
Interpretations, which have not been applied in these Consolidated financial statements, were in issue but not yet

effective.
Standard Description Effective for in reporting
years starting on or after
IND AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers 1 April 2018
Appendix B to IND AS 21 Foreign currency transaction and advanced consideration 1 April 2018
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The Group has yet to assess the impact of above standards on the Consolidated financial statements. However the
management does notintend to apply any of these pronouncements early.

6 Significant Accounting Policies
6.1 Property, plantand equipment
Property, plantand equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and/oraccumulated impairment losses,
if any. The cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to property plant and equipment such as employee
cost, borrowing costs for long-term construction projects etc., if recognition criteria are met. Likewise, when a major
inspection is performed, its costs are recognised in the carryingamount of the plantand equipment as a replacement if the
recognition criteria are satisfied. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it is probable that the future economic
benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company. All other repairs and maintenance costs are recognised
in statement of profitand loss.
The present value of the expected costs of decommissioning of the asset after its use is included in the costs of the
respective asset, ifthe recognition criteria for provision are met.
Depreciation is computed, based on technical assessment made by technical expert and management estimate, on
straight-line basis over the estimated useful life which are different from the useful life prescribed in Schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013. The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair
approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used as follows:
Nature of asset Useful life (years)
Buildings 5-60
Plant and equipment 1-30
Railway siding 4-60
Furniture & fixtures 1-10
Vehicles 8-10
Office equipment 3-6
Computers 3-6

Assetsinthe course of construction are stated at costand not depreciated until commissioned.

Anitem of property, plantand equipmentis derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in statement of profit and loss in the year the asset is
derecognised.

The assets residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed at each financial year end, and adjusted
prospectively ifappropriate.

6.2 Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible
assetsare carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there
is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an
intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected
useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset is accounted for by
changing the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The
amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
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The present value of the expected costs of decommissioning of the asset after its use is included in the costs of the
respective asset, ifthe recognition criteria for provision are met.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognised.

Nature of asset Useful life (years)
Mining asset 20
Software 3

6.3 Mining assets

Development expenditure incurred by or on behalf of the Company is accumulated separately for each area of interest in
which economically recoverable resources have been identified. Such expenditure comprises cost directly attributable to
the construction of a mine and the related infrastructure. Once a development decision has been taken, the carrying
amount of the exploration and evaluation expenditure in respect of the area of interest is aggregated with the
development expenditure and classified under non-current assets as ‘development of mineral assets’. A development of
mineral assets is reclassified as a ‘mining property’ at the end of the commissioning phase, when the mine is capable of
operating in the manner intended by management. No depreciation is recognised in respect of development properties
untilthey are reclassified as ‘Mining property’.

When further development expenditure isincurred in respect of a mining property after the commencement of production,
such expenditure is carried forward as part of the mining property when it is probable that additional future economic
benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the entity. Otherwise such expenditure is classified as a cost of
production. Depreciation is charged using the units of production method, with separate calculations being made for each
area of interest. The units of production basis results in a depreciation charge proportional to the depletion of proved and
probable reserves.

The cost of normal on-going operational stripping activities is accounted for in accordance with IND AS 2 Inventories. The
stripping activity asset is accounted for as an addition to, or as an enhancement of, an existing asset and classified as
tangible orintangible accordingto the nature of the existing asset of which it form parts.

6.4 Non-current assets held-for-sale

Non-currentassets and disposal groups classified as held-for-sale are measured at lower of carryingamountand fair value
less costs to sell. Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held-for-sale if their carrying amounts will be
recovered through a sale transaction rather than through continuous use. This condition is regarded as met only when the
saleis highly probable and the asset or disposal group is available forimmediate sale in its present condition. Management
is committed to the sale, which should be expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale generally within one year
from the date of classification.

Immediately before classification as held-for-sale or held-for-distribution, the assets, or components of a disposal group,
are re-measured in accordance with the Company’s other accounting policies. Thereafter, generally the assets, or disposal
group, are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. Any impairment loss on a
disposal group is allocated first to goodwill, and then to the remaining assets and liabilities on a pro rata basis, except that
no loss is allocated to inventories, financial assets, deferred tax assets, employee benefit assets which continue to be
measured in accordance with the Company’s other accounting policies. Impairment losses on initial classification as held-
for-sale or held-for-distribution and subsequent gains and losses on re-measurement are recognised in profit or loss.
Gains are notrecognised in excess of any cumulative impairment loss.
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6.5 Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when an entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instruments. Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, oninitial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets
orfinancial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

6.6 Financial assets
Initial recognition & Measurement
Allregular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised/derecognised on a trade date basis
Subsequent measurement
Forthe purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

® Debtinstrumentatamortised cost

e Debtinstrumentatfairvalue through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

® Debtinstrument, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
® Equity Instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
Debt instruments at amortised cost

A‘debtinstrument’is measured atthe amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

® Theassetisheld withinabusiness modelwhose objective isto hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

® Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest (SPPI) onthe principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or
costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses
arising from impairmentare recognised in the profit or loss. This category generally appliesto trade and other receivables.

Debtinstrument at FVTOCI
A‘debtinstrument’is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

® The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial
assets, and

® Theasset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value.
Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest
income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the P&L. On derecognition of the asset,
cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCl is reclassified from the equity to P&L. Interest earned whilst holding
FVTOCI debtinstrumentis reported asinterestincome usingthe EIR method.

Debtinstrument at FVTPL

FVTPLis a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization
asatamortized costoras FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI
criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition
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inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’). The Company has not designated any debt instrument as at FVTPL.
Debtinstrumentsincluded within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the P&L.
Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. For the equity instruments Company may make an
irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes
such election on aninstrument by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and isirrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument,
excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of
investment. However, the group may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instrumentsincluded withinthe FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized inthe P&L.
Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
derecognised when:

® Therightstoreceive cash flows fromthe asset have expired; or

® The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement? and either (a)
the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset

Impairment of financial asset

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets measured at
amortised cost, trade receivables and other contractual rights to receive cash or other financial asset.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the group determines that whether there
has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-
month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If,
inasubsequent period, credit quality of the instrumentimproves such that there is no longer a significantincrease in credit
risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial
instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12
months afterthe reporting date.

ECListhe difference between all contractual cash flows thatare due to the group in accordance with the contractand all the
cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. When estimating the
cashflows, an entity is required to consider:

® All contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and similar options) over the
expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected life of the financial instrument
cannot be estimated reliably, then the entity is required to use the remaining contractual term of the financial
instrument.

® Cashflowsfromthe sale of collateral held or other creditenhancementsthat are integral to the contractual terms.

For trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from transactions that
are expedient as permitted under Ind AS 109. This expected credit loss allowance is computed based on a provision matrix
which takesinto account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward looking information.
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6.7 Financial liabilities
Initial recognition
Financial liabilities within the scope of IND AS 109 are classified as
® Fairvaluethrough profitorloss
@ Otherfinancial liability at amortised cost

The Company determines the classification of its financial liabilities at initial recognition. Financial liabilities are
recognised initially at fair value and in the case of loans and borrowings, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The
Company'’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings, financial guarantee contracts and
otherfinancial liabilities.

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as follows:
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated uponinitial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling in the near term. This
category includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging
instruments in hedge relationships as defined by IND AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held
fortrading unlessthey are designated as effective hedginginstruments.

Gainsor losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement of profitand loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit and loss are designated at the initial
date of recognition,and only if criteria of IND AS 109 are satisfied.

Loans and borrowings at amortised cost

After initial recognition, loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
rate method. Gains and losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the liabilities are derecognised as
wellasthrough the amortisation process.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it
incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of the bond. Financial
guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the best estimate of
the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date and the amount recognised less cumulative
amortisation.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the netamount reported in the Balance sheet if,and only if, thereis a
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Amortised cost of financial instruments

Amortised cost is computed using the effective interest method less any allowance for impairment and principal
repayment or reduction. The calculation takes into account any premium or discount on acquisition and includes
transaction costs and feesthatare anintegral part of the effective interest rate.
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Derecognition
Afinancial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the
terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of
the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognised inthe statement of profitand loss.

6.8 Derivative financialinstruments and hedge accounting
Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts, interest rate swaps future and
options to hedge its foreign currency risks, interest rate risks, respectively. Such derivative financial instruments are
initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-
measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities
whenthe fairvalue is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to profit or loss
Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts that are not financial assets within the scope of Ind AS 109 are
treated as separate derivatives when their risks and characteristics are not closely related to those of the host contracts
and the host contracts are not measured at FVTPL.

6.9 Fairvalue measurement

Fairvalue isthe price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption
thatthetransactionto sell the financial asset or settle the financial liability takes place either:

® Inthe principal market, or
® Intheabsence ofa principal market, in the most advantageous market

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. A fair value measurement of a non-
financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its
highest and best use. Fair value measurement and / or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on
such a basis, except for measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable
valueinInd AS2orvalueinuseinIndAS 36.

The Company- uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable
inputs.

Allassets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the
fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
asawhole:

® Level1—Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets foridentical assets or liabilities

® Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
directly orindirectly observable

® Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable
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At each reporting date, the Management analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are required
to be remeasured or re-assessed as perthe Company’s - accounting policies.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the
nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

6.10 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present
locationand conditions are accounted for as follows:

® Raw materials - purchase cost on Weighted average basis.
® Storesand spares - purchase costonafirstin, first out basis.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion
and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

6.1 Foreign currencytranslation

In preparingthe financial statements of the Company, transactionsin currencies other than the entity’s functional currency
are recognised at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period,
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the rates prevailing at that date.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profitand loss in the period in which they arise except for:

@ exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating to assets under construction for future productive use,
which are included in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs on those
foreign currency borrowings.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using
the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
that are stated at fair value are translated to functional currency at foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value
was determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with
the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair
value gain or loss is recognised in other comprehensive income (OCl) or profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit or
loss, respectively).

The Group has elected to continue the policy adopted for accounting for exchange differences arising from translation of
long-term foreign currency monetary items outstanding and recognised in the financial statements for the period ending
immediately before the beginning of the first Ind AS financial reporting period as per the previous GAAP.

6.12 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent thatitis probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow
tothe Company, and revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
orreceivableinaccordance with the relevantagreements, net of discounts, rebates and otherapplicable taxes and duties.

Sale of electricity : Revenue from the sale of electricity is recognised when earned on the basis of contractual arrangement
with the customers and reflects the value of units supplied including an estimated value of units supplied to the customers
between the date of their last meter reading and year end. Further, claim towards tariff adjustments and taxes are
recognised in accordance with the specific provision of change in law specified under the power purchase agreement with
respective customers.

Rendering of services : The Company provides project development, corporate support and fund management services.
Revenue from rendering of services is recognised in statement of profit and loss in the period in which the services are
rendered by reference to the stage of completion of the transaction at the reporting date. The stage of completion is
assessed onthe basis of the actual services provided as a proportion of the total service to be provided.
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6.13

KSK Energy Ventures Limited

Deferred revenue : Non-refundable contributions received from the captive consumers of the Company are recognised as
deferred revenue in the Balance sheet and transferred to statement of profit and loss on a systematic and rational basis
over life of the term of the relevant agreement.

Interest and dividend income : Revenue from interest is recognised on an accrual basis (using the effective interest rate
method). Revenue from dividends is recognised when the right to receive the payment is established.

Insurance claim: Insurance claims are accounted based on certainty of realisation.

Sale of Verified Emission Reductions (VERs) and Certified Emission Reductions (CERs) : Revenue from sale of Verified
Emission Reductions (VERs) and Certified Emission Reductions (CERs) is recognised on sale of eligible credits.

Taxes

Current income tax : Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at the
amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the
amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Tax relating to items recognised
directly in equity is recognised in equity and notin the statement of profitand loss.

Deferred income tax: Deferred income tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences at the
reporting date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes.

Deferred income tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

® Where the deferred income tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting
profit nortaxable profit;

® In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and interests in joint
operations, where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that
thetemporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax
credit and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and
unused tax losses can be utilised except:

® Where the deferred income tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nortaxable profit or loss;

® In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and interests in joint
operations, deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary
differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allowall or part of the deferred income tax asset to be
utilised. Unrecognised deferred income tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the
extentthatit has become probable that future taxable profitwill allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the
asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted atthe reporting date.
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Deferred income tax assets and liabilities, relating to items recognised outside statement of profit and loss is recognised
outside statement of profitand loss. Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current income tax liabilities and the deferred income taxes relate to the same taxable entity
and the same taxation authority.

6.14 Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at
inception date, whether fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets or the
arrangement conveys a right to use the asset.

Company as a lessor

Contracts to lease assets are classified as finance leases if they transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to the customer. Leases where the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and
benefits of ownership of the asset are classified as operating leases.

Finance lease receivables are stated in the Balance sheet at the amount of the netinvestment in the lease being lower of
their fair value and present value of the minimum lease payments and any unguaranteed residual value discounted at
the interest rate implicit in the lease. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods so as to give a constant
periodic rate of return before tax on the net investment. Unguaranteed residual values are subject to regular review to
identify potentialimpairment.

If there has been a reduction in the estimated unguaranteed residual value, the income allocation is revised and any
reductioninrespect ofamountsaccrued is recognised immediately.

Company as a lessee
Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profitand loss on accrual basis.
6.15 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, that necessarily
take a substantial period of time to get ready for theirintended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets.

All other borrowing costs including transaction costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the year in
whichtheyareincurred, the amount being determined using the effective interest rate method.

616 Impairmentofnon-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s
recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value
less coststo selland itsvalue in use. Recoverable amountis determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or Groups of assets. Where the carrying
amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specificto
the asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are
corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded subsidiaries or other available fair value
indicators.

Impairment losses of continuing operations are recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except for property
previously revalued where the revaluation was taken to equity. In this case the impairmentis also recognised in equity up
tothe amount of any previous revaluation.
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6.19
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For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that
previously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the
Company estimates the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss
is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since
the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carryingamount of the asset does not exceed
its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit and
lossunlessthe assetis carried at revalued amount, in which case the reversal istreated as a revaluation increase.

Cash and short-term deposits
Cash and short-term deposits in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits.

Forthe purpose of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and readily convertible short-term
deposits, net of restricted cash and outstanding bank overdrafts.

Earnings per share

The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company'’s earnings per share (EPS) comprise the net profit or loss for the
period attributable to equity holders. The number of shares used for computing the basic EPS is the weighted average
number of shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share amounts are calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to equity holders (after
adjusting for effects of all dilutive potential equity shares) by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of shares that would be issued on conversion of all the
dilutive potential sharesinto equity shares.

Provisions
General

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it
is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Where the Company expects some or all of a provision to
be reimbursed, for example under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only
whenthe reimbursementisvirtually certain. The expense relating to any provision is presented in the statement of profit
and loss net of any reimbursement. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a
current pre-tax rate that reflects, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Where discounting is used, the
increase inthe provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost

Decommissioning and restoration liability

The provision for decommissioning and restoration costs arose on construction of a power plant and development of
mines. Decommissioning and restoration costs are provided at the present value of expected costs to settle the
obligation using estimated cash flows and are recognised as part of the cost of that particular asset. The cash flows are
discounted using appropriate rates. The unwinding of discount is expensed as incurred and recognised in the statement
of profitand loss as a finance cost.

Employee benefits
Gratuity

In accordance with Gratuity laws, the Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan (“the Gratuity
Plan”) covering eligible employees. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump-sum payment to vested employees at retirement,
death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective employee's salary and the
tenure of employment.
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Liabilities with regard to the Gratuity plan are determined by actuarial valuation, performed by an independent actuary,
ateach reporting date using the projected unit credit method. The Company fully contributes all ascertained liabilities to
the gratuity fund administered and managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India, a Government of India undertaking
which isa qualified insurer.

The Company recognises the net obligation of a defined benefit plan in its Balance sheet as an asset or liability,
respectively in accordance with IND AS 19, Employee benefits. Re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability,
which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset
ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognised immediately in OCI. The Company determines the net interest expense
/ (income) on the net defined benefit liability (asset) for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the
defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then-net defined benefit liability (asset), taking
into account any changes in the net defined benefit liability / (asset) during the period as a result of contributions and
benefit payments. Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognised in profit or
loss.

Provident fund

Eligible employees of Company receive benefits from a provident fund, which is a defined contribution plan. Both the
employee and the Company make monthly contributions to the provident fund plan equal to a specified percentage of
the covered employee's salary and the employer contribution is charged to statement of profit and loss. The benefits are
contributed to the government administered provident fund, which is paid directly to the concerned employee by the
fund. The Company has no further obligation to the plan beyond its monthly contributions.

Employees State Insurance Scheme

Eligible employees of the Company are covered under “Employees State Insurance Scheme Act 1948”, which are also
defined contribution schemes recognized and administered by Government of India. The Company's contributions to
these schemes are recognized as expense in statement of profitand loss or capitalised to Property, plantand equipment
as the case may be during the period in which the employee renders the related service. The Company has no further
obligation underthese plans beyond its monthly contributions.

Short- term benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related
service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid towards bonus if the Company has a
present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the
obligation can be estimated reliably.

6.21 Business combinations - common controltransactions

Business combinations involving entities that are controlled by the group are accounted for using the pooling of
interests method asfollows:

® Theassetsand liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at their carryingamounts.

® Noadjustmentsare made to reflectfair values, or recognise any new assets or liabilities. Adjustments are only made
to harmonise accounting policies.

® The balance of the retained earnings appearing in the financial statements of the transferor is aggregated with the
corresponding balance appearinginthe financial statements of the transferee or is adjusted against general reserve.

e Theidentity of the reserves are preserved and the reserves of the transferor become the reserves of the transferee.

e Thedifference,ifany, betweenthe amountsrecorded as share capitalissued plus any additional considerationinthe
form of cash or other assets and the amount of share capital of the transferor is transferred to capital reserve and is
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presented separately from other capital reserves.

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IND AS requires management to make certain critical
accounting estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expensesduringthe reporting period.

The principal accounting policies adopted by the Company in the financial statements are as set out above. The
application of a number of these policies required the Company to use a variety of estimation techniques and apply
judgmentto best reflect the substance of underlying transactions.

The Company has determined that a number of its accounting policies can be considered significant, in terms of the
management judgment that has been required to determine the various assumptions underpinning their application in
the financial statements presented which, under different conditions, could lead to material differences in these
statements.

The policies where significant estimates and judgments have been made are as follows:
Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustments to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financialyearare discussed below:

® Estimation of fair value of acquired financial assets and financial liabilities: When the fair value of financial assets
and financial liabilities recorded in the Balance sheet cannot be derived from active markets, their fair value is
determined using valuation techniques including the discounted cash flow model. The inputs to these models are
taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required in
establishing fair values. The judgments include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and
volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.

® Un-collectability of trade receivables: Analysis of historical payment patterns, customer concentrations, customer
credit-worthiness and current economic trends. If the financial condition of a customer deteriorates, additional
allowances may be required. Further recoverability of various claims as per power purchase agreement including
changein law claim are subjectto adjudicate atappropriate regulatory authorities.

® f[stimation of liabilities for decommissioning and restoration costs: Provisions for decommissioning and restoration
costsrequire assessment of the amounts that the Company will have to pay and assumptions in terms of phasingand
discount rate.

® Taxes: Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of complex tax regulations, changes in tax laws, and the
amount and timing of future taxable income. Given the long-term nature and complexity of existing contractual
agreements, differences arising between the actual results and the assumptions made, or future changes to such
assumptions, could necessitate future adjustments to tax income and expense already recorded. The Company
establishes provisions, based on reasonable estimates, for possible consequences of assessment by the tax
authorities. The amount of such provisions is based on various factors, such as experience of previous tax
assessment and differing interpretations of tax laws by the taxable entity and the responsible tax authority. The
Company assesses the probability for litigation and subsequent cash outflow with respect to taxes.

e Deferredincometaxassetsare recognised forall unused tax lossesto the extentthatitis probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgment is required to determine
the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable
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profits together with future tax planning strategies.

® Gratuity benefits: The cost of defined benefit plans and the present value of the obligation are determined using
actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions which may differ from actual
developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and
mortality rates. Due to the complexity of the valuation, the underlying assumptions and its long-term nature, a
defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each
reporting date.

® Capitalisation of interest expenditure incurred on general borrowing funds used for construction of qualifying assets:
In respect of the general borrowed funds used for constructing a qualifying asset, management determines the
amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation by applying a capitalisation rate to the expenditure on that
asset. The capitalisation rate is the average of the borrowing costs applicable to the general borrowings of the Group
that are outstanding during the year, other than borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a
qualifying asset.

Actual results can differ from estimates.
Judgement

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following judgements which
have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

® Usefullives of depreciable assets: Management reviews the useful lives of depreciable assets at each reporting date,
based on the expected utility of the assets to the Company. Actual results, however, may vary due to technical
obsolescence, particularly relating to software and information technology equipment.

® Provision: The Company is currently defending certain lawsuits where the actual outcome may vary from the amount
recognised in the financial statements. None of the provisions are discussed here in further details as that might
seriously prejudice the Company’s positionin the related disputes.

Acquisition and Dilution - Change in control
Disposal of interest in Joint Operation

During the year ended 31 March 2018, Group has disposed off its entire 49% stake in Sitapuram Power Limited, a Joint
Venture entity for an aggregate consideration of Rs. 420 million. Pursuant to this Group has recognised a loss of Rs. 6.5
million onsuch saleandincluded in exceptionalitem.

Deconsolidation of Sai Wardha Power Generation Limited

SWPGL Lenders on 28th April, 2017 have decided to implement change in Management and restructure the debt under
“Outside Strategic Debt Restructuring Scheme ('OSDR') as per the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) guidelines and in October
2017 has invoked the pledge shares. However, RBI notification dated 12th February, 2018 repealed all earlier debt
restructuring schemes (including OSDR) thereby necessitating resolution under the new circular. Consequent to the
invocation of pledge shares, the Group has derecognised the related carrying values of assets and liabilities of SWPGL
and recognised investments retained in SWPGL in accordance with IND AS 28 - Investments in Associates and Joint
Ventures, resulting in Group recording a net loss of Rs. 4,337.26 million, which has been included as an ‘exceptional item’
inthe consolidated financial statements. The Group continue to carry remaining amount receivable of Rs. 2,061.11 million
pursuant to the invocation and no provision has been considered in these financial statements by the management, as
impact, ifany, is currently unascertainable.

Deconsolidation of VS Lignite Power Private Limited

VSLPPL Lenders on 29th August, 2017 have decided to implement change in Management and restructure the debt under
“Outside Strategic Debt Restructuring Scheme ('OSDR') as per the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) guidelines. However, RBI
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notification dated 12th February, 2018 repealed all debt restructuring schemes (including OSDR) and directed lenders to
implement any debt structuring as per the revised guidelines. VSLPPL is in active discussion with lenders to work out
resolution plan by way of change of control. The Group is of the opinion that even though the actual invocation of pledge
shares did not took place, the Group is holding these shares on temporary basis and in fact has lost control on 29th
August, 2017 itself where in lenders have decided to implement change in management. Accordingly, the Group has
deconsolidated VSLPPL and concluded that VSLPPL cease to be subsidiary of the Group. Pursuant to this, the Group has
derecognised the related carrying values of assets and liabilities of VSLPPL and recognised investments retained in
VSLPPL in accordance with IND AS 28 - Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures, resulting in Group recording a net
loss of Rs. 261.64 million, which has been included as an ‘exceptional item’ in the consolidated financial statements. The
Group continue to carry remaining amount receivable of Rs. 816 million and no provision has been considered in these
financial statements by the management, asimpact, ifany, is currently unascertainable.

Deconsolidation of KSK Mahanadi Power Company Limited, its subsidiaries and associate

The Group has made investment of Rs. 28,882.40 million in KSK Mahanadi Power Company Limited (‘KMPCL’) in the form
of equity shares and advances. The Group has pledge certain shares with Power Finance Corporation Limited (‘PFC’) as
Security Trustee for the financial assistance granted by lenders to KMPCL. Pursuant to the RBI Circular dated 12th
February, 2018 and lenders decision on 27th March, 2018 to consider the change in management outside NCLT, during May
2018 lenders have accordingly invoked shares equivalent to Rs. 25,713.72 million in KMPCL held by the Group. Consequent
to the above, the Group has derecognised the related carrying values of assets and liabilities of KMPCL along with its
subsidiaries i.e. KSK Water Infrastructures Private Limited (‘KWIPL’), Sai Power Pte Ltd (‘SPPL’) and associate i.e. Raigarh
Champa Rail Infrastructure Private Limited ('RCRIPL') with effect from 27th March 2018. Pursuant to this, the residual
investments retained in KMPCL is recognised in accordance with IND AS 28 - Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures,
and a netgain of Rs. 13,011.62 million has been recorded as an ‘exceptionalitem’in the consolidated financial statements.
The Group continue to carry remaining advances and amount receivable pursuant to the invocation at carrying value and
no provision has been considered in these financial statements by the management, as impact, if any, is currently

9 Subsidiaries, Joint arrangement and Associate

e Material subsidiaries and non-controlling interest (NCI)
Name of subsidiary Principal place Non-controlling interest (%)
of business 31March 2018 31March 2017
SWPGL India = 19.33
VSLPPL India = 16.25
SRPCPL India 26.08 26.08
KMPCL India = 18.71
Profit / (loss) attributable to NCI 31March 2018 31March 2017
SWPGL (92.44) (35.43)
VSLPPL (181.64) (258.54)
SRPCPL (117.28) 42.21
KMPCL (2,751.67) (659.74)

KSK Energy Ventures Limited

Continued...




Equity attributable to NCI

SWPGL
VSLPPL
SRPCPL
KMPCL

31 March 2018

780.98

31 March 2017

(589.94)
(330.24)

898.43
6,386.45

The summarised financial information of these subsidiaries is provided below. This information is based on amounts before

inter-company eliminations.

31 March 2018

Non-current assets
Current assets
Non-current liabilities
Current liabilities

Net assets

Carrying amount of NCI

Revenue

(Loss) / profit for the year

Other comprehensive income (0CI)
Total comprehensive income
(Loss) / profit attributable to NCI
OClI attributable to NCI

Cash flow from operating activities
Cash flow from investing activities
Cash flow from financing activities
Net Increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

31 March 2017

Non-current assets

Current assets

Non-current liabilities

Current liabilities

Net assets

Carrying amount of NCI

Revenue

(Loss) / profit for the year

Other comprehensive (loss) / income
Total comprehensive (loss) / income
(Loss) / profit attributable to NCI
OCl attributable to NCI

SWPGL

29,260.23
10,763.77
25,249.39
17,826.19
(3,051.58)
(589.94)
5,387.30
(183.25)
117
(182.08)
(35.43)
0.23

VSLPPL

8,290.31
917.36
8,244.84
2,995.08
(2,032.25)
(330.24)
664.52
(1,591.01)
015
(1,590.86)
(258.54)
0.02

SRPCPL

5,740.15
3,095.54
4132.82
1,257.98
3,444.89
898.43
1,614.93
161.86
0.39
162.25
42.21
0.10

SRPCPL

5,337.47
2,813.35
3,890.48
1,265.77
2,994.57
780.98

1,614.99
(449.69)
(0.62)
(450.31)
(117.28)
(016)

64617
209.47
(836.29)
19.36

KMPCL

188,269.65
39,848.30
160,697.80
33,287.08
34,133.07
6,386.45
30,7390
(3,526.06)
(3.09)
(3,529.15)
(659.74)
(0.58)

Continued...
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31 March 2017 SWPGL VSLPPL SRPCPL KMPCL
Cash flow from operating activities 2,905.91 273.94 616.57 3,481.31
Cash flow from investing activities 204.25 33.60 (1,807.76) (11,794.30)
Cash flow from financing activities (3702.77) (368.32) 1163.71 8,367.04
Net Increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 7.39 (60.78) (27.48) 54.05

® Associates

KMPCL RCRIPL
Particulars 31March 2018 31 March 2017 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Non-current assets 209,843.03 - = 4,631.53
Current assets 47,593.60 - = 176.06
Non-current liabilities 175,775.70 - - 3,554.63
Current liabilities 63,140.60 - - 66.29
Net assets 18,520.33 - = 1,186.67
Revenue = - = 33.00
(Loss) / profit for the year - - - (112.53)
Other comprehensive income (0OCl) - - - 3.33
Total comprehensive income - - - (109.20)
Cash flow from operating activities - - - (40.37)
Cash flow from investing activities - - - (7.82)
Cash flow from financing activities - - - (98.00)
Net Increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents - - - (14619)

Group share of losses in VS Lignite and Sai Wardha exceeds the carrying value of investment, accordingly further losses
have not been considered in the consolidated financial statement.

[Pl KSK Energy Ventures Limited
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11 Goodwill and Intangible assets

Goodwill Computer Mining Total Intangible
software Asset assets under
development
Gross carrying amount
As at 1 April 2016 1,955.69 7.85 1,43715 3,400.69 33.31
Additions - 0.32 0.54 0.86 -
Transfer - 1.20 - 1.20 (1.20)
Business combination - 0.37 - 0.37 -
As at 31 March 2017 1,955.69 9.74 1,437.69 3,403.12 321
As at 1 April 2017 1,955.69 9.74 1,437.69 3,403.12 321
Additions - 1.22 - 1.22 -
Disposal of Subsidiaries/
Joint operation (refer note 8) (1,595.11) (8.63) (1,437.69) (3,041.43) (30.57)
As at 31 March 2018 360.58 233 - 362.91 1.54
Accumulated amortisation
& impairment
As at 1 April 2016 - 5.24 61.84 67.08 -
For the year - 2.68 61.04 63.72 -
Business combination - 017 - 017 -
As at 31 March 2017 - 8.09 122.88 130.97 -
As at 1 April 2017 - 8.09 122.88 130.97 -
For the year - 0.51 16.47 16.98 -
Disposal of Subsidiaries/
Joint operation (refer note 8) - (6.84) (139.35) (146219) -
Adjustments / Deletions - - - - -
Impairment loss (refer note 44) 360.58 - - 360.58 -
As at 31 March 2018 360.58 1.76 - 362.34 -
Net book value
As at 31 March 2017 1,955.69 1.65 1,314.81 3,27215 3211
As at 31 March 2018 - 0.57 - 0.57 1.54

Intangible assets with a carryingamount of Rs. 211 (31 March 2017: Rs 1,348.03) is subject to security restrictions (refer note 21)

134 KSK Energy Ventures Limited
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The goodwill acquired through business combinations have been allocated to the following cash generating units of the Group,
forimpairmenttesting as follows:

As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited (refer note 44) - 155.75
Sitapuram Power Limited (refer note 8) - 93.83
Sai Lilagar Power Generation Limited (refer note 44) - 20411
VS Lignite Power Private Limited (refer note 8) = 376.76
Sai Wardha Power Generation Limited (refer note 8) - 1117.02
KSK Mahanadi Power Company Limited (refer note 8) - 7.50
KSK Surya Photovoltaic Venture Limited (refer note 44) - 0.72
Total - 1,955.69

12 Investments

As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Non-current investments
Investment in equity instruments
At fair value through other comprehensive income
(quoted, fully paid up)
364,418 (31 March 2017: 364,418) Equity shares of Thiru Arooran Sugars Limited 11.24 21.03
(unquoted, fully paid up)
3,636,363 (31 March 2017: 3,636,363) Equity shares of Terra Energy Limited 160.00 160.00
Less: Impairment in the value of investment (160.00) -
100,000 (31 March 2017: 100,000) Equity shares of KSK Green Energy Pte. Ltd 6.26 6.26

81,600,009 (31 March 2017: Nil) Equity shares of VS Lignite Power
Private Limited (refer note 8) 816.00 -

Investment In Associates under equity method
(unquoted, fully paid up )

Nil (31 March 2017: 65,018,090) Equity shares of
Raigarh Champa Rail Infrastructure Private Limited - 581.47

411,218,789 (31 March 2017: Nil) Equity shares of
KSK Mahanadi Power Company Limited 2,109.96 -

Investment in preference instruments
Investment In Associates under equity method
(unquoted, fully paid up)

Sai Wardha Power Generation Limited 3,958.55 -
VS Lignite Power Private Limited 985.00 -
Less: share in loss of associates (4,943.55) -
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(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Investment In Joint Operation
At amortised cost
(unquoted, fully paid up )
Sitapuram Power Limited = 99.50
2,943.46 868.26
Current investments
At amortised cost
(quoted, fully paid up)
213,975,399.05 (31 March 2017: 33,812,595.652) units in

IDFC Ultra Short Term Fund - Daily Dividend - (Direct Plan) 213.98 341.88
213.98 341.88

3157.44 1,210.14

Aggregate amount of quoted investments 269.79 397.69
Aggregate market value of quoted investments 225.22 362.91
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 2,932.22 847.23
Aggregate amount of impairment in the value of investments 160.00 -

13 Tradereceivables

As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Non current
Unsecured, considered good - 99.44
= 99.44

Current

Secured, considered good 37.68 701.30
Unsecured, considered good 603.18 28,836.51
Less: Share in loss of associates (327.89) -
312.97 29,537.81
312.97 29,637.25

(i) Tradereceivable areinterest bearingand are generally due within 1-60 days terms.

(ii) Trade receivable of Rs. 312.97 (31 March 2017: Rs. 29,637.25) for the Group have been pledged as security for borrowings
(refernote 21)

(iii) The Company is having majority of receivables from companies that are well established in reputed industries engaged in
their respective field of business. Hence they are secured from credit losses in the future.
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The movementinthe allowance forimpairmentin respect of trade receivable during the year was as follows:

Opening balance
Impairment loss recognised
Amount written off

Closing balance

14 Loans

Non Current
Unsecured, considered good

Security deposits

Current
Unsecured, considered good
Loans and advances
Less: Share in loss of associates
Security deposits
Unsecured, doubtful
Loans and advances & security deposits

Less: Provision for doubtful advances/deposits

15 Otherfinancial assets

Non Current
Unsecured, considered good
Advance for investment
Less: Share in loss of associate
Balances with banks

Interest accrued

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
- 145.86
1,823.33 583.45
1,823.33 729.31
As at

31 March 2018 31 March 2017

25.29 2,129.39
25.29 2129.39
5,055.96 3,551.21
(2,258.79) -
46.84 2,603.10
138.49 75.00
(138.49) (37.50)
2,844.01 6,191.81
2,869.30 8,321.20
As at

31 March 2018 31 March 2017

1,423.71 756.33
(1,344.10) -
5.82 588.52

0.38 218.95
85.81 1,563.80

Continued...
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(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Current

Unsecured, considered good

Interest accrued 80.53 215.70
Less: Share in loss of associates (58.94) -
Other receivables (refer note 8) 27,866.65 117.24
Unsecured, Doubtful

Other receivables 20.62 -
Less: Provision for doubtful receivables (20.62) -

27,888.24 332.94

27,974.05 1,896.74

The Company has pledged its deposits with banks amounting to Rs. 5.82 (31 March 2017: Rs. 588.52) in order to fulfill collateral
requirements.

16 Otherassets

As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Non-current
Capital advances 74.21 4,762.71
Advance tax 113.33 475.43
Prepaid expenses 12.47 772.33
Prepaid lease rentals 73.30 2,406.76
Balances with statutory authorities 26.88 1,070.54
Other assets = 1.47
30019 9,489.24
Current

Advance for supplies / expenses 2,068.62 5,048.21
Balances with statutory authorities 6.24 43.37
Prepaid expenses 10.39 191.74
Prepaid lease rentals 1.32 25.83
Unbilled revenue 20.97 28.00
Claims receivable 8.97 6,746.46

Unsecured, Doubtful
Capital / other advances 395.47 37.99
Less: Provision for doubtful advances (395.47) (37.99)
2,116.51 12,083.61
2,416.70 21,572.85
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17 Inventories

(At lower of cost or net realisable value)
Fuel
Stores and spares
Stores and spares-in-transit

Inventory of Rs. 367.33 (31 March 2017: Rs. 1,865.88) for the Group is subject to security restrictions (refer note 21)

18 Cashand cash equivalents

Cash on hand
Draft on hand
Balances with banks;

On current account

19 Otherbankbalances

Deposits with bank held as margin money or security
against guarantees or borrowings

Deposit having maturity of more than three months

20 Share capital

Issued, subscribed and paid up

423,985,774 (31 March 2017: 423,985,774) equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up.

As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
151.26 353.21
216.07 1,500.08
= 12.59
367.33 1,865.88
As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
0.66 2.81
0.02 156.63
166.81 1,070.50
167.49 1,229.94
As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
323.77 5,347.73
2.63 2.46
326.40 5,350.19
As at

31 March 2018 31 March 2017

4,239.86 4,239.86
4,239.86 4,239.86

a The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share. The holders of equity shares are
entitled to receive dividend as declared from time to time and are entitled to voting rights proportionateto their

shareholding atthe meeting of shareholders.
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b Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding

Equity shares
Outstanding at the beginning of the year
Issued during the year
Outstanding at the end of the year

¢ Equityshares held by holding company and its subsidiaries

Particulars

Holding company
No of shares held
% of shares held

Subsidiaries of holding company
No of shares held

% of shares held

d Particulars of the shareholders holding more than 5% of the shares

Name of the shareholder

Equity shares fully paid up
KSK Energy Limited
No of shares held
% of shares held
KSK Energy Company Private Limited
No of shares held
% of shares held
HDFC Trustee Company Limited
No of shares held
% of shares held

31 March 2018

423,985,774

423,985,774

31 March 2018

111,545,854
26.31%

38,916,229
9.18%

31 March 2018

111,545,854
26.31%

19,299,310
4.55%

38,135,599
8.99%

31 March 2017

423,985,774

423,985,774

31 March 2017

157191147
37.07%

87,992,881
20.76%

31 March 2017

157,191,147
37.07%

68,375,962
16.13%

38,145,028
9.00%

KSK Energy Ventures Limited
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21 Borrowings

As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Non Current
Secured
Debentures 1,999.50 1,999.38
Term loans
Rupee loans from banks 4,388.37 116,117.10
Rupee loans from others 2,888.57 64,535.30
Foreign currency loans = 19,865.99
Hire purchase loan 3.09 1.96
Unsecured
Preference Shares = 28719
Debentures 1,167.58 1,165.15
Deferred payment liabilities - 50.71
10,447.11 204,022.78
Current
Secured
Loans repayable on demand
From banks 4,220.29 15,695.77
Foreign currency loans = 2,186.47
Loans against letters of credit - 1,827.31
Loan against deposit 547.30 1,413.00
Unsecured
Loans repayable on demand
From related parties 876.73 549.04
From others 3,714.66 783.76
9,358.98 22,455.35
19,806.09 226,47813

a Details of security provided for various credit facilities
KSK Energy Ventures Limited

Rupee term loans from others are secured by first pari-passu charge by way of mortgage/hypothecation of all movable and
immovable properties of Sai Lilagar Power Generation Limited and KSK Surya photovoltaic Venture Limited, Mortgage of 95.48
HA land of VS Lignite Power Private Limited. Further these loans are secured by pledge of certain equity shares of the Company
held by KSK Energy Limited, the holding company and corporate guarantee given by KSK Energy Limited and VS Lignite Power
Private Limited.

Loans repayable on demand are secured by first pari-passu charge on fixed assets, current assets of the Company and
corporate guarantee of KSK Power Ventur plc.
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Some of the lenders have recalled the loan given to the Company and has issued notice for possession of underlying securities
on account of non-payment of overdue amount. The Company would seek to take appropriate steps, for addressing the same.
Notwithstanding of above, pending resolution, classification of borrowings into Non current and current is done based on
originalterms of sanctions.

SaiLilagar Power Generation Limited

Rupee term loans from bank is secured by way of mortgage of all movable and immovable assets. Pledge of certain equity
shares of KSK Mahanadi Power Company Limited, VS Lignite Power Private Limited, KSK Electricity Financing India Private
Limited and Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited. Further, the loan is also secured by pledge of certain fully paid up
class Ashares ofthe Company and Corporate Guarantee of KSK Energy Ventures Limited.

Loans repayable on demand are secured by hypothecation of all present and future current assets including revenues,
receivables, escrow account. Second charge on the fixed assets of the company created by way of Simple Mortgage Deed.
Further, the loan is secured by pledge of certain shares of the Company and Corporate Guarantee of KSK Energy Ventures
Limited.

Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited

Rupee term loans from banks are secured by pari-passu charge by way of mortgage on all company's immovable properties
and hypothecation of movable properties. Pledge of certain equity shares of the company held by KSK Electricity Financing
India Private Limited.

Loans repayable on demand are secured by first pari-passu charge on the entire current assets of the company including
receivables, storesand spares and other current assets.

Hire purchase loanissecured by pledge of vehicle purchased.
Sai Maithili Power Company Private Limited

Rupee term loan from banks and others are secured by way of mortgage on all the Company's immovable properties including
land and hypothecation of whole of the movable fixed assets and current assets both present and future. Pledge of shares of
certain equity shares of the Company. Corporate guarantee of KSK Energy Ventures Limited and VS Lignite Power Private
Limited.

Hire purchase loanis secured by pledge of vehicle purchased.

KSK Electricity Financing India Private Limited

Debenturesare secured by way of mortgage of land and pledge of certain equity shares of KSK Energy Ventures Limited.
b Loanagainstdeposits are secured by pledge of deposits.

¢ Repayment terms of long-term borrowings

S No Name of the Amount outstanding included in Repayment terms
Company Long term Other current
borrowings liability
Debentures
1 KSK Electricity Financing 1,999.50 - The debentures are repayable equally in Mar 2021
India Private Limited and Mar 2022. The debentures carry an

internal rate of return of 17% p.a

2 KSK Electricity Financing 10.26 - The debentures are optionally convertible into
India Private Limited equity shares of Rs 10 /- each within ten years.
The coupon rate of interest is 0.00% p.a.

Continued...
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S No Name of the
Company

3 Sai Regency Power
Corporation Private
Limited

4 KSK Wind Energy
Private Limited

5 KSK Surya Photovoltaic
Venture Limited

Term loan

1 KSK Energy
Ventures Limited

2 Sai Lilagar Power
Generation Limited

3 Sai Regency Power
Corporation Private
Limited

4 Sai Maithili Power

Company Private
Limited

Hire purchase loan

1

Sai Maithili Power
Company Private
Limited

Sai Regency Power
Corporation Private
Limited

Amount outstanding included in

Long term
borrowings

1,039.00

90.88

27.44

2,585.34

1,402.11

2,647.92

641.57

1.44

1.65

Other current
liability

2,946.97

330.18

541.92

68.20

0.51

0.55

Repayment terms

Non convertible debentures are redeemable by 18
Aug 2021. These debentures carry interest of 21%
out of 12% payable quarterly and balance interest at
maturity.

The debentures are optionally convertible into
equity shares of Rs 10 /- each after five years and
redeemable at the end of ten years from the date

of allotment. The coupon rate of interest is 0.01% p.a.

The debentures are optionally convertible into
equity shares of Rs 10 /- each within ten years. The
coupon rate of interest is 0.00% p.a.

The long term Rupee loans are repayable in
quarterly yearly instalments with the last
instalment of respective loans are payable upto to
Nov 2024. The long term borrowings carries an
weighted average rate of interest of 16.26 % p.a.

The long term rupee loan is repayable in quarterly
instalments with the last installment payable in
October 2025. The loans carry a weighted average
interest rate of 12.63% p.a.

The long term Rupee loans are repayable in
quarterly instalments with the last instalment of
respective loans are payable by March 2027. These
loans carry a weighted average interest rate of
12.20% p.a.

The long term Rupee loan is repayable by August
2031, in monthly and quarterly installments. These
loans carries a weighted average rate of interest of
13.66% p.a.

Hire purchase loan is repayable in monthly
installment, with last installment due in August
2021. The loan carries weighted average interest rate
of 9.4%.

Hire purchase loan is repayable in monthly
installment, with last installment due in August
2022. The loan carries weighted average interest
rate of 9.15%.
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22 Trade payable

As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Trade payable 2,586.54 12,248.01
2,586.54 12,248.01

Trade payable are non-interest bearing and mainly includes amount payable to fuel suppliers and operation and
maintenance vendors in whose case credit period allowed is less than 12 months. Group usually opens usance letter of
credit in favour of the coal suppliers. Since the average credit period is less than 12 months, the trade payable amount has
been classified as current.

23 Other Financialliabilities

As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

144

Non Current

Interest accrued 846.64 843.00
846.64 843.00
Current
Current maturities of long-term debt 3,887.28 4,465.01
Current maturities of finance lease obligation 1.06 0.46
Interest accrued 2,449.61 8,033.67
Creditor for capital goods (including retention money) 305.12 13,748.22
Share application money in subsidiary held by others = 32.40
Finance charges payable = 789.54
Salary and bonus payable 46.96 355.11
Advance received against sale of financial instruments - 2,137.60
Other liabilities 5,554.61 4,798.49
12,244.64 34,360.50
13,091.28 35,203.50
24 Derivative liabilities
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Non Current
Premium payable = 78119
Interest rate swap - 11518
= 896.37
Current
Premium payable - 470.25
Forward cover = 25.20
= 495.45
= 1,391.82
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25 Provisions

Non Current
For employee benefits (refer note a)
Provision for Decommissioning cost (refer note b)

As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

1.34 73.63
= 542.95
734 616.58

a. Employee benefit plans: The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or
more of service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days salary (last drawn salary) for each completed year of service. The
schemeisfunded with aninsurance company in the form of a qualifyinginsurance policy.

The following table sets out the status of the gratuity plan as required under INDAS 19

Net benefit liability

Defined benefit obligation
Fair value of plan assets
Net Asset / (Liability)*

*Represents net of benefit asset of Rs. 4.08 (31 March 2017: Rs. 5.42)

Changesin the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows

Defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year
Included in Consolidated income statement

Current service cost

Past service cost

Interest cost

Included in Consolidated other comprehensive income
Re-measurement loss / (gain)
Re-measurement (or Actuarial) (gain) / loss arising from:
change in financial assumptions
experience variance (i.e. Actual experience vs assumptions)

Others

Acquisition of subsidiaries

Disposal of subsidiaries/Joint operation (refer note 8)
Benefits paid

Defined benefit obligation as at the end of the year

As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

27.99 156.01

(24.73) (87.80)

(3.26) (68.21)
As at

31 March 2018 31 March 2017

156.01 12316
14.34 22.58
25.40 -

8.08 9.77
47.82 32.35
(7.03) 8.09

614 (5.51)

(0.89) 2.57

- 451
(154.28) -
(20.67) (6.58)

(174.95) (2.07)
27.99 156.01
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Changesin the fair value of plan assets are as follows

Fair value of plan assets
Fair value of plan assets beginning of the year
Included in Consolidated income statement

Interest income

Included in other comprehensive income
Re-measurement loss / (gain)

Return on plan asset (excluding amounts included in net interest expense)

Others

Acquisition of subsidiaries

Disposal of subsidiaries/Joint operation (refer note 8)
Contributions

Benefits paid

Fair value of plan assets end of the year

Net defined benefit liability (asset)

Balance
Included in Consolidated income statement
Current service cost
Past Service Cost - non vested benefits
Interest cost / (income)
Expenses Recognised in the Income Statement
Re-measurement loss / (gain)
Actuarial (gains) on obligation

change in financial assumptions

experience variance (i.e. Actual experience vs assumptions)

Return on plan asset (excluding amounts included in net interest expense)

As at

31 March 2018 31 March 2017

87.80

5.47
5.47

1.74
1.74

(74.29)
24,68
(20.67)
(70.28)
24.73

As at

69.55

5.80
5.80

0.48
0.48

1.29

17.25
(6.58)
11.97
87.80

31 March 2018 31 March 2017

68.21

14.34
25.40

2.61
42.35

(7.03)

614
(1.74)
(2.63)

53.61

22.58

3.96
26.54

8.09
(5.51)
(0.48)
210
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As at
31March 2018 31 March 2017
Others
Acquisition of subsidiaries - 3.22
Disposal of subsidiaries/Joint operation (refer note 8) (79.99) -
Contributions by employer (24.68) (17.25)
Benefits paid - -
(104.67) (14.04)
Defined benefit obligation as at the end of the year 3.26 68.21
Assetinformation
Category of Assets As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Insurer managed funds 100% 100%

The principal assumptions used in determining the obligation towards the Group’s plan as shown below:

As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Discount rate 7.80% 7.45%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 10.00% 10.00%

Sensitivity analysis

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Decrease Increase Decrease Increase
Discount rate (-/+ 1% movement) 3.21 (2.70) 26.09 (2118)
Salary growth Rate (-/+ 1% movement) (2a4) 2.25 (15.34) 14.69

Discount rate: The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Indian government securities as at the balance
sheet date for the estimated term of the obligations.

b. Provision for restoration cost

As at

31 March 2018
Opening balance 542.95
Unwinding of discount 9.87
Disposal of subsidiary (refer note 8) (552.82)

Closing balance

A provision has been recognised for restoration costs associated with mining land. The unwinding of the discount on the
restoration provision is included as a finance costs and the discount rate assumed is 7.6%.
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26 Other liabilities

Non Current
Deferred revenue
Other Liabilities

Current

Deferred revenue

Statutory Liabilities

27 Deferred tax (liability) / assets

As at

31 March 2018

Deferred income taxat31March 2018 and 31 March 2017 relates to the following:

Deferred income tax assets
Property, plant and equipment
Unused tax losses carried forward
MAT credit

Others

Deferred income tax liabilities
Property, plant and equipment

Others

Deferred income tax asset, net

1 April
2017

5.78
19,667.70
699.29
8.67
20,381.44

8,908.04
313.88
9,221.92
11,159.52

Recognised in
the income
statement

(5.78)
3,016.64
(57.29)
(0.62)
2,952.95

1,417.84

(2117)
1,396.73
1,556.22

Recognised in
other
comprehensive
income

0.62
0.62

0.62

15.56
15.56

4.00
234.87
238.87
254.43

Others

(22,343.20)
(58.51)
(8.67)
(22,410.38)

(9,640.74)
(288.58)
(9,929.32)
(12,481.06)

31 March 2017

217.22
457.83
675.05

27.61
969.96
997.57

1,672.62

31 March
2018

34114
583.49

924.63

68514
419
689.33
235.30
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1 April Recognised in Recognised in Others 31March
2016 the income other 2017
statement comprehensive
income

Deferred income tax assets
Property, plant and equipment 5.78 - - - 5.78
Unused tax losses carried forward 17,253.42 1,982.54 - 431.74 19,667.70
MAT credit 63317 66.12 - - 699.29
Others 90.42 (84.36) 1.02 1.59 8.67

17,982.79 1,964.30 1.02 433.33 20,381.44
Deferred income tax liabilities
Property, plant and equipment 8,218.72 312.60 - 376.72 8,908.04
Others 81.46 232.42 - - 313.88

8,300.18 545.02 - 376.72 9,221.92
Deferred income tax asset, net 9,682.61 1,419.28 1.02 56.61 11,159.52

Certain group companies are entitled to avail exemption under section 80IA of the Income Tax Act, 1961 from income tax on
profits of business. Based on the assessment of the Company, deferred tax as on 31 March 2018 has been recognized only to the
extentthe timing differences arisinginthe current period which does not get reversed within the tax holiday period.

In assessing the realisability of the deferred income tax assets, management considers whether some portion or all of the
deferred income tax assets will not be realised. The ultimate realisation of the deferred income tax assets and tax loss carry
forwards is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which the temporary differences
become deductible. Management considers the scheduled reversals of deferred tax liabilities, projected future taxable
income and tax planning strategy in making this assessment. Based on the level of historical taxable income and projections of
future taxable income over the periods in which the deferred tax assets are deductible, management believes that the
Company will realize the benefits of those recognised deductible differences and tax loss carry forwards. The amount of
deferred tax assets considered realizable, however, could be reduced in the near term if estimates of future taxable income are
reduced.

The Group has tax losses in certain entities which arose in India of Rs. 7,677.78 (2017: Rs. 7,670.56) that are available for offset
against future taxable profits. Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of these losses as they may not be used
to offset taxable profits elsewhere in the Group and they have arisen in subsidiaries that have been loss-making for some time.
The Group evaluated and concluded thatitis not probable that deferred tax assets on existing tax losses will be recovered. The
subsidiaries have no taxable temporary differences available that could partly support the recognition of these losses as
deferred tax assets. If the Group were able to recognise all unrecognised deferred tax assets, loss would decrease by Rs.
2,638.36(2017: Rs. 2,654.63).

As at 31 March 2018 and 31 March 2017, there was no recognised deferred tax liability that would be payable on the unremitted
earnings of certain of the Group's subsidiaries

The Group has determined that undistributed profits of its subsidiaries will not be distributed in the foreseeable future

The temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and associates, for which deferred tax liability has not
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been recognised aggregate to Rs. 2,850.65 (31 March 2017: Rs. 5,113.04)

Tax Reconciliation

Accounting profit / (loss) before tax

Enacted tax rates

Tax on Profit at enacted rates

Expenditure not deductible for tax purpose
Income exempted or taxed at lower rates
Unrecognised deferred tax assets, net

Change in unrecognised temporary differences
Others

Actual tax expense

28 Revenue from operations

Sale of electricity
Corporate support service fees
Other operating income

29 Otherincome

Interest income
on financial instruments
on others
Dividend income from investment measured at amortised cost
Profit on sale of fixed assets, net
Insurance claim
Gain on derivatives instruments - FVTPL
Foreign exchange gain, net
Deferred revenue amortisation
Unwinding of discount on deposits and receivables
Miscellaneous income
Net gain on disposal of investments through profit and loss account

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
(18,617.64) (8,288.35)
34.608% 34.608%
(6,44319) (2,868.43)
138.85 272.39
(125.48) (133.01)
4,634.01 1,529.67
317.90 0.02
(125.81) (161.49)
(1,603.72) (1,360.85)

Year ended

31 March 2018

31 March 2017

31,455.95 39,356.93

1.64 18.89

32.58 10.01

31,490.17 39,385.83
Year ended

31 March 2018

259.50
38.59
13.29

2.64

2.53
330.78
5.67
90.90
28.43
7.95
780.28

31 March 2017

803.27
40.21
13.57
14.59
311.02

279.24
21.27
127.85
22.62

1,633.64
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30 Cost of fuel consumed

Year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Coal 17,967.95 18,715.88
Lignite 9.84 361.99
Natural gas 780.44 764.40
Others 256.44 116.28
19,014.67 19,958.55
31 Employee benefit expenses
Year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Salaries, wages and bonus 740.56 1,023.54
Contribution to provident and other funds (refer note 25(a)) 58.86 45,62
Staff welfare expenses 36.64 49.53
836.06 1,118.69
32 Finance costs
Year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Interest expense 21,155.21 20,247.90
Other borrowing cost 575.46 1,244.43
Loss on derivatives instruments - FVTPL - 283.34
Unwinding of Discount 11213 169.44
21,842.80 21,9451

The borrowing cost attributable to the acquisition or construction of fixed assets amounting to Rs. 11,678.99 (31 March 2017: Rs.
9,519.50) has been capitalised.

33 Other expenses

Year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Consumption of stores and spares 268.77 457.32
Operation and maintenance expenses 1,546.21 1,929.61
Cost of import power 45.56 106.98
Raw water charges 187.20 34213
Rent 9411 127.32
Rates and taxes 25.33 466.84
Travel and conveyance 80.04 94.51
Insurance charges 187.26 177.94

Continued...
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(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Legal and professional charges 87.43 93.91
Generation, transmission and selling expenses 95.22 426,16
Remuneration to auditors 9.92 9.25
Repairs and maintenance
plant and equipment 55.55 56.04
building 9.73 719
others 154.58 185.86
Bad debts / receivables written off 2115.47 583.45
Provision for doubtful debts / receivables 3750 18.75
Corporate social responsibility 10.54 31.88
Freight outward 246.98 167.30
Loss on sale of fixed assets = 0.03
Miscellaneous expenses 139.78 235.49
5,39718 5,517.96
34 Other Comprehensive Income
Year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Gain / loss on financial instruments at fair value through OCI (9.78) (1.66)
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans (2.67) 3.26
Income tax relating to above 0.62 1.02
(11.83) 2.62
Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss
Foreign currency translation differences 7.23 (1.28)
7.23 (1.28)
(4.60) 134

35 Contingent liabilities and Commitments

a Contingentliabilities

As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
(i) Bank guarantees outstanding 2,73310 -

(ii)  Corporate guarantees outstanding 51,777.71 5,930.59

[IsPA KSK Energy Ventures Limited
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(iii) Claimsagainstthe Group notacknowledged as debt Rs.1,299.06 (31 March 2017: Rs. 1,266.40)

(iv) Service tax department has issued demand order to the Company for payment of service tax amounting to Rs. 505.64 (31
March 2017: Rs. 505.64) (including penalty) relating to the disagreement on availment of Cenvat Credit for the period April
2008 to September 2010 and non payment of service tax. Further, an amount of Rs. 26.88 (31 March 2017: Rs 26.88) has been
paid against the demand and the balance demand is stayed. However, the Company believes that the claims raised by the
departmentare nottenable and the Company hasfiled an appeal against the said order before the CESTAT.

(v) The Group has received claims for Rs. 6.57 (31 March 2017: 652.87) from Joint Director General of Foreign Trade (JDGFT)
towards the recovery of the duty drawbacks, earlier refunded. The Group had earlier made claims for the refund of the
duties paid on the machinery and other items purchased for the construction of the power projects under the scheme of
deemed export benefit, which were accepted and refunds were granted. The communication from the JDGFT regarding the
recovery of the duties paid are based on the interpretations by the Policy Interpretation Committee held on 15 March
2011.The Group contends that the above change in interpretation requires an amendment to the foreign trade policy to be
legally enforceable in law. The relevant amendments has now been incorporated in the policy. Since the amendments
made shall have prospective effect only, the Group believes that outcome of the above dispute should be in its favour and
there should be no materialimpact on the financial statements.

b Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for in the Company, its
Subsidiaries and Joint Operations:

As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Estimated value of contracts remaining to be executed 747.87 64,738.79
on capital account not provided for

¢ Othercommitments

As at
31March 2018 31 March 2017
Obligation for minimum quantity of fuel - 56,098.66

36 Operating Leases

The Consolidated entities have entered in to certain operating lease agreements. An amount of Rs. 94.86 (31 March 2017: Rs.
129.04) paid under such agreements has been disclosed as “Rent” under other expenses in the Consolidated Profitand Loss
statementand expenditure during construction period, pending allocation.

37 Earnings/(loss) per Share (EPS)
The computation of EPS as per Ind AS 33 is set out below

Year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Net profit / (loss) after tax and minority interest (14,262.65) (6,359.76)
Net profit attributable to shareholders - for basic / diluted EPS (14,262.65) (6,359.76)
Weighted average number of shares outstanding for the purpose
of calculation of basic and diluted EPS (in million) 423.99 423.99
Earnings per share - basic / diluted (in Rs.) (33.64) (15.00)
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38 Segment Reporting

The Segment report of the Group has been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard 108 “Operating
Segment”. There is only one reportable geographical segment as per Indian Accounting Standard 108. For the purpose of

154

reporting business segments, the Group is engaged in two segments, viz., Project development and power generation.

31 March 2018 Project Power Reconciling/ Total
development generating Elimination
activities activities activities

Revenue 24.93 31,488.52 (23.28) 31,4907
Segment Result (317.55) 562.07 - 244,52
Unallocated income (net) 2,980.65
Finance costs (21,842.80)
Loss before tax (18,617.63)
Tax income 1,603.72
Loss for the year (17,013.91)
Segment assets 515.09 15,782.35 (513) 16,292.31
Unallocated assets 28,640.24
Total assets 44,932.55
Segment liabilities 61.69 3,726.11 (513) 3,782.67
Unallocated liabilites 32,003.28
Total liabilites 35,785.95
Other segment information

Depreciation / amortisation 4.46 5,993.29 - 5,997.75
Capital expenditure 0.89 22,856.01 - 22,856.90

31 March 2017 Project Power Reconciling/ Total
development generating Elimination
activities activities activities

Revenue 198.49 39,366.93 (179.59) 39,385.83
Segment Result 74.63 5,893.29 - 5,967.92
Unallocated income (net) 7,688.84
Finance costs (21,94511)
Loss before tax (8,288.35)
Tax income 1,360.85
Loss for the year (6,927.50)
Segment assets 614.02 282,850.07 (201.81) 283,262.28
Unallocated assets 23,008.53
Total assets 306,270.81
Segment liabilities 53.40 44,057.48 (201.81) 43,909.07
Unallocated liabilites 234,127.27
Total liabilites 278,036.34
Other segment information

Depreciation / amortisation 7.40 6,815.31 - 6,822.71
Capital expenditure 0.69 27,205.16 - 27,205.85

Three customers in the power generating segment contributing revenues of Rs. 27,461.31 accounted for 87.30% (31 March 2017
Three customers in the power generating segment contributing revenues of Rs. 30,738.52 accounted for 78.10%) of the total

segmentrevenue.
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39 Related party disclosure

a Partieswhere control exists

SNo. Name of the party Relationship

1 K&S Consulting Group Private Limited Ultimate holding company
2 KSK Power Ventur plc Step up holding company
3 KSK Energy Limited Holding company

(For detail list of subsidiaries see note 3.2)

b Parties where significantinfluence exists and where the transactions have taken place during the year

SNo. Name of the party Relationship
1 KSK Energy Company Private Limited Fellow subsidiary
2 KSK Mineral Resources Private Limited Fellow subsidiary
3 KSKWind Energy Nandgaon Athni Private Limited Fellow subsidiary
4 KSKWind Energy Madurai Ms Puram Private Limited Fellow subsidiary
5 KSKWind Energy Tirupur Elayamuthur Private Limited Fellow subsidiary
6 KSKWind Energy Tuticorin Rajapudukudi Private Limited Fellow subsidiary
7 Marudhar Mining Private Limited Fellow subsidiary
8 SN Nirman Infra Projects Private Limited * Fellow subsidiary
9 KSK Investment Advisor Private Limited Fellow subsidiary
10 KSK Energy Resources Private Limited Fellow subsidiary
1 KSK Green Energy pte Ltd Fellow subsidiary
12 Raigarh Champa Rail Infrastructure Private Limited (refer note 8) Associate

13 VS Lignite Power Private Limited (refer note 8) Associate

14 Sai Wardha Power Generation Limited (refer note 8) Associate

15 KSK Mahanadi Power Company Limited (refer note 8) Associate

16 Sitapuram Power Limited** JointVenture

*Ceased to be Fellow subsidiary w.e.f. 05 January 2018

** Ceased to beJoint Venture w.e.f. 25 December 2017

¢ KeyManagement Personneland relatives

SNo. Name ofthe party Relationship
1 S.Kishore Whole-time Director

2 K.A.Sastry Whole-time Director
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d Related party transactions

Particulars

Transactions

Project development and
corporate support fees

Interest income

Sale of fuel

Loans accepted / (repaid)

Loans and advances given/(repaid)
Managerial remuneration
Balances at the year end

Amount receivable

Amount payable

Debentures outstanding

Managerial remuneration payable

Particulars

Transactions

Project development and
corporate support fees

Interest income
Fuel and water charges
Loans accepted / (repaid)

Loans and advances given/(repaid)
(including advance for investments)

Managerial remuneration
Balances at the year end
Amount receivable
Amount payable
Debentures outstanding

Managerial remuneration payable

Joint venture

1.64
4.39

Joint venture

219

17.61

15.67
6.37

287.25
157.43

31 March 2018
Associate

112.72
35.23

1157.77

1,057.59
1,715.62

31 March 2017
Associate

0.09
46.05

Fellow
subsidiaries

933.42
(1,166.92)

1,709.11
801.31
10.26

Fellow
subsidiaries

402.67
(1166.96)
2,78215

7,457.95
699.28
8.92

Holding
Company / Step
up holding
company

11211
0.90

Holding
Company / Step
up holding
company

KMP

1.06

KMP

1.20
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e The Group has given corporate guarantees of Rs. 68,956.26 (31 March 2017: Rs. 9,639.53) and bank guarantees of Rs. 2,733.10
(31March 2017: Rs. Nil) on behalf of fellow subsidiaries and associates.

f The Group has obtained corporate guarantees of Rs. 8,039.00 (31 March 2017: Rs. 13,409.00) from step-up holding company
Rs.1,000.00 (31 March 2017: Rs.1,000.00) from holding company and Rs. 1,130 (31 March 2017: Nil) from Associate company.

The above transactions do notinclude reimbursement of expenses.

The difference in the movement between the opening outstanding balances, transactions during the year and closing
outstanding balances is on account of Impact of business combination, disposal of subsidiary, impairment and conversion
into equity.

40 Financial risk managament objectives and policies

The Group's principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives, comprises of loans and borrowings and trade and other
payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to raise finance for the Group's operations. The Group has loans
and receivables, trade and other receivables, and cash and short-term deposits that arise directly from its operations. The
Group also hold investments designated at fair value through OCI and at amortised cost and enter into derivative
transaction.

The Group’s risk management activities are subject to the management direction. The Management ensures appropriate
risk governance framework for the Group through appropriate policies and procedures and that risks are identified,
measured and managed in accordance with the Group’s policies and risk objectives.

Inthe ordinary course of business, the Group is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair values of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices. Market prices comprise three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency riskand other price risk, such as equity
riskand commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits, investment
atfairvalue through profitor lossand OCl and derivative financial instruments.

The sensitivity analysis in the following sections relate to the position as at 31 March 2018 and 31 March 2017.
The followingassumptions have been made in calculating the sensitivity analyses:

e The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss statement item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market
risk. Thisis based on the financial asset and financial liabilities held at 31 March 2018 and 31 March 2017.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate riskis the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in marketinterest rates. The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Group's
long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates.

The Group manages its interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fixed and variable rate loans and borrowings. To
manage interest rate risk, the Group enters in to interest rate swaps, in which it agrees to exchange at specified intervals,
the difference between fixed and variable rate interest amounts calculated by reference to an agreed upon notional
principalamount.
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The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and
borrowings affected, after the impact of hedge accounting. With all other variables held constant, the Group's profit before tax
is affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings as follows:

Currency Change in basis points Effect on profit before tax / equity

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
INR +50 (51.90) (665.37)
usD +50 - (70.59)
INR -50 51.90 665.37
usD -50 - 70.59

Foreign currencyrisk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in foreign exchange rate. The majority of our assets are located in India where the Indian rupee is the functional
currency. Currency exposures also exist in the nature of capital expenditure and services denominated in currencies other
thanthe Indian Rupee.

Group borrowings are denominated in Indian Rupees and large portion of cash and liquid investments are held in Indian rupee.
Some financial assetsand liabilities are not held in the functional currency of the respective subsidiary.

Consequently, currency fluctuations may have an impact on Group financial results.
The carryingamount of the Group’s financial assets and liabilities in different currencies are as follows:
Derivative Instruments and Unhedged foreign currency exposure

Derivative contracts entered and outstanding

Particulars As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Currency option Hedge of foreign currency loans Rs. 0.00 Rs. 10,306.27
US $ 0.00 US $ 158.85
Forward contract Hedge of foreign currency loans Rs. 0.00 Rs. 465.86
US $ 0.00 uss$718

Particulars of Unhedged foreign Currency Exposure

Particulars As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Loans Rs. 0.00 Rs. 11,773.06
US $ 0.00 US $ 181.46
Interest on loans Rs. 0.00 Rs. 836.10
US $ 0.00 US$12.89
Import creditors (including retention money) Rs. 63.25 Rs. 11,792.39
US $ 0.97 US $ 181.76
Receivable Rs. 0.00 Rs. 285.92
US $0.00 US S 4.41

Continued...
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Particulars As at
31March 2018 31 March 2017
Premium payable Rs. 0.00 Rs. 171.92
US $ 0.00 US $2.65
Cash with Bank Rs. 0.00 Rs. 0.36
CNY 0.00 CNY 0.04
Cash with Bank Rs. 0.00 Rs. 0.00
US $ 0.00 US $0.00

The Group’s exposure to foreign currency arises where a Group company holds monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
a currency different to the functional currency of that entity with United States Dollar being the major foreign currency
exposure of the Group’s main operating subsidiaries. Set out below is the impact of a 5% change in the United States Dollar on
profitand equity arisingas aresult of the revaluation of the Group’s foreign currency financial instruments:

31 March 2018 Closing Effect of 5% Effect of 5%
exchange strengthening strengthening
rate of USS$ on of US $ on
net earnings total equity
United States Dollar 65.07 (2.98) (2.98)
31 March 2017 Closing Effect of 5% Effect of 5%
exchange strengthening strengthening
rate of US $ on of US $ on
net earnings total equity
United States Dollar 64.88 (1,193.31) (1,193.31)

Equity pricerisk

The Group's investments in listed and unlisted equity securities are susceptible to market price risk arising from uncertainties
about future values of the investment securities. The Group manages the equity price risk through diversification and placing
limitsonindividualand total equity instruments. The Board of Directors reviews and approves all equity investment decisions.

At the reporting date, the Group’s exposure to unlisted equity securities was Rs. 2,932.22 (31 March 2017: Rs. 747.73) and the
exposure to listed equity securities at fair value was Rs. 11.24 (31 March 2017: Rs. 21.03).

Adecrease 0of 10% on the Indian market index would have an after tax impact of Rs. 1.04 (31 March 2017: Rs. 1.73) on the income or
equity attributable to the Group, depending on whether or not the decline is significant and prolonged. An increase of 10% in
thevalue of the Indian marketindex would impactincome or equity by similaramounts.

Commodity pricerisk

The Group is affected by the price volatility of certain commodities which is moderated by optimising the procurement under
fuel supply agreement. Its operating activities require the on-going purchase or continuous supply of coal. Therefore the
Group monitorsits purchases closely to optimise the price.

Creditrisk analysis

Creditriskis the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading
to a financial loss. The Group is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily for trade and other receivables)
and from its investing activities, including short-term deposits with banks and financialinstitutions, and other financial assets.

Annual Report 2017-18 ]




Notes to Consolidated financial statements

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

The carryingvalue of financial assets represents the maximum exposure for credit risk. The maximum exposure to credit risk of
each class of financial assets at the reporting date was as follows:

Note Carrying value
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Investments - At amortised cost 12 213.98 441.38
Trade receivables 13 312.97 29,637.25
Short term deposits with banks 19 326.40 5,350.19
Loans 14 2,869.30 8,321.20
Other financial asset 15 27,974.05 1,896.74

31,696.70 45,646.76

Majority of trade receivable are secured by collateral and other credit enhancement and amount reflected above are before
netting of such collateraland other credit enhancement.

The Group has exposure to credit risk from a limited customer group on account of supply of power. However, the Group
ensures concentration of credit does not significantly impair the financial assets since the customers to whom the exposure of
creditis taken are well established and reputed industries engaged in their respective field of business. The credit worthiness
of customers to which the Group grants credit in the normal course of the business is monitored regularly. The credit risk for
liquid funds and other short-term financial assets is considered negligible, since the counterparties are reputable banks with
high quality external credit ratings.

The Group's/ Company’s maximum exposure for financial guarantees are noted in note 35.
Liquidity risk analysis

The Group’s main source of liquidity is its operating businesses. The treasury department uses regular forecasts of operational
cashflow, investment and trading collateral requirements to ensure that sufficient liquid cash balances are available to service
on-going business requirements. The Group manages its liquidity needs by carefully monitoring scheduled debt servicing
payments for long-term financial liabilities as well as cash-outflows due in day-to-day business. Liquidity needs are monitored
invarioustime bands, on a day-to-day and week-to-week basis, as well as on the basis of a rolling 90 day projection. Long-term
liquidity needsfora 90 day and a 30 day lookout period are identified monthly.

The following is an analysis of the Group contractual undiscounted cash flows payable under financial liabilities at 31 March

2018:
Current Non-current Total
within 1-5 years Later than
12 months 5 years

Borrowings 14,780.59 12,479.63 3,308.72 30,568.94
Trade payables 2,586.54 - - 2,586.54
Other financial liabilities 8,356.30 846.64 - 9,202.94
Total 25,723.43 13,326.27 3,308.72 42,358.42
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ial liabilities at 31 March

Current Non-current Total
within 1-5 years Later than
12 months 5years
Borrowings 54,078.44 173,412.56 218,800.63 446,291.63
Trade payables 12,248.02 - - 12,248.02
Other financial liabilities 29,895.49 - 843.00 30,738.49
Derivative liabilities 495,45 896.37 - 1,391.82
Total 96,717.40 174,308.93 219,643.63 490,669.96
Capital management

Capitalincludes equity attributable to the equity holders and debt.

The primary objective of the Group's capital management is to ensure that it maintains a strong c
capitalratiosin orderto supportits business and maximise shareholder value objectivesinclude,amo

redit rating and healthy
ngothers:

e EnsureGroup’sability to meet both its long-term and short-term capital needs as a going concern;

e Constantly evolve multiple funding alternatives — equity and /or preference capital, senior and /or subordinated debt,
corporate loan facilitiesto arrive at an optimal capital mix;

e Deployment of capital in Special Purpose Vehicles (‘SPVs’) in a timely manner and as appropriate to the project
developmentunder pursuit;

e Evolution and finalisation of capital holding levels in underlying SPV’s, with balance capital contributions by customers,
co-investors (financial or otherwise), if any;

e Periodic review of the existing capitalisation levels in various parts of the business for potential post construction
refinancingand any capital release(s) under such refinancing; and

e Finetune capital deploymentdecisionsto enable adequate returnto shareholders.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes in economic conditions. To maintain
or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or

issue new shares.

The Group maintains a mixture of cash and cash equivalents, long-term debt and short-term committed facilities that are

designed to ensure the Group has sufficient available funds for business requirements.

The Group net debt to equity ratio at the reporting date is as follows:

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Total borrowing 23,694.43 230,943.60
Less : Cash and bank balances (167.49) (1,229.94)
Less : Other bank balances (326.40) (5,350.19)
Net debt 23,200.54 224,363.47
Equity 9,146.60 28,202.07
Total equity 9,146.60 28,202.07
Net debt to equity ratio 2.54 7.96
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41 Financial Instruments

Carryingamountsversus fair values

The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, together with the carrying amounts in the Consolidated

statement of financial position are as follows:

Non- current financial assets

Investments - At fair value through
other comprehensive income

Investments - At amortised cost
Trade receivables
Loans
Other financial asset
Derivative assets

Total non-current

Current financial assets
Investments - At amortised cost
Trade receivables
Cash and bank balances
Other bank balances
Loans
Other financial asset

Total current

Total

Non- current financial liabilities
Borrowings
Other financial liabilities
Derivative liabilities

Total non-current

Current financial liabilities
Borrowings
Trade payables
Other financial liabilities
Derivative liabilities

Total current

Total

Carrying amount

31 March 2018

17.50

25.29
85.81

128.60

213.98
312.97
167.49
326.40
2,844.01
27,888.24
31,753.09

31,881.69

10,44711
846.64

11,293.75

9,358.98
2,586.54
12,244.64
24,190.16
35,483.91

Fair value
31 March 2018

17.50

25.29
85.81

128.60

213.98
312.97
167.49
326.40
2,844.01
27,888.24
31,753.09

31,881.69

10,44711
846.64

11,293.75

9,358.98
2,586.54
12,244.64
24,190.16
35,483.91

Carrying amount

31 March 2017

187.29
99.50
99.44

2,129.39
1,563.80
2,614.48

6,693.90

341.88
29,537.81
1,229.94
5,350.19
6,191.81
332.94
42,984.57
49,678.47

204,022.78
843.00
896.37

205,762.15

22,455.35
12,248.01
34,360.50
495.45
69,559.31
275,321.46

Fair value
31 March 2017

187.29
99.50
99.44

2,129.39
1,563.80
2,614.48

6,693.90

341.88
29,537.81
1,229.94
5,350.19
6,191.81
332.94
42,984.57
49,678.47

204,022.78
843.00
896.37

205,762.15

22,455.35
12,248.01
34,360.50
495.45
69,559.31
275,321.46
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42 Fairvalue hierarchy

The table below analyses recurring fair value measurements for financial assets and financial liabilities. These fair value
measurements are categorised in to different levels in the fair value hierarchy based on the inputs to valuation techniques
used.The different levels are defined as follows.

e Level1:quoted prices(unadjusted)in active markets foridentical assets or liabilities.
e Level2:inputsotherthan quoted pricesthatis observable forthe asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

e Level3:valuationtechniquesthatinclude inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs).

31 March 2018 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets measured at fair value
Equity securities - At fair value through 11.24 - 6.26 17.50
other comprehensive income
Debt securities-At amortised cost 213.98 - - 213.98
Total 225.22 - 6.26 231.48

The Group recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy as of the end of the reporting year during which the
transfer has occurred. During the year ended 31 March 2018, there were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value
measurements.

Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements of financial assets:

31 March 2018 FVTOCI Unquoted Equities Total
Opening balance 166.26 166.26
Total gains or losses:
- in income statement (160.00) (160.00)

- in other comprehensive income

change in fair value financial assets - -
Settlements - -
Transfers into level 3 - -
Closing balance 6.26 6.26

31 March 2017 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets measured at fair value
Equity securities - At fair value through

other comprehensive income 21.03 - 166.26 187.29
Derivative assets - 2,614.48 - 2,614.48
Total 21.03 2,614.48 166.26 2,801.77
Financial liabilities measured at fair value

Interest rate swaps - 11518 - 11518
Option premium payable - 1,251.44 - 1,251.44
Foreign exchange forward contract - 25.20 - 25.20
Total - 1,391.82 - 1,391.82
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The Group recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy as of the end of the reporting year during which the

transfer has occurred. During the year ended 31 March 2017, there were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value
measurements.

Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements of financial assets:

31 March 2017 FVTOCI Unquoted Equities Total

Opening balance 166.26 166.26
Total gains or losses:
- in income statement
- in other comprehensive income

change in fair value of financial assets -
Settlements
Transfers into level 3

Closing balance 166.26 166.26
Valuation techniques

Level 2 fair values for simple over-the-counter derivative financial instruments are based on broker quotes. Those quotes are
tested for reasonableness by discounting expected future cash flows using market interest rate for a similar instrument at the
measurement date. Fair values reflect the credit risk of the instrument and include adjustments to take account of the credit
risk of the Group entity and counterparty when appropriate.

Level 3 fair values for equity securities at FVTOCI has been determined by using Comparable Company Analyses. This is a
relative valuation technique which involves comparing that company’s valuation multiples to those of its peers. The multiples
consider for the valuation is price to book value which is then adjusted for differences that are directly related to the
characteristics of equity instruments being valued such as discounting factor for size and liquidity etc.
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Notes to Consolidated financial statements

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

44 Considering the wider developments across the energy sector in India, wherein even commissioned and operational
projects are facing significant stress for resolution, the immediate demand for partially developed project, especially
various hydro and other projects that entail further development and construction risks, would attract very limited
investor interest. Resultantly, the Group has re evaluated the recoverability of its investment in various Hydro, Solar and
other projects which are under various stages of construction and implementation over the last few years. Based on such
reassessment, Company has undertaken impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE), Goodwill and other assets
related to such projects and accordingly recognised an impairment loss of Rs. 6,205.85 million and disclosed the same as
exceptionaliteminthe consolidated financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For Jawahar and Associates,
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 001281S for and on behalf of the Board
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
M. Chandramouleswara Rao S. Kishore K. Bapi Raju Ranjith Kumara Shetty
Partner Whole-time Director Director Company Secretary
Membership No: 024608 DIN - 00006627 DIN - 00940849

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 14 June 2018
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Eighteenth Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company will be held on Saturday, 29
September, 2018 at 10.00 A.M. at Mini Conference Hall, National Institute for Micro, Smalland Medium Enterprises, Yousufguda,
Hyderabad - 500045, Telangana, India to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements (including consolidated financial statements) of the
Company for the financial year ended 31 March 2018 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

To re-appoint Mr. S. Kishore (DIN: 00006627), Whole-time Director who retires by rotation and who being eligible, offers
himselffor reappointmentasa Director.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. Toconsider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act") and the Rules made thereunder, Mr. K. Bapi Raju (DIN: 00940849) who was appointed as an Additional
Director of the Company by the Board of Directors with effect from 30 May, 2018 and who holds office up to the date of this
Annual General Meeting, in terms of Section 161 of the Act and the Articles of Association of the Company and in respect of
whom the Company has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Act from a member proposing his candidature
for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things
for giving effect to this resolution."

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Ms. Alankrita Soni (DIN:
08021270), who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from 30 May, 2018 and who holds office
up to the date of this Annual General Meeting in terms of Section 161(1) of the Act and the Articles of Association of the
Company and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Act from a member
proposing her candidature for the office of Director be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company
to hold office for five consecutive years commencing from 30 May 2018, not liable to retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things
for giving effect to this resolution."

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mr. Abhay M Nalawade
(DIN: 00342055), who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from 5 February, 2018 and who
holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting, in terms of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Articles of Association of the Company and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under Section
160 of the Act from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director be and is hereby appointed as an
Independent Director of the Company to hold office for five consecutive years commencing from 5 February, 2018, not liable
toretire by rotation.

KSK Energy Ventures Limited



RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things
for giving effect to this resolution."

6. To consider and ifthought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197 and Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") and the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) and provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company, the
consent of members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for the payment of remuneration of Rs. 7,50,000/- (Rupees
Seven Lakhs Fifty Thousand only) per month (which is inclusive of all perquisites, allowances and benefits excluding any
annual increment/other benefits that may be provided/ paid as per the Company's policy provided that such overall
remuneration shall not exceed the limits under Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013) to Mr. S.
Kishore, Whole-time Director (DIN: 00006627) of the Company for the period from 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2020.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the remuneration mentioned above be paid as minimum remuneration in the event of no profits
or profits are inadequate to pay the remuneration, in any financial year during the currency of tenure of his service.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things and execute all such
documents, instruments and writings as may be required and to delegate all or any of its powers herein conferred to any
Committee of Directors or Director(s) to give effect to the aforesaid resolution."

7. Toconsider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT, in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018, the consent of members of the Company be
and is hereby accorded for Mr. T.L. Sankar (DIN: 00121570) to continue as an Independent Director of the Company till the
completion of his presenttermi.e. up to 26 September, 2019.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things and execute all such
documents, instruments and writings as may be required and to delegate all or any of its powers herein conferred to any
Committee of Directors or Director(s) to give effect to the aforesaid resolution."

By order of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Place: Hyderabad Ranjith Kumara Shetty
Date:11.08.2018 Company Secretary

CIN: L45204TG2001PLC057199

Regd. Off: 8-2-293/82/A/431/A,

Road No.22, Jubilee Hills,
Hyderabad - 500 033.

Ph: 040-23559922; Fax: 040-23559930
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NOTES

1.

10

1.

12.

13.

KSK Energy Ventures Limited

An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the Special Business to be
transacted atthe Annual General Meeting (AGM) is annexed hereto.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM, is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote in the AGM instead of
himself / herself and the proxy so appointed need not be a member of the Company. The instrument appointing proxy
should however be deposited at the registered office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of
the AGM.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of a maximum of fifty members and holding in the aggregate not more than ten
percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the
total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not
actas a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

Details as required in sub-regulation (3) of Regulation 36 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 in respect of the Director seeking reappointment at the AGM, forms
integral part of the notice.

Members are requested to bring their attendance slip along with their copy of Annual Report to the AGM.
In case of joint holders attending the AGM, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled to vote.

Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to write their Client ID and DP ID numbers and those who
hold sharesin physical form are requested to write their Folio Numberinthe attendance slip for attending the AGM.

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives are requested to send a duly certified copy of the
Board resolution authorizing their representatives to attend and vote at the AGM on their behalf.

M/s. Karvy Computershare Private Limited, Hyderabad acts as the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent for
physical transfer of shares and all correspondence may be addressed directly to them. In respect of shares held in
Electronic form, shareholders may send requests or correspond through their respective Depository Participants.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and Register of Contracts or Arrangements maintained under
Section 170 and Section 189 of the Companies Act 2013 respectively will be available for inspection to the members at the
AGM.

. Theroute maptothe venue of AGM is furnished herewith and forms part of the Notice.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer books will remain closed from 22 September 2018 to 29 September 2018 (both
days inclusive) in connection with the AGM to be held on 29 September2018.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by
every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their
PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in
physical form can submit their PAN to the Registrar.

The annual report for the financial year 2017-18 including notice of the Eighteenth AGM of the Company is being sent
through electronic mode only to those shareholders, whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company /depository
participants. The annual report is also available on the Company's website, i.e. www.ksk.co.in. The physical copy of the
annual report is being sent to those members who have not registered their e-mail addresses with the
Company/depository participant in permitted mode. The members will be entitled to a physical copy of the annual report
forthefinancialyear2017-18 upon sending a request to the Company.

Members, who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far or who would like to update their e-mail addresses which
are already registered, are requested to register/update their e-mail addresses to receive all communication including
Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc. from the Company in electronic mode in lieu of physical copy (in order to save usage
of paper)




-inrespect of electronicshareholding - through their respective Depository Participants;

- in respect of physical shareholding - by sending a request to the Company's Share Transfer Agent, mentioning therein
theirfolio numberand e-mailaddress.

14. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company
between 11:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m. on any working day till the date of AGM.

15. Remote e-voting:

In compliance with Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard on
General Meetings (SS2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, members are provided with the facility to
exercise their right to vote at the AGM by electronic means and the business may be transacted through remote e-voting
services provided by Karvy Computershare Private Limited.

a) The facility for voting through poll will also be made available at the AGM and the members attending the AGM, who have
not already cast their vote through remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the AGM through poll. Members
who have cast their votes by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their
votes again.Theinstruction for remote e-votingis annexed to the Notice.

b) The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Mr. V. Pavana Srinivasa Rao, Practicing Company Secretary as
Scrutinizerto scrutinise the polland remote e-voting processin a fairand transparent manner.

c) Voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of the member / beneficial owner (in
case of electronic shareholding) as on the cut-off date i.e. 22 September 2018.

d) A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained by the
depositories as on the cut-off date, i.e. 22 September 2018, shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting / Poll.

e) The remote e-voting facility will be available during the following period and shall be disabled by Karvy upon expiry of
period:

Commencement of remote e-voting: From 9.00 a.m. (IST) on 26 September, 2018
End of remote e-voting: Up t0 5.00 p.m. (IST) on 28 September, 2018.

f) The Scrutinizer, after scrutinising the votes cast at the meeting (Poll) and through remote e-voting, will, not later than two
days of conclusion of the Meeting, make a consolidated scrutinizer's report and submit the same to the Chairman. The
results declared along with the consolidated scrutinizer's report shall be placed on the website of the Company
www.ksk.co.in and on the website of Karvy https:/ /evoting.karvy.com. The results shall simultaneously be communicated to
the Stock Exchanges.

g) Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the Meeting,
i.e.29 September, 2018.

16. Process for remote e-voting:

A. The Company has made arrangements with Karvy Computershare Private Limited for facilitating remote e-votingto enable
the Shareholders to cast their vote electronically. [for members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company /
Depository Participant(s)]:

a. Launchinternetbrowser by typingthe URL: https://evoting.karvy.com

b. Enter the login credentials (i.e. User ID and password). In case of physical folio, User ID will be EVEN (E-Voting Event
Number) xxxx followed by folio number. In case of Demat account, User ID will be your DP ID and Client ID. However, if
you are already registered with Karvy for e-voting, you can use your existing User ID and password for casting your vote.

c. Afterenteringthese detailsappropriately, clickon "LOGIN".
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You will now reach password change Menu wherein you are required to mandatorily change your password. The new
password shall comprise of minimum 8 characters with at least one upper case (A- Z), one lower case (a-z), one numeric
value (0-9) and a special character (@,#,S, etc.,). The system will prompt you to change your password and update your
contact details like mobile number, email ID etc. on first login. You may also enter a secret question and answer of your
choice to retrieve your password in case you forget it. It is strongly recommended that you do not share your password
with any other person and that you take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

You need to login again with the new credentials.
Onsuccessful login, the system will promptyou to select the "EVENT" i.e.,'Name of the Company"

On the voting page, enter the number of shares (which represents the number of votes) as on the Cut-off Date under
"FOR/AGAINST" or alternatively, you may partially enter any number in "FOR" and partially "AGAINST" but the total
numberin "FOR/AGAINST" taken together shall not exceed your total shareholding as mentioned herein above. You may
also choose the option "ABSTAIN". If the Member does not indicate either "FOR" or "AGAINST" it will be treated as
"ABSTAIN" and the shares held will not be counted under either head.

Members holding multiple folios/demat accounts shall choose the voting process separately for each folio/demat
accounts.

Voting has to be done for each item of the notice separately. In case you do not desire to cast your vote on any specific
item, itwill be treated as abstained.

You may then castyour vote by selectingan appropriate option and click on "Submit".

A confirmation box will be displayed. Click "OK" to confirm else "CANCEL" to modify. Once you have voted on the
resolution(s), you will not be allowed to modify your vote. During the voting period, Members can login any number of
timestill they have voted on the Resolution(s).

Corporate/Institutional Members (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are also required to send scanned certified
true copy (PDF Format) of the Board Resolution/Authority Letter etc., together with attested specimen signature(s) of
the duly authorised representative(s), to the Scrutinizer at email: cssrinivasacs@gmail.com with a copy marked to
evoting@karvy.com. The scanned image of the above mentioned documents should be in the naming format
"Corporate Name_Event No."

(B) Incase of Members receiving physical copy of Notice [for Memberswhose email IDs are not registered with the Company/Depository
Participants (s)]:

E-Voting Event Number - XXXX (EVEN), User ID and Password are provided in the AGM Notice form.
Please follow all steps from Sl. No.16.A(a)to 16. A(l) above to cast your vote by electronic means.

Voting at AGM: The Members, who have not cast their vote through Remote e-voting can exercise their voting rights at
the AGM. The Company will make necessary arrangements in this regard at the AGM Venue. Members who have already
cast their votes by Remote e-voting are eligible to attend the Meeting; however those Members are not entitled to cast
theirvote againinthe Meeting.

A Member can opt for only single mode of voting i.e. through Remote e-voting or voting at the AGM. If a Member casts
votes by both modes then voting done through Remote e-voting shall prevail and vote at the AGM shall be treated as
invalid.

OTHER INSTRUCTIONS

a.

m KSK Energy Ventures Limited

In case of any query and/or grievance, in respect of voting by electronic means, Members may refer to the Help &
Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) and E-voting user manual available at the download section of
https:/ /evoting.karvy.com (Karvy Website) or contact Mr. Anandan. K, Manager, Karvy Computershare Private Limited,
Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot 31-32, Gachibowli, Financial District, Nanakramguda, Hyderabad - 500 032 or at




evoting@karvy.com or phone no. 040 - 6716 1591 or call Karvy's toll free No. 1800-3454-001for any further clarifications.

You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which may be used for
sending future communication(s).

The remote e-voting period commences on 26 September 2018 (9.00 a.m. IST) and ends on 28 September 2018 (5.00 p.m.
IST). During this period, Members of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as
on the cut-off date of 22 September 2018, may cast their votes electronically. The remote e-voting module shall be
disabled for voting thereafter. A person who is not a Member as on the cut-off date should treat this Notice for
information purposes only. Once the vote on a resolution(s) is cast by the Member, the Member shall not be allowed to
change it subsequently.

The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their share of the paid up equity share capital of the Company as
onthe cut-off datei.e. 22 September2018.

In case a person has become a Member of the Company after dispatch of AGM Notice but on or before the cut-off date
for E-votingi.e., 22 September 2018, he/she may obtain the User ID and Password in the manner as mentioned below:

i. Ifthe mobile number of the member is registered against Folio No./ DP ID Client ID, the member may send SMS:
MYEPWD <space> E-Voting Event Number+Folio No.or DP ID Client ID t0 9212993399

Example for NSDL:

MYEPWD <SPACE>IN12345612345678
Example for CDSL:

MYEPWD <SPACE>1402345612345678
Example for Physical:

MYEPWD <SPACE>XXXX1234567890

ii. If e-mail address or mobile number of the member is registered against Folio No. / DP ID Client ID, then on the
home page of https://evoting.karvy.com, the member may click "Forgot Password" and enter Folio No. or DP ID
ClientID and PAN to generate a password.

iii. Member may call Karvy'stollfree number1800-3454-001.

iv. Member may send an e-mail request to evoting@karvy.com. However, Karvy shall endeavour to send User ID and
Password to those new Members whose e-mailids are available.
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Statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Ac

Item No. 3: Appointment of Mr. K. Bapi Raju as Director

Mr. K. Bapi Raju, was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 30
May, 2018 based on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee under Section 161 of the Act. In terms
of Section 161 of the Act, he shall hold office up to the date of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company and is
eligible to be appointed as a Director of the Company.

The Company has received from Mr. K. Bapi Raju (i) consent in writing to act as Director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of
Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and; (i) intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of the said Rules,
tothe effectthat heis not disqualified under sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has received a notice in writing under the provisions of Section 160 of the Act, from a member proposing the
candidature of Mr. K. Bapi Raju for the office of Director.

A brief profile of Mr. K. Bapi Raju, as required pursuant to the Regulation 36 (3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standards-2 is annexed to this notice.

The resolution seeks the approval of the shareholders for the appointment of Mr. K. Bapi Raju as a Director of the Company,
liable to retire by rotation.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives, except Mr. K. Bapi Raju is concerned or interested in this
Resolution. The Board commends the Ordinary Resolution set out atitem No. 3 of the accompanying notice for approval of the
Members.

Item No. 4: Appointment of Ms. Alankrita Soni as an Independent Director

Ms. Alankrita Soni was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 30
May 2018 under Section 161 of the Act. Ms. Alankrita Soni shall hold office up to the date of the forthcoming Annual General
Meetingandiseligible to be appointed as an Independent Director for aterm upto five years. In accordance with the provisions
of Section 149 read with Schedule IVto the Act, appointment of an Independent Director requires approval of members.

The Company has received a declaration of independence from Ms. Alankrita Soni that she met with the criteria of
independence as prescribed both under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Ms. Alankrita Soni is not
disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Actand has given her consentto actasa Director.

The Company has received a notice in writing under the provisions of Section 160 of the Act, from a member proposing the
candidature of Ms. Alankrita Soni for the office of Director.

A brief profile of Ms. Alankrita Soni, as required pursuant to the Regulation 36 (3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standards-2 is annexed to this notice.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives, except Ms. Alankrita Soni is concerned or interested in
this Resolution. The Board commends the ordinary resolution set outatitem No. 4 ofthe accompanying notice for approval of
members.

Item No. 5: Appointment of Mr. Abhay M Nalawade as an Independent Director

Mr. Abhay M Nalawade was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors w.e.f. 5 February 2018
under Section 161 of the Act. Mr. Abhay M Nalawade shall hold office up to the date of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting
and is eligible to be appointed as an Independent Director for a term upto five years. In accordance with the provisions of
Section 149 read with Schedule IVto the Act, appointment of an Independent Director requires approval of members.

The Company has received a declaration of independence from Mr. Abhay M Nalawade that he met with the criteria of
independence as prescribed both under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Mr. Abhay M Nalawade is not
disqualified from beingappointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given his consent to actas a Director.

KSK Energy Ventures Limited



The Company has received a notice in writing under the provisions of Section 160 of the Act, from a member proposing the
candidature of Mr. Abhay M Nalawade for the office of Director.

A brief profile of Mr. Abhay M Nalawade, as required pursuant to the Regulation 36 (3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standards-2, is annexed to this
notice.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives, except Mr. Abhay M Nalawade is concerned or interested
inthis Resolution. The Board commends the ordinary resolution set out atitem No. 5 for approval of members.

Item No. 6: Approval of remuneration to Mr. S. Kishore, Whole-time Director

The Members of the Company at their Annual General Meeting held on 27 September 2014 have approved the reappointment
and remuneration payable to Mr. S. Kishore, as Whole-time Director for a period of five years with effect from 1 April, 2015. As per
the provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 the resolution passed at the general meeting of the company for
payment of remuneration as per the limits laid down under Schedule V in case of loss or inadequate profit, should be for a
period notexceedingthreeyears.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company after having considered the contribution
made by Mr. S. Kishore, Whole Time Director to the Company have approved the payment of remuneration of Rs. 7,50,000/ - per
month.

DISCLOSURES AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION Il OF PART Il OF SCHEDULE V OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
I. GENERAL INFORMATION:
a. Nature of Industry

The Company was incorporated on 1 September, 2006 as KSK Energy Ventures Private Limited to undertake the business of
financing, acquiring and owning power generation projects, including captive power generation projects based on various
sources of energy. The name of the company was changed to KSK Energy Ventures Limited on 6 February, 2008 on
conversion to Public Limited Company. The shares of the Company are listed on BSE limited and National Stock Exchange
Limited.

The Company is engaged in the business of making investments in various forms in operating group companies engaged in
power generation projects.

b. Date orexpected date of commencement of commercial production:
Date of commencement of commercial operation: 1September, 2006

c. Incase of new companies, expected date of commencement of activities as per project approved by financial institutions
appearinginthe prospectus- NotApplicable.

d. Financial performance based on given indicators

The details of financial performance of the Company for the financial year 2016-17 and 2017-18 are provided in the Annual
Reportwhich accompaniesthis Notice.

e. Foreigninvestmentsorcollaborations, ifany:

As per the shareholding pattern of the Company as on 31 March, 2018, the composite foreign investment in the Company
stands at 43.76% comprising of:

(i) 26.31% byforeign collaborators

(ii) 4.63% byforeign group companies

(iii) 6.21% by foreign portfolio investors;
(iv) 6.22% by foreign bodies corporate; and
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Statement Pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Ac

(v) 0.39% by non-residentIndians.
INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE:
Background details

Mr. S. Kishore is qualified Chartered Accountant. He leads the business development and capital raising (both equity and
debt) initiatives of KSK Group. Prior to incorporating KSK, he was a financial advisor and consultant for major domestic as
well as international businesses in emerging technology areas and advised multiple energy companies/ utilities/ market
entrantssince the early 1990s.

Pastremuneration

The past remuneration of Mr. S. Kishore is Rs. 7,50,000/- (Rupees Seven Lakhs Fifty Thousands only) per month (which is
inclusive of all perquisites, allowances and benefits excluding any annual increment/other benefits that may be provided/
paid as perthe Company's policy).

Recognition or awards
Nil
Job profile and his suitability

Mr. S. Kishore is qualified Chartered Accountant. He leads the business development and capital raising (both equity and
debt) initiatives of KSK Group. Prior to incorporating KSK, he was a financial advisor and consultant for major domestic as
well as international businesses in emerging technology areas and advised multiple energy companies/ utilities/ market
entrantssince the early 1990s.

Remuneration proposed

Rs. 7,50,000/- (Rupees Seven Lakhs Fifty Thousands only) per month (which is inclusive of all perquisites, allowances and
benefits excluding any annual increment/other benefits that may be provided/ paid as per the Company's policy). No
changeinremunerationis being proposed from the past remuneration.

Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of the company, profile of the position and person (in case
of expatriates the relevant details would be with respect to the country of his origin)

The remuneration is as per Section 197 read with Section 198 and Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and is comparable
tothe remuneration of Whole-time Director levels of similar sized Companies.

Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the company, or relationship with the managerial personnel, if any.

Besides the remuneration proposed to be paid to Mr. S. Kishore, he does not have any other pecuniary relationship directly
orindirectly with the Company or relationship with any other managerial personnel.

I. OTHER INFORMATION:
Reasons of loss or inadequate profits

The Company is engaged in the business of investing, financing, owning and acquiring power generation projects. The
source of revenue/income for the Company is by way of dividend on the investments made. Since the investments are
predominantly into power generation assets with long gestation periods the investments will take time to yield returns.

Stepstaken or proposedto be taken forimprovement
The Companyis continuously monitoring the performance of its investments.
Expected increase in productivity and profitsin measurable terms.

As aforesaid, the steps taken by the Company are expected to improve the Company's performance and profitability in
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future.
IV. DISCLOSURE

As required, the relevant applicable information is provided in Directors Report for the financial year 2017-18 which is sent
alongwith this notice.

The Board recommends the resolution in relation to the approval of remuneration to Mr. S. Kishore, Whole-time Director,
forthe approval of the members of the Company.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives, except Mr. S. Kishore is concerned or interested in
resolution no. 6.

Item No.7: Approval for continuation of Mr. T.L. Sankar, as Independent Director

The Members of the Company at their Annual General Meeting held on 27 September 2014 have approved the appointment of
Mr. T.L. Sankar as an Independent Director of the Company for a period of five years with effect from 27 September, 2014. Mr. T.L.
Sankarwill complete his presentterm on 26 September, 2019.

In terms of the recently notified Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
(Amendment) Regulations, 2018, consent of the Members by way of Special Resolution is required for continuation of a Non-
Executive Director beyond the age of seventy five years. The appointment of Mr. T.L. Sankar, aged 84 years is required to be
approved by members by way of Special Resolution to continue his term till 26 September, 2019.

Mr. T.L. Sankar, is renowned in India as an energy expert. He has more than four decades of experience in the sector. The
Nomination & Remuneration Committee (‘the Committee') and the Board of Directors of the Company (‘the Board') are of the
view that in order to take advantage of Mr. T.L. Sankar's counsel and advice, it would be appropriate that he continues to serve
on the Board till the completion of his present term of appointment as already approved by the Members. Accordingly, the
Board atthe meeting held on 11 August, 2018, on the recommendation of the Committee, recommended for the approval of the
Members, continuation of Mr. T.L. Sankar as an Independent Director of the Company till the completion of his presentterm i.e.
upto 26 September,2019, on the existingterms and conditions.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives, except Mr. T.L. Sankar is concerned or interested in

By order of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Place: Hyderabad Ranjith Kumara Shetty
Date:11.08.2018 Company Secretary

CIN: L45204TG2001PLC057199

Regd. Off: 8-2-293/82/A/431/A,

Road No.22, Jubilee Hills,
Hyderabad - 500 033.

Ph: 040-23559922; Fax: 040-23559930
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Route Map of the Venue of the AGM
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
V] I/we, hereby record my/our presence at the 18th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Saturday, 29 September 2018, at
A 10.00 a.m. at Mini Conference Hall, National Institute for Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, Yousufguda, Hyderabad - 500045,
Telangana, Indiaand at every adjournment thereof.
) Regd. Folio/
DPID: Client ID No.:
No. of Shares held:
Name and Address of the Shareholder(s):
If Shareholder(s), please sign here If Proxy, please mention name and sign here
Name of Proxy Signature
Notes:
1. Shareholder / Proxy-holder, as the case may be, is requested to produce the attendance slip duly signed at the
entrance ofthe Meetingvenue.
2. Membersarerequestedtoadvise the change oftheiraddress, if any, to Karvy Computer Share Pvt. Ltd.
Q. Q.
I< I
PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014
Name and Address of the Member(s)
E-mail id:
Folio No./Client ID: DP ID:
No. of Shares held:
I/We, being the member(s) of KSK Energy Ventures Limited, hereby appoint:
1. Name:
Address:
E-mail Id: Signature: , or failing him
2. Name:
Address:
E-mail Id: Signature: , or failing him
3. Name:
Address:
E-mail Id: Signature:
as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll/e-voting) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the seventeenth Annual General Meeting
of KSK Energy Ventures Limited to be held on Saturday, 29 September 2018, at 10.00 a.m. at Mini Conference Hall, National Institute
)ﬁ for Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, Yousufguda, Hyderabad - 500045, Telangana, India and at any adjournment thereof in
respect of such resolutionsasare indicated below:



Qe 3z

as aN

Resolution No. Resolutions For Against Abstain

1 Adoption of a) audited financial statements of the Company
b) audited consolidated financial statements for the Financial
Year ended 31 March, 2018 and the Reports of the Directors
and Auditors thereon

Re-appointment of Mr. S. Kishore, Director who retires by rotation

Appointment of Mr. K. Bapi Raju as Director

Appointment of Ms. Alankrita Soni as an Independent Director

Appointment of Mr. Abhay M Nalawade as an Independent Director

Approval of remuneration of Mr. S. Kishore, Whole-time Director

Nlojlu|pb~w|N

Approval for continuation of Directorship of
Mr. T.L. Sankar, Chairman

Signedthis day of 2018

Affix

Signature of Shareholder Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Pleaseputa‘v’intheappropriate columnagainsttheresolutionsindicatedinthe Box.

Note: The proxy form to be effective, should be duly stamped, completed, signed and must be returned so as fo
reach the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the aforesaid
meeting. The proxy need notbe aMember of the Company.
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KSK ENERGY VENTURES LIMITED

8-2-293/82/A/431/A, Road No. 22, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad - 500 033, Telangana, India.
Ph: +91 40 2355 9922 - 25, Fax: +91 40 2355 9930
www.ksk.co.in



